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SMC’s vision is to be a world-class 
social enterprise recognized for its 
contribution to the advancement of 
social marketing thoughts, principles 
and practices that aim to better the 
health and wellbeing of women, 
children, families and the society.

SMC Vision

The mission of SMC Enterprise Ltd is 
to support SMC to grow as a 
successful social enterprise by 
making surplus funds from profitable 
operations available for investment in 
program operations designed to 
enhance social good.

SMC Enterprise 
Mission

In partnership with the government, 
development partners and the private 
sector, SMC’s overall mission is to 
improve the health and wellbeing of 
women, children and families through 
social marketing of products and 
services in family planning, maternal 
and child health, nutrition and other 
socially beneficial areas.

SMC Mission

Profit must primarily contribute to 
social betterment.

Philosophy

Our organizational interest is at the 
foremost
 
We never compromise on quality 
and satisfying our customers’ 
needs

We challenge ourselves everyday 
to do better and achieve more

We hold dearly our values of integ-
rity, respect and fairness for all

Core Values
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Auditors3
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SMC enterprise limited
(A fully owned subsidiary of SMC)

SOCIAL MARKETING COMPANY
Registered Office:
SMC Tower,  Road -17, 33 Banani 
Commercial Area, Dhaka-1213, 
Bangladesh.

MABS & J PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
SMC Tower (7th floor),  Road -17, 
33 Banani Commercial Area, 
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.

Pubali Bank Limited
Banani Branch

Pubali Bank Limited
Banani Branch

The City Bank Limited
Gulshan Branch

Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited
Banani Branch

Standard Chartered Bank
Gulshan Branch

First Security Islami Bank Limited.
Banani Branch

Uttara Bank Limited
Gulshan Branch

Standard Chartered Bank
Gulshan Branch

First Security Islami Bank Limited
Banani Branch

Uttara Bank Limited
Gulshan Branch

Eastern Bank Limited
Gulshan Branch

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 14)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. 

SMC ENTERPRISE LIMITED
Registered Office:
SMC Tower,  Road -17, 33 Banani 
Commercial Area, Dhaka-1213, 
Bangladesh.

HYGIENE PRODUCTS FACTORY
Dhaka Chattogram Old Trunk Road
85/2, Baubond Sadar Dakshin,
Cumilla-3500.

ORS FACTORY
Holding No. 5/82, Zamirdia, Hobir 
Bari, P.O.: Seed Store Bazar, 
P.S: Bhaluka, Mymensingh.
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Legal Advisor

5

6

Company
Website7

SMC enterprise limited
(A fully owned subsidiary of SMC)

K.M. Hasan & Co.
87, New Eskaton Road, Dhaka-1000

www.smc-bd.org

H & H Company
56-57, Motijheel Commercial Area
Shareef Mansion (2nd Floor)
Dhaka-1000. Bangladesh.

H & H Company
56-57, Motijheel Commercial Area
Shareef Mansion (2nd Floor)
Dhaka-1000. Bangladesh.

Md. Fazlur Rahman Khan
Legal Access, SIAAM Tower, 
Level-5, Plot- 15, Sector- 3, Uttara, 
Dhaka.
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SMC and SMC EL- An outline

Contribution to the National Program
Couples using SMC contraceptives

*BDHS, 2017

58%

46%
36%

OF ALL MODERN 
METHOD USERS

OF ALL CONDOM
USERS

OF ALL PILL
USERS

OF ALL INJECTABLE
USERS25%

Formed in 1974, Social Marketing Company (SMC) started its journey as the Family Planning Social Marketing 
Project (FPSMP) funded by USAID with a view to address the rapid population growth in Bangladesh by engaging 
the private sector health service providers. In 1990, after achieving significant success, the project was converted 
into a not-for-profit company limited by guarantee which is run by a voluntary Board of Directors.
 
SMC has successfully applied social marketing principles and practices in providing health and social services. It has 
now become the largest and most successful social enterprise and a major contributor to the Bangladesh national 
family planning program. SMC and its subsidiary organization SMC Enterprise Ltd (SMC EL) market a full range of 
family planning products, Oral Rehydration Salt (ORS) and other consumer goods. SMC EL operates the biggest 
ORS manufacturing facility in the country having a market share of around 60%.

SMC has notably contributed to increase Contraceptive Prevalence Rate (CPR) at the national level sharing 46% 
pills, 58% condoms and 25% injectables. According to the preliminary report of Bangladesh Demographic and 
Health Survey (BDHS) 2017, SMC contributed 36% of the modern contraceptive method use nationally.
 
As per 2018 Contraceptive Social Marketing Statistics released by DKT International, USA, SMC was ranked as the 
second largest contraceptive social marketing program globally in terms of CYP (Couple Years of Protection) 
achievement. Since its inception, SMC operations have averted 20 million unintended pregnancies, 2 million deaths 
of children under-5 and 186 million  Disability Adjusted Life Years (DALYs) till June 2019.
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SMC supports the Blue Star Program - a network of 7,500 private sector non-graduate providers, Green Star 
Program – a network of more than 4,500 drug sellers and the Pink Star Program – a network of 650 graduate 
providers mostly Obstetricians and Gynaecologists. SMC improves the skills of these providers through basic 
and periodic refresher trainings. These networks are branded by SMC as the quality private sector outlets to 
promote public health products and services. Till now, SMC has trained more than 250,000 providers on family 
planning, maternal and child health, nutrition, diarrheal disease management, TB and HIV/AIDS prevention. 
SMC’s community mobilization activities in low performing districts have been recognized nationwide for 
successfully promoting products encouraging behavior change by involving 2,200 community level rural women 
entrepreneurs (known as Gold Star Members). The entrepreneurs create demand and sell SMC products in the 
community. 

In 2014, SMC formed SMC EL, a private company limited by shares and a wholly owned for-profit subsidiary to 
separate profitable activities from nonprofit to effectively manage a growing and complex operation. It follows a 
360 degree marketing and branding approach so that the brand communications reach out to a diversified group 
of audiences. The Pharmaceutical Division of SMC EL started its journey in August 2017 with the key objective of 
“No one should suffer, especially the less-privileged due to lack of affordable quality medicine”. This division 
currently promotes 32 products in the market. 

In line with its vision and mission, SMC has made an enormous contribution in addressing the country’s goals and 
thereby protecting the lives of numerous women and children through public health products and services over many 
years. In its long journey from a project to a thriving social business enterprise, SMC has now been considered as 
the largest and most successful partner of the Government of Bangladesh (GOB) in the field of health and family 
planning.
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Company Milestones

FPSMP launched Oral Rehydration Salt 
(ORS) to address high diarrheal deaths 
due to dehydration

1985

FPSMP became Social Marketing Com-
pany (SMC), a private not-for-profit com-
pany under the Companies Act of 1913 
with a voluntary Board

1990

USAID-donated Raja condom and Maya 
contraceptive pill started distribution 
through private sector outlets

Family Planning Social Marketing 
Project (FPSMP) established  under a 
tripartite agreement among Population 
Services International (PSI), GOB and 
USAID

SMC became a direct recipient of USAID 
funds with the departure of PSI

1997

Inaugurated Company’s own headquar-
ter building ‘SMC Tower’ in Banani, 
Dhaka

2000

ORS manufacturing facility started 
operation in Bhaluka, Mymensingh

2004

Central Warehouse inaugurated in 
Bhaluka, Mymensingh

2008

Became fully sustainable recovering 
more than 100% of non-program related 
costs

2012

Awarded USAID-funded MIH Project 
through a competitive bidding

2012
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Formed SMC Enterprise Ltd, a 
fully-owned for-profit subsidiary compa-
ny

2014

Inaugurated Bogura Regional Office 
and Warehouse

2015

Started construction of hygiene manu-
facturing plant in Cumilla

2016

Awarded the Marketing Innovation for 
Sustainable Health Development 
(MISHD) project by USAID

2016

Manufacturing of hygiene products at 
the Cumilla plant begins

2017

Started construction of ‘SMC Tower - 2’ 
in Mirpur, Dhaka

2017

Launched prescription pharmaceutical 
products in its own brand name

2017

Inaugurated SMC Niltara Clinic and 
Model Pharmacy in Dhaka

2018

9



 
Our Partners

We gratefully acknowledge the contribution of the development and strategic partners for supporting our work for the 
betterment of the society. We are highly grateful to the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare (MOHFW) and USAID for 
their continuous support to SMC from the onset of our existence.

Development Partners

Implementing Partners 

Outsourcing Partners  

SHIMANTIK

Collaborative Partners 

Ministry of  Health & Family Welfare
(MOHFW)
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Company Members &
Board of Directors
SOCIAL MARKETING COMPANY &

SMC ENTERPRISE LTD



Company Members

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury

Former Finance Secretary, Government of Bangladesh. 

Former Chairman of Agrani Bank, 
Sonali Bank (UK) Ltd. and Shadharan Bima Corporation. 

Now working as a freelance consultant and in the last five years was involved in ten consultancy assignments 
in the field of Public Financial Management, Aid Effectiveness and review of Health Sector Development 
Program.

Mr. Muhammed Ali

Former Secretary, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare; Ministry of Land; Ministry of Power, Energy and 
Mineral Resources; Ministry of Communication (Jamuna Bridge Division); Ministry of Civil Aviation & Tourism. 

Former Chief Advisor and Head of Management Change Unit (MCU), Ministry of Health & Family Welfare.

Former Chairman, Sonali Bank Ltd and Janata Bank Ltd.

Former Chairman, Board of Directors of SMC & SMC EL.

Ms. Rokeya Quader

Chairperson, Desh Group of Companies.

Former Vice President of Women’s Entrepreneurs Association and Bangladesh Employer’s Federation.

Ms. S. R. Ghuznavi

Executive Chairman, Aranya Crafts Limited.

Founder-Member of the National Crafts Council of Bangladesh.

Ms. Niloufer Manzur

Founder & Principal, Sunbeams School.
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Mr. Md. Siddique Ullah

Engineering Advisor, Bangladesh Medical Studies and Research Institute (BMSRI).

Former Chief Engineer, Public Works Department (PWD), Government of Bangladesh.

Ms. Rupali Haque Chowdhury

Managing Director, Berger Paints Bangladesh Ltd.

Managing Director, Jenson & Nicholson (Bangladesh) Ltd. 

President, Foreign Investors’ Chamber of Commerce & Industry.

Dr. Yasmin H. Ahmed

Former Vice President and Senior Regional Director of Marie Stopes International, UK.

Former Country Director of Marie Stopes Clinic Society.

Currently a freelance consultant.

Mr. A K M Shamsuddin

Chairman and CEO of E-zone Ltd. (a management consulting group).

Founding Chairman and current Director of CDBL; Founding Managing Director of SMC.

Former Managing Director of Aventis Pharma and Former President of FICCI.

Mr. Waliul Islam

Former Secretary to the Ministry of Planning (Statistics Division).

Former Director General of the Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics.

Dr. Jahir Uddin Ahmed 

Former Director General, Family Planning Association of Bangladesh (IPPF).

Director, Directorate General of Family Planning (MOH&FW).

Former Chairman, Midwifery & Nursing (DMN) Department, BRAC University.

Adjunct Faculty of MPH course of AIUB.

13



Mr. Aftab ul Islam FCA

Former President of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry (DCCI) and American Chamber of 
Commerce in Bangladesh (AmCham). 

Former Director, FBCCI (Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry).

Chairman, IOE (Bangladesh) Limited.

Mr. Faruque Ahmed

Former Executive Director, Brac Inernational.

Former Director, Health Programme, BRAC.

Mr. Muhammed Farhad Hussain FCA

Former President of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (2007).

Managing Partner, Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants.

Dr. Masud Ekramullah Khan

An International Corporate attorney, M & A Lawyer at the Legal Circle.

Director, Amadeyr Cloud Limited.

Vice-President and member, Green Movement Foundation (nonprofit organization). 

Pro bono counsel for JAAGO Foundation.

Mr. Muhammad A. (Rumee) Ali

Former Deputy Governor, Bangladesh Bank.

Former Chairman, bKash Limited.

Chief Executive Officer, Bangladesh International Arbitration Centre (BIAC).
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Board of Directors and 
Company Members

Member & Chairman of the Board of Directors 
of SMC & SMC EL

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury is a former civil servant who retired in 
2007 after serving the Government of Bangladesh for more than 30 years. 
As a career civil servant, Mr. Choudhury held many senior positions in the 
Ministry of Finance and the Bangladesh Audit Department. He also held the 
position of Secretary, Ministry of Commerce, Food & Disaster Management 
and immediately before retirement, he was Finance Secretary, Government 
of Bangladesh. During his tenure in the government and also after retirement, 
Mr. Choudhury was in the Board of a number of government owned 
corporations, companies and financial institutions. He was Chairman of 
Agrani Bank, Sonali Bank (UK) Ltd. and Shadharan Bima Corporation. He 
was a member of the Board of Bangladesh Bank, Sonali Bank, House 
Building Finance Corporation, IDCOL, Biman Bangladesh Airlines, 
SABINCO, Jamuna Oil Company and Eastern Refinery Limited.

Mr. Choudhury represented Bangladesh in many international conferences 
and seminars including annual meetings of the Board of Governors of the 
World Bank and IMF, Commonwealth and SAARC Finance Ministers’ 
Conferences. 

After retirement, he has been working as a freelance consultant and was involved in a number of  consultancy assignments 
in the field of Public Financial Management, Aid Effectiveness and review of Health Sector Development Program.

Mr. Muhammed Ali  joined the erstwhile Civil Service of Pakistan (CSP) in 
1964 and served in various important positions in the then East Pakistan and 
in Bangladesh over a span of 34 years from 1964 to 1998. He served in the 
position of Secretary to the Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism; Ministry 
of Land; Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources; Ministry of 
Communication (Jamuna Bridge Division) and Ministry of Health and Family 
Welfare of the Government of Bangladesh. He was also the Chief Advisor 
and Head, Management Change Unit (MCU), Ministry of Health and Family 
Welfare, Government of Bangladesh. 

Mr. Muhammed Ali is also the former Chairman of Sonali Bank Ltd. and 
Janata Bank Ltd. He also served as a member of the Board of Directors of 
icddr’b and as a member of Dhaka University Syndicate. He has almost 50 
long years of experience in various sectors of public service like administration, 
management, health, environment, education and social welfare. He visited 36 
countries across the globe and participated in a number of seminars, workshops 
and negotiations at the World bank, ADB, IDB, UNFPA and other international organizations. Mr. Ali also acted as a senior 
consultant in projects primarily in the health & population sector funded by the World bank, ADB and JICA. 

Mr. Ali has been associated with SMC as a member of the Board of Directors since his retirement from government 
service and acted as its chairman during 2013 to 2017. He is also currently acting as chairman of Surjer Hashi Network, 
a company operating 361 health and family planning clinics across the country funded by USAID and as a Member of 
Social Development Foundation (SDF) an organization promoting rural development, women’s empowerment and 
employement etc. funded by the World Bank and Government of Bangladesh.

Member & Director of SMC & SMC EL Board

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury

Mr. Muhammed Ali 
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Member & Director of SMC EL Board

Mr. Waliul Islam

Member &  Director of SMC Board

Ms. Rokeya Quader is the Chairperson of Desh Group of Companies, a 
large conglomerate of six different companies which was established by 
her late husband Mr. Noorul Quader, a visionary by profession, civil 
servant and freedom fighter, who is also considered as the pioneer and 
father of the garment sector of Bangladesh.

Ms. Quader is an active and well respected member of the business 
community in Bangladesh. She has held the positions of Vice President 
of Women’s Entrepreneurs Association and Bangladesh Employer’s 
Federation. She is a Member of Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers and 
Exporters Association (BGMEA), Bangladesh Bar Council, Bangladesh 
Law Association and Bangladesh Human Rights Commission. She is 
also an Executive Committee Member of Gulshan Club Limited, Special 
member of Dhaka Club, Kurmitola Golf Club, Gulshan Society and Zonta 
Club, International.

Ms. Rokeya Quader

Mr. Waliul Islam is a retired civil servant of The People’s Republic of 
Bangladesh, and over the span of 32 years since 1967, had served in 
various capacities in different Ministries and Departments of the Govt. He 
served in the position of Secretary  to the Ministry of Planning (Statistics 
Division), Ministry of Communication and Ministry of Shipping of the 
Government of Bangladesh. He also served as a Director General of the 
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics. He was a Deputy Secretary in the General 
Administration Division of The First Govt of The People’s Republic of 
Bangladesh at Mujibnagar during 1971.

Upon his retirement in 1999, he worked for different government and 
international agencies as a freelance consultant. Amongst others, he served 
as Statistical Advisor, Post Primary Education Census 1999 under Ministry 
of Education; UNICEF Bangladesh as a Team Leader, Program Coordination 
cell, Health & Population Sector Program, Ministry of Health & Family 

Welfare; Senior Policy Adviser, NGO Service Delivery Program under Research Triangle Institute International, USA;  
Asian Development Bank as Staff Consultant, Urban Health; and Lead Consultant for the preparation of Health Care 
Financing Strategy for Bangladesh under Abt Associates Inc., USA.   

He is the Chairperson of the Regulatory Affairs Committee of Dhaka Stock Exchange.
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Member & Director of SMC EL Board

Member & Director of SMC Board

Dr. Yasmin H. Ahmed is a former Vice President and Senior 
Regional Director of Marie Stopes International UK and also a 
former Country Director of Marie Stopes Clinic Society. 
Currently, she is a freelance consultant. In her role as the 
Senior Regional Director, she has overseen and facilitated 
exponential growth in some of the country programs in her 
region including Pakistan, Yemen, Vietnam and Bangladesh. 
An accomplished communicator and effective facilitator, she 
has a deep understanding of reproductive health issues in the 
region, especially making high quality services accessible to 
the poor. Dr. Yasmin gave up full time employment in August 
2012 and since then, has been engaged in freelance consulting 
in the area of health/health management. Her consultancy 
engagements have included strategic planning, evaluations, 
project development and facilitation of policy dialogues, both 
nationally and internationally.

Dr. Yasmin H. Ahmed

Dr. Jahir Uddin Ahmed

Dr. Jahir Uddin Ahmed, MBBS, M.Sc. in CHDC, LSH&TM, 
London University, London has joined in the Government service; 
starting as District Technical Officer/ Principal, FWVTI, Cumilla 
from 2nd April 1977 and retiring as Director Planning and Director 
Logistics and Supply of the Directorate General of Family Plan-
ning, MoH&FW.

He was the ADG (3 years) and DG (2 years) of FPAB (IPPF) from 
September 2005 to September 2010. He also worked as consultant 
in several national and international organizations like WHO, 
Engender Health, GHI, USAID, Abt. Associates Incorporate, 
SHOPS, NIPORT, UNFPA, PSSMRTD, icddr,b, READ, Ecorys 
Europa (ASIE/2005017-585-EC), GHI-Bridge 3 USAID, MaMoni 
(SCF) Final Evaluation USAID etc. He was the Adjunct professor of 
MPRHGD course of East West Universities from 2009 to 2013.

He joined Department of Midwifery and Nursing (DMN), BRAC 
University as the Chairman of the Department on 15 January 
2015 and completed his contract service on 14th January 2017 as the Head of the Midwifery Education Program, 
BRAC University. Currently he is the Director of SMC EL and Member of the Social Marketing Company. 

As the Adjunct Faculty of MPH course at American International University - Bangladesh (AIUB) since 2010, he has 
been teaching Epidemiology of Infectious Diseases, Adolescent Reproductive Health, Reproductive Health and 
Health Care Project Planning and Financing.

Dr. Ahmed was involved with SMC in the different program development since his joining in Dhaka from Cumilla in 
1981.  

17



Member & Director of SMC & SMC EL Board

Mr. Md. Siddique Ullah is currently the Engineering Advisor of 
Bangladesh Medical Studies and Research Institute (BMSRI 
and also the Co-Chairman, EC, BMSRI. After completing his 
graduation in Civil Engineering, he joined the Communication 
and Building (C & B) Department in 1962 and served in different 
capacities in the said Department and retired as Chief Engineer, 
Public Works Department (PWD), Government of Bangladesh 
in 1998. He is a life member of Bangladesh Cancer Society, Pallima 
Sangshad Khilgaon, Bangladesh Government Employees’ Welfare 
Association and Lakshmipur Zila Samity.

Mr. Md. Siddique Ullah

Member & Director of SMC Board

Dr. Masud Ekramullah Khan is an international corporate attorney, 
with a Juris Doctor cum laude from Marquette University Law 
School. He was previously a partner in a top tier Wisconsin, US law 
firm, and is currently a partner at The Legal Circle, a dynamic set of 
Chambers in Bangladesh focused on corporate law and company 
matters. Mr. Khan is an active member of the RMG ACTion Working 
Group which has prepared a 10 Point RMG Sector Reform Plan and 
is working towards implementing key elements of such plan. 

He also participates in various public interest projects in Bangladesh 
and is an editor of both the Legal Circle Law Reports and Think 
Legal website. He is a vice-president and member of the non-profit 
organization Green Movement Foundation and pro bono counsel 
for JAAGO Foundation, One Degree Initiative, Streetwise Foundation, 
Bangladesh on Seven Summits and Share2Care Trust. Mr. Khan is 
an aspiring fiction writer and is a member of the Writer’s Block. 
Furthermore, he writes policy columns for the daily New Age, 
bdnews24.com and the Dhaka Tribune. He is also a director of 
Amadeyr Cloud Ltd.

Mr. Muhammed Ali 

Dr. Masud Ekramullah Khan
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Member & Director of SMC EL Board

Mr. Muhammed Farhad Hussain is the Managing Partner of Hussain 
Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants.  Mr. Hussain is also serving 
as the Chairman of Bay Asset Management Ltd., Chairman, Prime 
Bank Investment Limited (PBIL), a subsidiary of Prime Bank Ltd., 
Independent Director of  Prime Bank Ltd.,Independent Director of 
Matin Spinning Mills Ltd. and Independent Director of Al-Haj Textile 
Mills Ltd.

He is a former President of The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Bangladesh , a former Director of Agrani Bank Ltd., Shadharan 
Bima Corporation, Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Dhaka 
WASA. Mr. Hussain is also a former Board  member of South Asian 
Federation of Accountants (SAFA) and Confederation of Asia Pacific 
Accountants (CAPA). He also served as Advisor of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission and as Financial Consultant 
of Oriental Bank Ltd.  He has 40 years of experience in the field of 
accounting, auditing and business advisory services along with six 
years experience in Birmingham, U.K., covering the areas of 
Accountancy, Auditing, Taxation and Investigation.

Mr. Muhammed Farhad Hussain FCA

Member & Director of SMC & SMC EL Board

Mr. Aftab ul Islam is the Chairman of IOE (Bangladesh) Limited. 
Having 36 years of experience, he began his career with U.S.A. 
based multinational IT Company NCR Corporation and headed this 
organization for a number of years. He was elected President of the 
Bangladesh Computer Samity (BCS). He was instrumental and 
played a key role in setting up BCS Computer City at IDB Bhaban. 
Mr. Islam is a former President of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce 
and Industry (DCCI) and American Chamber of Commerce in 
Bangladesh (AmCham). He was also elected as Director, FBCCI 
(Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry) 
for the periods 2005-10 and 2017-2019.

Honorable Prime Minister nominated Mr. Islam as the Chairman of 
the SME Foundation (Small and Medium Enterprise) in 2009 to 
2011. Mr Islam is a Member of the Board of Governors of the 
Institute of Business Administration (IBA), University of Dhaka. He is 
the chairman of Asia Pacific General Insurance Company Ltd. and 
also the founder Chairman of BD Venture Ltd., the first Venture 
Capital Company of Bangladesh. Mr. Aftab ul Islam is currently a 
Director of the Board Bangladesh Bank and British American 
Tobacco Bangladesh (BAT)

Mr. Aftab ul Islam 
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Member & Director of SMC Board

Mr. Faruque Ahmed

Director of SMC EL Board

Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan

Mr. Faruque Ahmed was the Executive Director of BRAC 
International for seven years. Under his leadership BRAC 
International developed its Africa strategy and established 
regional office in Nairobi and expanded country program in 
three additional countries totaling BRAC’s presence in 
eleven countries outside Bangladesh. He also played a 
critical role as a member of the steering committee that 
guided the development of BRAC’s global strategy in early 
2019.
 
Previously, Mr. Ahmed was the Director of BRAC’s health 
programme for 10 years, playing a critical role in shaping 
the organisation’s health strategy and scaling several 
community-based health and nutrition interventions. 
Before joining BRAC, Mr. Ahmed worked as senior operations 
officer in the health, nutrition and population team at the World 
Bank, Bangladesh. Mr. Ahmed started his career as a Research 
and Planning Officer in 1976 and then worked in the Ministry of 
Health and Family Welfare. Formerly, he represented civil 
society on the GAVI Alliance, Board. Mr. Ahmed completed his 
Masters in Health Sciences from Johns Hopkins University, 
USA and Masters in Economics from the University of Dhaka.

Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan is the Managing Director & CEO of Social 
Marketing Company (SMC) since August 1, 2017. Previously, he 
was the Managing Director of SMC Enterprise Limited, a post 
which he held from December 2014 to July 2017. Mr. Khan plays 
a vital role in the overall management of the organization and in 
formulating policies and decision-making towards meeting the 
objectives of both SMC and SMC EL for increasing contribution to 
the national health goals through significant expansion of products 
and services. 

Having a strong corporate management background, experienced 
in good governance and strategic planning, he started his career 
in Squibb (BD) Ltd. in August 1981, after completing his Masters 
in Pharmacy from the University of Dhaka. He was employed 
under the Ministry of Health in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia from 
1986 to 1990. Returning to Bangladesh, Mr. Khan held different 
senior positions in Essential Drugs Company Limited (EDCL) 
under the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare. He joined SMC in 
May 2001 and served efficiently at various senior management 
levels including the position of  Secretary to the Board and Deputy 
Managing Director from June 2009 to November 2014. 
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Management Team - SMC & SMC EL

Mr. Abdul Haque
Managing Director
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Md. Feroze-Ul Alam
Chief, Factory Management
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Toslim Uddin Khan
Chief of Program Operations
Social Marketing Company

Mr. Masum Ahmed Jaigirdar
General Manager, Engineering
Social Marketing Company

Mr. Sayedur Rahman
General Manager, Sales & Field 
Promotion
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Ahmed Fazle Rabbi
Project Director, SMC Pharma 
Manufacturing
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan
Managing Director & CEO
Social Marketing Company

Mr. Shafi Uddin Ahmed FCA
Chief of Finance & Accounts
Social Marketing Company

Mr. Abul Bashir Khan FCMA
Chief Financial Officer
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Sekander Hayat Khan
General Manager, Operations
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Md. Mujibul Haque Khan
General Manager, Bhaluka Factory
SMC Enterprise Ltd
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Mr. Khandaker Shamim Rahman
Additional General Manager, Marketing
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Md. Nazir Aziz Chowdhury
Additional General Manager, HR & Admin
Social Marketing Company

Mr. Pranab Majumder
Additional General Manager, 
Quality Assurance
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Mohammad Abdur Rouf
Additional General Manager,
Supply Chain Management
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Sheikh Zahidur Rahman
Head of Sales & Marketing, Pharma
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Tapan Bala FCA, FCMA
Head of Internal Audit
Social Marketing Company &
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Rana Kaiser Ahmed
Additional General Manager, HR
SMC Enterprise Ltd

Mr. Syed Mohammad Zubeyr Ali FCMA
Company Secretary
Social Marketing Company &
SMC Enterprise Ltd
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Notice of the 31st Annual General Meeting of 
Social Marketing Company

Notice is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of Social Marketing Company will be held on Monday, June 
15, 2020  at 11:00 am in SMC Head Office, SMC Tower (13th Floor), 33 Banani C/A, Dhaka- 1213, to transact the 
following business : 

By Order of the Board,

 

Syed Mohammad Zubeyr Ali, FCMA
Company Secretary
March 12, 2020 Dhaka

All the honourable members of the company are requested to make it convenient to attend the meeting on time. 

To receive, consider, adopt and ratify the Directors’ Report for the year ended 30th June 2019

To receive, consider, adopt and ratify the Audited accounts of the Company and the Auditors’ Report 
thereon for the year ended 30th June 2019

To appoint Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20 and to fix their remuneration

To elect Directors of the Board in place of retiring Directors

To induct new Company Members in SMC

To transact any other business of the company with the permission of the Chair

AGENDA
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Message from the Chairman
Dear Company Members,

It is my privilege to welcome you all in 31st Annual General Meeting of the company. At the outset, I am pleased to 
convey that SMC continues its role as a major contributor to the National Health and Family Planning Program of the 
Government of Bangladesh (GOB).

Like previous years, the year 2018-19 has been a very successful one for both Social Marketing Company (SMC) and 
its wholly owned subsidiary SMC Enterprise Limited (SMC EL). During the reporting period, SMC holding and its 
subsidiary had distributed 48.3 million cycles of oral contraceptive pills, 142 million pieces of condoms and 2.63 
million vials of Injectables, 6,365 pieces of IUD and 3,186 pieces of implant and provided over 5.08 million Couple 
Years of Protections across the country. With its extensive use in diarrhea and dehydration management over the last 
three decades ORSaline-N has witnessed a steady growth of 21% by distributing 971 million sachets. Under health 
and hygiene category; 10 million packs of Joya sanitary napkin was distributed with a commendable growth of 45%. 
In the field of child nutrition, MoniMix micronutrient powder has gained a significant momentum with a distribution of 
23 million sachets having a growth of 29% compared to last year. 

You can find the detailed program activities of SMC and business activities of SMC EL in the Directors’ Report of both 
the companies and other section of the Annual Report which I hope will enable you to review the performance of both 
the companies more objectively.

The achievements in the reporting year was made possible due to SMC’s focus on upholding its core values and 
prime objectives, strategic leadership & management skill and continuous investment in infrastructure and product 
diversification. With a strong market presence, SMC has now become a brand name with full of trust and confidence, 
playing significant role with a consistent contribution in family planning, maternal and child health, nutrition and other 
socially beneficial areas. The cumulative sales revenue achieved by both the 
companies during the reporting year amounted to Tk. 6,620 million, attaining 
23% growth.

In this connection, I am happy to note that Pharma division during the period 
under review has launched an additional 17 products with a combined product 
portfolio of 32 products under OTC and therapeutic category. Pharma has 
gained noteworthy brand presence in the market within a very short period of 
time earning revenue of Tk. 253 million. This has given us a strong impetus 
for setting up our own pharmaceutical plant soon.

The Program division has put strong emphasis to expand the 
countrywide health service networks through Blue Star, Pink Star 
and the Gold Star model which has played an instrumental role 
for the growth and development of the Program activities. In this 
regard, I fully acknowledge the support of 7,256 Blue Star, 4,500 
Green Star, 650 Pink Star and 2,200 Gold Star providers in the 
private sector who are immensely contributing to improve the 
public health status of the country.

To ensure the growth momentum, continuous investment in 
infrastructural development, capacity building, product diversifica-
tion, brand building along with quality assurance is necessary. 
Keeping this in mind, SMC and SMC EL has invested Tk. 15 crore 
& Tk. 31 crore respectively in infrastructure development, capacity 
expansion, procurement of plant and machinery and so on. 
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As a part of our strategic move we are going to launch paper soap and pregnancy test device at an affordable price; 
primarily targeting the rural segment of population.

SMC is planning to launch de-worming tablet which will have significant impact to improve nutritional status of the 
country. SMC EL, on the other hand will also increase its product basket by launching purified drinking water, consum-
able products, OTC drugs and a number of antibiotics.

At the end, I would like to express my sincere thanks to the Company members and the Board for their support 
guidance and strategic directives. My special thanks and appreciation to the management and every members of the 
SMC family for working together and upholding the core values of SMC along with commitment, both individually and 
through teamwork which has helped SMC to achieving the success. I would also express my appriciation and gratitude 
to USAID for their unflinching support to SMC since its inception.
 
We hope the year 2019-20 would be the year of further growth and success with the wholehearted support of the 
stakeholders, board and the management. Our core values have shaped, defined and contained our organizational 
behavior for more than four decades giving us strong impetus in our journey to move forward.

Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
Chairman
Social Marketing Company
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Statement of Managing Director & CEO, SMC
In its long journey to address the social cause, SMC’s activities now-a-days have included but not only limited to family 
planning program rather, it also encompasses issues of national importance like public health and hygiene, 
nutrition, maternal and adolescent health across the country.

In this context, let me take the opportunity to present some significant aspects of programmatic activities as the detailed 
program operation has been exhibited in the Directors’ Report.

Evidence based study and statistical data have shown a proven track record of SMC achieving numerous successes 
since its inception in the year 1974. The company has provided 102 million Couple Years of Protection (CYP)i  acclaiming 
as the second largest contraceptive social marketing organization globally in terms of number of CYP delivered. With a 
method mix focusing more on clinical contraceptives, SMC has played a commendable role contributing to 36% of the 
modern contraceptives used in the country. SMC’s contribution, as such has led to a multiple effect in our national 
health and family planning program.

SMC has been working relentlessly and proved to be as one of the 
valuable partners of Bangladesh Government and is continuously 
assisting and supporting to help attain the national goal. During the 
reporting period, we have successfully reached to 1.13 million 
people with our health and hygiene messages where special 
emphasis was given to Child Nutrition and Female Hygiene.

In the said period, SMC witnessed a commendable growth of 60% and 29% 
of its micronutrient brands SMC Zinc and MoniMix respectively for the children 
under five and a 42% growth in sales of Joya Sanitary napkin resulted from 
huge awareness building and activation campaign across the country run by 
our subsidiary organization.

Our health network providers (BSP, PSP, GSP)ii  have been playing instru-
mental role where BSP referred 113,014 eligible couples for LAPMiii and 

PSP administered 9,545 LARC methods.iv Prioritizing the women 
empowerment, SMC has established an innovative platform of Gold 

Star Members (GSM) where potential rural women are trans-
formed into entrepreneurs disseminating public health message 

and supplying products of public health importance. To 
bolster the program activities, the contribution of GSM 

model is of great importance.

In line with its Vision and Mission, SMC Gold 
Star health network is working with different 
local and international NGOs to create 
community level volunteer platforms. It is 
our pride that a few international NGOs 
have already accepted our concept to 
transform their health workers to SMC 
GSM members to make them financially 
sustainable in future.

Apart from the big project like MISHD 
funded by USAID, in October 2018 the 
program operation unit launched 

0.0
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a component of USAID’s strengthening MSNP (Multi Sectoral Nutrition Programming) project, funded by USAID. On the 
other hand MIYCN (Maternal, Infant and young child Nutrition) funded by CIFF (Children Investment Fund Foundation) 
and the two-years CHAP (Clean Household Air Pollution) project funded by UN Foundation ended successfully in 
December 2018 and February 2019 respectively.

Considering the modern trend of social networks, we have introduced facebook pages for our health networks. This has 
been initiated with an objective to engage our target groups more closely with our communication activities and getting 
true feedback which will eventually help monitoring the management of service quality and getting customer insight for 
research activities as well.

Our efforts towards innovation and new technology are always intended to obtain higher productivity and problem 
solving efficiency. Keeping this in mind, we have introduced, e-sales, e-FORT, mobile application technology based 
monitoring system through which SMC is now getting real-time activity report from field level program operations.

In accordance with the mandate to provide optimum level of benefit to its employees, SMC has offered medical health 
check-up service to all its permanent employees (graded and non-graded staff of SMC and its subsidiary, SMC Enter-
prise Ltd) at our own SMC Clinic free of cost. During the reporting period, 87 employees of SMC and 124 employees of 
SMC EL availed the health checkup facility.

In the backdrop of cost savings initiative, I must appreciate my fellow colleagues who actively supported me in aligning 
the company’s cost saving objective into our overall strategy and thereby making a significant cost saving during this 
year. They have looked across the whole organization and differentiated the strategically critical ‘good cost’ from the 
non-essential ‘bad cost’. Nevertheless, we have embedded a culture of ownership and continuous improvement with a 
commitment of maintaining high standards and delivering the best to the communities.

To conclude, I would like to extend my appreciation and thanks to the Board of Directors and Company Members for 
their continuous support, guidance and active engagement. Also I would like to express my sincere thanks to our man-
agement team and employees for their hard work and commitment which I look forward to excel further.

Md. Ali Reza Khan
Managing Director & CEO

ii  BSP: Blue Star Providers, PSP : Pink Star Providers, GSP: Green Star Providers
iii LAPM: Long Acting Permanent Method
iv LARC: Long Acting Reversible Contraceptives

Couple Years of Protection (CYP): One CYP is calculated as 15 cycles of OCP or 120 pieces of condoms or 4 vials of injectable or 
20 doses of ECP. For IUD, one insertion is calculated as 4.6 CYPs and for Implant, one insertion is calculated as 3.8 CYPs.

i
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Dear Company Members

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the company it is my privilege to present the Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report 
and the Audited financial statements of the company for the financial year 2018-19, which corresponds to the period 
commencing from July 01, 2018 to June 30, 2019. The Directors’ report of the company is prepared in compliance with 
section 184 (1) of the Companies Act 1994.

At the outset, I am pleased to convey that like previous years, SMC continues its onward successful journey, maintaining 
its role as a major contributor to the Bangladesh national health and family planning program and a significant contributor 
to the reproductive and child health services in Bangladesh. The ongoing social marketing program of SMC includes family 
planning, child health & nutrition, adolescent health, maternal health and hygiene. SMC has provided 5.08 million CYPs  
during the reporting period which is 12% more than the last year.

Overall Program Activities

Contribution of SMC to the National Program

SMC is an integral part of the national program in achieving the goals of health and 
population programs in Bangladesh. Between 1975 and 2017, the total fertility rate of 
the country dropped from 6.3 to 2.3, and the overall contraceptive prevalence rate 
(CPR) among currently married women rose from 8% to 62%, with the use of modern 
contraceptives of 52% (BDHS, 2017). SMC is significantly contributing to modern 
method use to achieve the national CPR sharing 46% pills, 58% condoms and 25% 
injectables at the national level. SMC in totality has contributed 36% of the modern 
contraceptive method use of the country (BDHS 2017). As per 2018 Contraceptive 
Social Marketing Statistics released by DKT International, USA, SMC was ranked as 
the second largest contraceptive social marketing organizations globally in terms of 
numbers of CYPs delivered.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
As per PSI Impact calculator, till June 30, 2019 from its inception in 1974, SMC 
provided 102 million Couple Years of Protection (CYPs) and has averted 20 million 
unintended pregnancies, 2 million deaths of children and 186 million DALYs (years lost due to ill-health, disability or early 
death). Besides, SMC also made significant contribution to the field of diarrhea, child nutrition, adolescent health, health 
and hygiene and so on.   

SMC’s ORSaline-N has proven itself as a major contributor in the reduction of child mortality in Bangladesh. The company 
introduced ORSaline-N in late 1985 to address diarrheal disease of the children under 5 years of the country. With a 
consistent growth, SMC sold 971 million sachets of ORS in 2019 and having a market share of around 60%. The usage 
of packaged ORS in diarrheal cases among the under five year children has increased from 61% in 2000 to 83% in 2017 
(BDHS, 2017). 

SMC is leading the effort to increase the use of micronutrient powder (MNP) among children under five years. SMC 
experiences a three-fold increase in sales of MNP in the last seven years resulting from extensive efforts to cater demand 
and the need of a large number of potential MNP users.

In the female hygiene market, SMC’s JOYA sanitary napkin has quickly become the second most selling brand (Nielsen 
study) in the country (enjoying 22% market share) with a wide appeal of acceptance among the low-income women and 
adolescents due to its quality and affordable price.

Contribution to the National Program
Couples using SMC contraceptives
*BDHS, 2017 (Preliminary Report) 
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SMC is an integral part of the national program in achieving the goals of health and 
population programs in Bangladesh. Between 1975 and 2017, the total fertility rate of 
the country dropped from 6.3 to 2.3, and the overall contraceptive prevalence rate 
(CPR) among currently married women rose from 8% to 62%, with the use of modern 
contraceptives of 52% (BDHS, 2017). SMC is significantly contributing to modern 
method use to achieve the national CPR sharing 46% pills, 58% condoms and 25% 
injectables at the national level. SMC in totality has contributed 36% of the modern 
contraceptive method use of the country (BDHS 2017). As per 2018 Contraceptive 
Social Marketing Statistics released by DKT International, USA, SMC was ranked as 
the second largest contraceptive social marketing organizations globally in terms of 
numbers of CYPs delivered.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
As per PSI Impact calculator, till June 30, 2019 from its inception in 1974, SMC 
provided 102 million Couple Years of Protection (CYPs) and has averted 20 million 
unintended pregnancies, 2 million deaths of children and 186 million DALYs (years lost due to ill-health, disability or early 
death). Besides, SMC also made significant contribution to the field of diarrhea, child nutrition, adolescent health, health 
and hygiene and so on.   

SMC’s ORSaline-N has proven itself as a major contributor in the reduction of child mortality in Bangladesh. The company 
introduced ORSaline-N in late 1985 to address diarrheal disease of the children under 5 years of the country. With a 
consistent growth, SMC sold 971 million sachets of ORS in 2019 and having a market share of around 60%. The usage 
of packaged ORS in diarrheal cases among the under five year children has increased from 61% in 2000 to 83% in 2017 
(BDHS, 2017). 

SMC is leading the effort to increase the use of micronutrient powder (MNP) among children under five years. SMC 
experiences a three-fold increase in sales of MNP in the last seven years resulting from extensive efforts to cater demand 
and the need of a large number of potential MNP users.

In the female hygiene market, SMC’s JOYA sanitary napkin has quickly become the second most selling brand (Nielsen 
study) in the country (enjoying 22% market share) with a wide appeal of acceptance among the low-income women and 
adolescents due to its quality and affordable price.

Overview of the Program Division

SMC is continuously working to improve the health condition of children, women and families of Bangladesh. The 
modality of program implementation of SMC includes demand creation and distribution of public health products, 
behavior change communication for increased adoption of healthy behavior and practices and building capacity of 
private sector health providers.

Program Performances
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2.29 2.63 
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Injectables Sales Status (in million sachets) 
SMC’s Program operation markets eight public health products. Four 
(SOMA-JECT, Sayana PRESS, Relax and i-plant) of these are donated by 
USAID and others (MoniMix, Zinc, Safe Delivery Kit and Pregnancy Test Kit) 
are procured using own fund.  During the period, all program products 
achieved significant growth as compared to that of the last year. SMC’s 
program activities have been maintaining its growth streak consistently for 
all products.
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MoniMix Sales Status  (in million sachets ) 

SMC distributed 23.13 million sachets of MoniMix with a 29% growth to 
reduce Iron deficiency anemia among under five children of the country. 
Blue Star network of SMC is also conducting growth monitoring to 
address underweight and stunting of under five years children in order to 
improve their nutritional status. SMC has also distributed 2.63 million vials 
of contraceptive Injectable with 14% growth over the last year. The 
growth of Relax was 11%, i-plant 17% and micronutrient Zinc was 60% 
as compared to that of the last year. 

Brands Method/ 
Product 

Target (Jul ’18 
- Jun ’19) 

Achievement (Jul 
’18 - Jun ’19) 

% of Target 
Achieved 

Product Source 

SOMA-JECT (vials) Injectable 2,400,000 2,531,221 105% USAID dona�on 

Sayana PRESS (vials) Injectable 110,000 92,010 84% USAID dona�on 
Relax (pieces) CuT-IUD 6,330 6,365 101% USAID dona�on 
i-plant (pieces) Implant 3,200 3,180 99% USAID dona�on 
MoniMix (sachets) Micronutrient 

powder 
22,000,000 23,125,767 105% Own resource 

Zinc (blisters) Micronutrient 420,000 462,100 110% Own resource 
Safety Kit (pieces) Safe delivery 

kit 
58,000 57,520 99% Own resource 

Pregnancy Test 
Device (Not 
branded yet) 

Pregnancy test 
device 

50,000 50,408 101% Own resource 

Total CYP  668,778 697,171 104%  
Program Income (Tk.)  143,452,313 149,208,556 104%  
 

The following table shows sales achievement of program products during this period:

SMC ensures very high level of quality standard in every aspect of supply chain management starting from product 
procuring, packaging, warehousing and up to distribution. SMC focuses on three main distribution channels to increase 
the reach of its products and services such as: commercial distribution to dealer, wholesale and retail outlets; local 
NGOs and community-based distribution points and private health facilities and health provider networks. Efforts are 
also made to increase the use of products through community mobilization and mass media communication.
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Community mobilization activities target individuals, family and the 
society to adopt and practice healthy behaviors. SMC is implement-
ing the USAID funded Marketing Innovations for Sustainable Health 
Development (MISHD) program since October 2016. MISHD 
program is aiming to increase access to products and services on 
family planning including long acting methods, child health and nutri-
tion, maternal health, adolescent health and bring positive behavior 
change through BCC activities as well as improve quality of services 
through the private sector. Community mobilization activities under 
MISHD are being implemented in 65 Upazilas of 16 low performing 
districts by three implementing partners. MISHD priority areas 
featured low contraceptive prevalence and relatively high infant 
mortality rates. 

Community Mobilization Activities

SMC is also implementing similar type of initiatives in four Upazilas of Natore district utilizing its own fund from June 
2017. SMC is planning to expand this initiative at eight Upazilas of Bogura, Sirajganj and Cox’s Bazar districts.

These activities are branded as Notun Din (New Day) where altogether SMC reached 1,135,014 individuals delivering 
different important public health priority messages through Interpersonal Communication (IPC) - and different program 
approaches as stated here under:

Target Groups Mode of 
communica�on Message disseminated Number 

contacted 

MWRAs (Married women 
of reproduc�ve ages) and 
caregivers of under 5 years 
children 

Group session/IPC 

Focusing on Healthy Timing and Spacing of 
Pregnancy (HTSP), the first 1,000 days care 
which includes pregnancy care, safe 
delivery, child birth, post natal care, 
exclusive breas�eeding, micronutrient 
powder, use of ORS and Zinc to treat child 
diarrhea 

487,184 

Adolescents of 
School/College/Madrasa 
(girls and boys) 
 

School health 
session 

Consequences of early marriage and early 
pregnancy, puberty, menstrual 
management, personal hygiene, nutri�on, 
health hazards associated with smoking, 
narco�cs, and tuberculosis 

86,202 

Community advocates 
(Government elected 
representa�ves, social 
leaders, teachers, health 
and family planning 
workers, religious leaders, 
youth leaders and others) 

Mee�ng 

Brief descrip�on about Notun Din program 
objec�ves and ac�vi�es as well as role of 
community advocates for program 
implementa�on in the community 

9,956 

Community people 

Mass gathering 
through mobile film 

program (audio-
visual aids) 

Focusing on HTSP, the first 1,000 days care 
which includes pregnancy care, safe 
delivery, child birth, post natal care, 
exclusive breas�eeding, micronutrient 
powder, use of ORS and Zinc to treat child 
diarrhea, adolescent health related 
messages and tuberculosis 

525,850 

Newlyweds IPC 
Focusing on HTSP, pregnancy care, safe 
delivery, the first 1,000 days care, 
exclusive breas�eeding and child nutri�on 

4,365 

Community people of 
reverine areas 

Audio-visual 
shows in the motor 

launch/boat 

HTSP, the first 1,000 days care, 
tuberculosis, adolescent health 

 
21,457 

Total BCC Contacts   1,135,014 
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Gold Star Network

 13,298  

 39,794  
54,402 52,446  58,878  

 91,127  
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Yearly Sales Revenue Generated by GSM (Tk. in '000) 

 

As a part of community mobilization efforts, SMC has creat-
ed a remarkable platform, the Gold Star Network where 
potential rural women are transformed into entrepreneurs in 
communities. This effort is significantly increasing women 
empowerment in the rural communities. These Gold Star 
members (GSMs) are disseminating health messages for 
creating awareness, behavioral change, refer potential 
clients for Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptives 
(LARC) and suspected TB patients to the nearest service 
delivery facilities and sell SMC public health products at the 
household level. SMC’s 2,200 GSMs during the period has sold products worth Tk. 91 million comprising of ORSa-
line-N, micronutrient powder (MNP), condom, oral contraceptive pill (OCP), emergency contraceptive pill (ECP), zinc, 
sanitary napkin, safe delivery kit, food and beverage, baby diaper and pregnancy test kit which was 55% higher than 
that of the last year.

Referred 139,713 suspected TB cases 
Referred 113,014 eligible couple for LAPM 
Offered GMP services to 20,062 under 5 

 

Blue Star Network

650 PSPs offering LARC and injectable services 

9,545 individuals adopted LARC methods 

Pink Star Network

SMC’s Blue Star is a branded network of community-level 
non-graduate health service providers. The providers receive 
special training on different health issues1. SMC’s field repre-
sentatives regularly visit them to supply products and provide 
updated information. In the reporting year, 767 new providers 
were trained and included in the Blue Star network, expand-
ing the number of network providers to 7,256 nationally. 
Besides, 2,129 BSPs received refresher training in this report-
ing period.

In addition to administering contraceptive injectables and offering MoniMix, 
these BSPs are also involved in Growth Monitoring and Promotion (GMP) 
services for children under five years. The providers refer suspected tuberculo-

sis cases and potential clients of long acting and permanent methods (LAPM) to the nearest service delivery centre.

Engaging private sector providers for offering LARC services is a critical program intervention.  With the support from 
USAID, SMC is offering LARC services across the country through graduate doctors who are branded as Pink Star. 
Currently, 650 Pink Star providers (PSP, a network of doctors, mostly Obstetricians and Gynecologists) are engaged to 
offer IUD, Implant and Injectable and to promote the LARC service 
outlets, helping clients to identify outlet location. Around 230 PSPs have 
received basic and refresher training during the reporting period. SMC 
continues its initiative for generating demand at community level on LARC services through IPC at household level by 
the Community Counselors. They also counsel the expecting mothers about post partum contraception. During the 
period, PSPs have administered 9,545 LARC methods (IUD - 6,365, and 3,180 implants) out of which 2,357 methods 
(IUD - 1018, and 1,339 implants) were administered with the help of 27 Community Counselors working in 21 districts. 

1The training topics include administration of injectables, other temporary contraceptive methods, counseling skills, healthy timing and spacing of 
pregnancy, maternal health (antenatal care and safe delivery), postnatal care, essential newborn care, integrated management of childhood illness on 
acute respiratory infection (ARI)/pneumonia, diarrhea, tuberculosis, child nutrition, growth monitoring promotion (GMPs) and referral for TB as well as 
long acting and permanent method (LAPM).
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SMC also provided basic training to 407 pharmacy salesmen or drug sellers to bring them under the umbrella of Green 
Star Network (a network of more than 4,500 drug sellers or Pharmacy salesmen) and refreshers training to 2,548 Green 
Star Providers (GSPs) across the country2. These providers play a vital role in the primary health care service delivery in 
Bangladesh. Rural communities primarily contact the GSPs to receive over the counter health and family planning 
information and services. Unfortunately, many of these types of providers lack proper knowledge and skills in their regu-
lar practice on service delivery care. Therefore, improvement of their knowledge is very important to promote proper 
counseling and advice by them.

Green Star Network

Telephone Counseling Service ‘Tele-Jiggasha’

Other Projects

Tele-Jiggasha, a telephone counseling service provided by SMC is open to all 
from 09:00 am to 05:00 pm during weekdays (Sunday to Thursday). Female 
and male counselors respond to questions on several sensitive topics3. More 
than 9,900 phone calls were received during the reporting period where 34% 
of the callers were female. The program also sends text messages containing 
different health related information and technical updates for the providers. 
This unit is also engaged in monitoring different activities and conducting quick 
surveys. In the reporting year, SMC conducted 8 (eight) quick surveys to collect 
provider’s opinion, programmatic insight, network performance, providers 
profile correction, stock status at provider level, monitoring status of different 
program activities, etc. over telephone.

BCC campaign on LAPM services among MWRA in Korail and Sattola Slum

SMC Niltara Clinic

After successful completion of BCC related pilot program in 2016 using own resources at Korail Slum, SMC further 
expanded the initiative in untapped area of Korail and Sattola slum in January 2018 to increase knowledge and utiliza-
tion of LAPM. BCC activities were conducted through interpersonal communication and group sessions with potential 
LAPM users. The outcome of the initiative was quite satisfactory where 25% potential clients accepted LARC and 5% 
clients accepted permanent method.

SMC has started to develop a sustainable model of clinic in order to provide quality health care and diagnostic services 
at affordable price to all segment of population in Bangladesh. The key features are:

Essential quality health services for the target population 
at an affordable price by general physicians,

Provision for different specialized services by engaging 
different consultant doctors,

Quality diagnostic lab facilities and services at a competi-
tive price, and a model pharmacy operation to ensure 
availability of quality medicine at affordable price.

Training topics include: administer follow-up doses of contraceptive injectables, counsel on MNP and rational use of drugs and refer clients to the 
appropriate health facility etc.

Family planning methods, its side-effects, sexually transmitted diseases, HIV/AIDS, unwanted pregnancies, adolescent health problems, infectious 
diseases such as TB etc.

2

3

35



Multisectoral Nutrition Programming (MSNP)

In its first year of operation, the clinic has recovered 45% 
operating expenditure. To roll out this model further, it is 
expected to start SMC clinic – 2 operations by June 2020 
in SMC’s own building at SMC Tower -2, Mirpur Dhaka. 
SMC is actively considering to provide maternity health care 
at affordable price by establishing maternity clinic at the 
same location subject to successful operation of SMC 
Clinic- 2.

SMC has launched a component of USAID’s Strengthening 
Multisectoral Nutrition Programming (MSNP) project through 
Implementation Science Activity on October 24, 2018. The 
project is funded by USAID, led by FHI 360 partnering with Care 
Bangladesh, AIRN, PHD, SMC and LifeChord. The project is 
following a mixed methods research approach to assess the 
effect of different nutritional interventions by the Government of 
Bangladesh, NGOs, and the private sector to enhance nutri-
tional status of children under two years in Bangladesh.SMC 
started working in three project operational districts covering 30 
unions of nine Upazilas to deliver services that support project 
interventions and outcomes.

Maternal, Infant and Young Child Nutrition (MIYCN) Home Fortification Program

SMC implemented its second phase of the Maternal, Infant and Young Child Nutrition (MIYCN) Home Fortification 
Program funded by the Children Investment Fund Foundation (CIFF) from July 2017. Under this phase, SMC implement-
ed a “Pilot Testing of Sustainable Demand Creation and Utilization of MNP through Community Mobilization”. The overall 
objective of the pilot testing was to increase utilization of MNP among children between 6-59 months to reduce iron 
deficiency anemia through delivery of a comprehensive MIYCN program at community level in three Upazilas. The 
project period ended on December 31, 2018.

The project staff and the rural women entrepreneurs (GSM) 
worked together to create sustainable demand of MNP (Moni-
Mix) among the mothers and caregivers of under 5 children. 
GSMs sold many folds of MoniMix in these intervention areas 
than other non-intervention areas. Pilot interventions show that 
if the awareness level on MNP can be increased significantly 
and the product is positioned appropriately with relevant 
messages to the right audiences, the demand for MNP rises 
sharply.
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There are more than 30 million households in Bangladesh and 
over 90% depend on biomass fuels for cooking. When used in 
traditional cookstoves and open fires, biomass fuels emit 
harmful smoke that contributes to heightened levels of indoor 
air pollution associated with a range of illnesses and health 
conditions. Clean Household Air Pollution (CHAP) project 
aimed to increase adoption (purchase, correct and consistent 
use) of cleaner and more efficient cookstoves and fuels 
through IPC and outdoor activities. This two-year project start-
ed in July 2016. SMC implemented household level activities 
to increase awareness about the benefits, options and supply 
channels of improved cookstoves and fuel (ICS&F). The project 
was implemented in 16 sub-districts of Dhaka and Barisal 
Divisions to create an enabling environment and support the 
target audience to shift from traditional cookstoves to ICS. The 
project ended on 28th February, 2019.

Clean Household Air Pollution (CHAP)

SMC has a very strong Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) team both at head office and field office level. Team members 
are responsible for monitoring regular activities to initiate corrective measures if needed. M&E team is also responsible 
for the development and execution of the Project Performance Monitoring Plan. This ensures compliance with policies 
and guidelines, maintenance of quality, improved validity, and accuracy of reporting, etc. 

Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E)

Field-based Monitoring Activities

The project is leveraging the existing infrastructure of SMC area offices to improve monitoring activities in the following 
ways:

Deputy Field Program Managers (DFPMs) are responsible for strengthening and effective monitoring and super-
vision to oversee day to day program implementation. They provide feedback to the respective field staff to 
improve the program performances. 

Program Officers-Training and Service Delivery (POs-TSD) visited SMC’s network outlets routinely to strengthen 
the capacity of the providers through coaching and mentoring. They use a checklist to monitor the overall quality 
and compliance of services as well as physical environment of outlets. 

Field Coordinators LARC (FCs-LARC) located at regional offices, visit Pink Star outlets with a quality audit check-
list. One of their responsibilities is to find out provider specific barriers and provide meaningful solution to improve 
the confidence level and make the providers active. Technical Officers of EngenderHealth also visited individual 
doctors and institutions for quality assurance.

Green Star team members visit Green Star outlets routinely to strengthen the capacity of providers through 
on-site mentoring and follow-up technical assistance. They monitored the availability of injectables and MNP, 
record keeping, assessing quality of services and monthly performance report as well as overall compliance level 
of providers and outlets.

Program Officers-Community Mobilization, work with community mobilization partners to implement the 
program activities smoothly. They monitor the program implementation activities and validated performance 
output reports of the partners. 
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The M&E unit is monitoring SMC’s program activities at regular interval using different checklists. The unit is 
providing feedbacks to the relevant departments for future corrections and improvements. They are observing 
technical competency of providers, client screening process, counseling skills of providers and necessary report-
ing system. 

SMC has established a mobile based technology e-FORT (electronic field operation reporting tools) to monitor 
field activities of project staff as well as to assess the compliance, quality and performance of providers.

Data quality assessment (DQA)

SMC ensured routine data quality audit and compliance in 
accordance with the US government policies on family 
planning and other services. SMC officials from head office 
and field office visited MISHD Upazilas to conduct 194DQAs of 
community mobilization activities during the period. The team 
visited villages and households in order to ensure the consis-
tency, reliability and validity of the data collected from the 
upazila offices. The relevant staff utilized DQA findings to take 
appropriate measures for improving the performance and 
quality of data.

A team of USAID and SMC jointly conducted DQAs during this year. USAID team members visited SMC head office and 
a Blue Star provider at Mirpur to understand the data entering process, validity and reliability of data, security of data 
and availability of logistics including training guideline, TIAHRT poster, availability of sharp box, etc. This DQA also 
focused to assess the reliability and validity of information, data security option, availability of data input guideline and 
electronic reporting system.

Financial Result

The financial statement below corresponds to the 12-month period from July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019.

A.  Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Corporate)

B.  Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Program Division)

Par�culars 2018-19 2017-18 
Income (Rent, interest, dividend, management fees, 
common service charge, etc.) 299,062,625 206,962,849 
Opera�ng Expenses (340,312,642) (258,144,477) 
Net surplus/(deficit)  (41,250,017) (51,181,628) 

Par�culars 2018-19 2017-18 
Revenue 149,966,965 140,680,596 
Cost of Goods Sold (55,735,311) (58,259,017) 
Surplus of Revenue 94,231,653 82,421,579 
Dona�on received 317,426,076 357,165,745 
Other Income 86,654 759,862 
Total surplus for the year 411,744,383 440,347,186 
Opera�ng Expenses (379,929,818) (409,838,723) 
Net surplus/(deficit)  31,814,565 30,508,463 
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C.  Summarized Balance Sheet as on 30.06.2019

Par�culars 2018-19 2017-18 
Capital Fund 2,988,574,111 2,956,759,546 
Retained Earnings 360,128,610 397,056,038 
Current liabili�es 457,016,318 443,557,791 
Total Liabili�es 3,805,719,039 3,797,373,375 
Non-current assets 952,137,035 863,292,768 
Current assets 2,853,582,004 2,934,080,607 
Total Assets 3,805,719,039 3,797,373,375 

The statement of financial position represents assets and liabilities of SMC Holding and SMC Program.

Non-Current assets include written down value of fixed assets of Tk. 952,137,035 for SMC Holding and 
Program.

Non-Current assets include investment in subsidiary (SMC Enterprise) of Tk. 100,000,000.

Current assets include Tk. 1,659,567,030 (Tk. 6,070,407 for SMC Staff Welfare Benefit Scheme) as investment 
in FDR of SMC Holding.

Board meeting and attendance

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury has been re-elected as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of SMC for two years 
with effect from September 7, 2019 at 186th Board Meeting of SMC held on August 29, 2019. According to the Memo-
randum and the Articles of Association of SMC Enterprise Limited (SMC EL), clause 90, he will also act as the Chairman 
of the Board of SMC EL.

The Board of Directors holds meeting on a regular basis, during the reporting period the board of directors held 7 (seven) 
meetings of SMC and 11 (eleven) meetings of SMC EL which met the regulatory requirement as per Companies Act 
1994 under section 96. Management provides information, reference and detailed working papers for each item of 
agenda to all the Directors well ahead of time fixed for the Board meeting for consideration. In the meeting, the Chair-
man of the Board allocates sufficient time for the Directors to consider each item of the agenda and allow them to 
discuss, inquire, and express opinions freely on the items of interest so that they can fulfill their duties to the best of their 
abilities. The Board attendance records are as follows:

Sl. Name of Directors Designa�on  Board Mee�ngs
a�ended (SMC) 

 

 
1. Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury Chairman   
2. Mr. Muhammed Ali Director   
3. Ms. Rokeya Quader Director   
4. Mr. Md. Siddique Ullah Director   
5. Dr. Yasmin Hemayet Ahmed Director   
6. Mr. A�ab ul Islam FCA Director   
7. Dr. Masud Ekramullah Khan Director   
8. Mr. Faruque Ahmed Director   
9. Mr. Waliul Islam Director   

10. Dr. Jahir Uddin Ahmed Director   
11. Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan Ex-officio Director   
12. Mr. Abdul Haque Ex-officio Director   

7
7
6
2
4
1
4
4
5
5
7
6
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The Directors, who could not attend the meetings, were granted leave of absence. Mr. Siddique Ullah and Mr. Aftab Ul 
Islam FCA has joined the Board of SMC in its 30th AGM dated March 30, 2019 on account of retirement of Mr. Waliul 
Islam and Dr. Jahir Uddin Ahmed after serving for two consecutive terms and Dr. Masud Ekramullah Khan has been 
re-elected for another term.

Mr. Waliul Islam was appointed as a nominated Director from SMC in the Board of SMC EL on January 28, 2019 at the 
36th Board meeting of SMC EL.

Retirement and Election of Directors

As per clause 45 of the Articles of Association of the Company, one-third of the Directors shall retire from office. The 
directors to retire every year shall be those who have been the longest in office since their last election. A retiring Director 
shall be eligible for re-election. No person shall, however, be eligible for an election as a Director for more than two 
consecutive terms.

In accordance with the above clause, Dr. Yasmin H. Ahmed, Director SMC Board will retire after serving for two consec-
utive terms as Director in the upcoming AGM.

Further, Mr. Muhammed Ali, Ms. Rokeya Quader and Mr. Faruque Ahmed, Director, SMC Board will retire in this AGM 
and will be eligible for re-election as Director for another term.

The Company held its last (30th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) on March 30, 2019 at the Company Head Office in 
Dhaka. The AGM received, adopted and ratified the Directors’ Report and the Auditor’s Report for the Financial Year 
2017-2018 and appointed auditors for the Financial Year 2018-2019. Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Chairman of the 
Board of Directors of SMC, presided over the meeting. Board Directors, MD & CEO of SMC along with senior officials 
of the Company were present in the meeting. The 30th AGM of the company was held in compliance with the Compa-
nies’ Act, 1994. 

Appointment of Statutory Auditors

Annual General Meeting

Human Capital

In line with the Articles of Association, clause 49 and the provisions of section 210-213 of the Companies Act 1994, the 
statutory auditor of the company, MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants, shall retire in 31st AGM. The firm, being 
eligible, has expressed their willingness to be re-appointed (EOI attached) for 2019-20 and to consider a reasonable 
enhancement of the existing fee. The existing audit fee is Tk. 275,000 inclusive of VAT and out of pocket expenses. The 
board recommends their reappointment for the period 2019-20 and to continue till the next AGM. The resolution to 
reappoint MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants as auditors will be placed at the forthcoming annual general 
meeting of the company.

The company has always been very passionate about human resource management and takes responsibility for devel-
oping employee potentials and leveraging employee skills in the organization. It has a sound human resource policies 
and practices that are aimed to ensure congenial working environment and better career path. To ensure good working 
environment and enhancement of knowledge of the employees, yearly performance appraisal is carried out to reward 
and encourage diligent employees and assess their training requirements.

It also endeavors enhancing the capacity building of employees by offering regular training and workshops to update 
the knowledge in their respective functional areas and thereby ensuring active contribution of the employees towards 
the achievement of corporate goals. 

40



In case of internal training, the company has prepared its own customized course contents and hired specialist for those 
programs. As a part of skill development and capacity building a number of training programs and workshops held 
jointly by SMC and SMC EL. The company has an enriched Employment Policy/Employee Hand Book with proper job 
descriptions and responsibilities.

Various trainings and workshops are now being conducted at SMC’s own premises at Level–18 of SMC Tower which 
was inaugurated on December 5, 2018. The Training Room including a cafeteria consists of a total floor area of 3,000 
sq ft. It can accommodate 36 persons at a time and is equipped with modern facilities including sound system and 
multimedia. There are seating arrangements for 64 people in the cafeteria.

The Board of Directors is also aware of the Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) especially in the areas of gender 
equality, race-religion-regional equality, non-employment of child labor, human rights, environmental pollution, 
social-marketing, social activities, health care, plantation program, etc.

SMC has established procedures to ensure compliance with all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements. 
Respective officers are assigned to ensure proper compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

In order to play a role as a model to comply with Good Governance characteristics in the corporate sector, the company 
has become member of the country's leading chambers like Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries (MCCI), 
Bangladesh Employers Federation, Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry (DCCI), etc. Besides, SMC has been 
maintaining effective communication and building excellent relationship with various Government regulatory bodies 
such as NBR, Ministry of Commerce, RJSC, Directorate General of Drug Administration, BSTI and so on. These mem-
berships have provided scope to the company for improvement of Corporate Governance Practices for the benefit of 
the stakeholders.

SMC holds 999,998 shares of Tk.100 each out of total issued 1,000,000 shares of SMC Enterprise Limited (SMC EL). 
SMC has also deposited Tk. 290,000,000 as share money deposit in favor of SMC EL. The Directors' Report, for the 
year ended June 30, 2019 of the Company together with Audited Accounts containing of Statement of Financial 
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement 
of Cash Flows and Auditors Report thereon are included herein. The Business operation of SMC EL has been given in 
the relevant chapter of the ‘Subsidiary company operational activities.’

Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)

Compliances

Corporate Socialization

Subsidiary Operation: SMC Enterprise Limited

For bringing efficiency and cost optimization, SMC housed a number of common services division/department such as 
Construction & Engineering, MIS & IT, Research & Monitoring and Corporate Affairs. They are rendering services to SMC 
and for its subsidiary SMC EL in the field of infrastructural development, business process automation through informa-
tion technology, conducting research study for getting customer insights, bridging between the company and its stake-
holders with a view to strengthening corporate brand image. The major highlights are given below where the details are 
narrated in the inner side of the report.

During the reporting period, Engineering Department has provided technical support and solution for matters related 
to civil construction to both SMC and its subsidiary SMC EL as stated hereunder:

Common Services
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Completion of foundation, three level basements and roof casting from the ground floor to the 14th floor of SMC 
Tower-2 at Mirpur, Dhaka; completion of training room including the interior decoration work and refurbishment 
of office.

Construction of a 3-storied building for expansion of canteen, change room, toilet and other facilities at Bhaluka; 
Extension of 8th to 12th lines to increase ORS production capacity at Bhaluka, Construction of Production Area 
for MoniMix powder at Bhaluka and Construction of prefabricated steel mezzanine floor for Raw Material ware-
house at Cumilla.

MIS & IT department has played an extensive role both for SMC and SMC EL to reduce the cost significantly and 
enhancing the operational efficiency, thus having a substantial impact on profitability and growth of both the organiza-
tions. As a part of business automation process, the overall field operations of SMC and its for-profit subsidiary, SMC 
Enterprise Limited have been made paperless recently using the latest mobile and web-based software applications. 
These automations enabled the field forces (Consumer, Pharmaceutical and Program operations) to generate electronic 
sales invoices using smart phones and managing optimum levels of product inventory. As a result, SMC management 
is now able to obtain real time analysis of business information utilizing the Geographical Information Systems (GIS) and 
Global Positioning System (GPS).

Besides, it has successfully developed and implemented a number of tasks. Among others, the major activities are: 
new web-based software system for Supply Chain Management System operation for SMC & SMC EL through 
integrating with the existing Inventory Management Software of Central Warehouse, Bhaluka Factory, Cumilla-H & H 
Factory and Area Sales offices. Implemented software on Human Resources Management operation enhanced the 
security of IT operations through re-installing the Anti-Virus server in the Head Office, implemented data disaster recov-
ery procedure and data backup plan which would ensure to protect the company’s valuable assets.

These initiatives will also certainly enhance the company’s growth and efficiency and our endeavors will continue to 
introduce updated technology and systems always to maximize our business with the pace of global trend.

During FY 2018-19, SMC’s Research & Monitoring department has undertaken research projects for SMC and its 
subsidiary SMC-EL to understand the effects of its program activities, sales and marketing initiatives, consumer-based 
studies, conduct product feasibility and generate consumer insights. It utilizes primary research data to help regulate 
current market and design future marketing plan tailored to market realities, other external factors and internal capabili-
ties.

These findings are very important in attuning current interventions as well as plan for future interventions designed to 
adopt market realities and other external factors. The major research projects of SMC & SMC EL have been summa-
rized in the following table:

Research Insights - SMC:

Study �tle Objec�ves of the study 

Availability Study of SMC and Its 
Compe�tor Products 

The prime objec�ve of the study was to assess the product 
availability status of SMC as well as compe�tors' products in 
pharma outlets. 

Percep�on and Prac�ce Study of 
Long Ac�ng Reversible Contracep�ve 
(LARC) users and providers regarding 
LARC services and its BCC materials 

The overall objec�ve of the study was to assess the 
percep�on on LARC users and providers regarding LARC 
services and BCC materials, which are being provided by SMC. 
The study also explored the strength and weakness of the 
program and scope for future improvement and expansion. 

Brand Equity Study on Raja, Maya 
and SMC 

The main objec�ve of the study was to assess customers’ 
associa�ons, percep�ons and feelings toward SMC, Raja 
condom & Maya OCP. 
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SMC’s Corporate Affairs department is playing a vital role in internal and external communication bridging of the company 
and its stakeholders by disseminating various social messages in a coherent and credible way. This department is responsible 
to manage internal and external flow of information, publications, annual complimentary items, and promoting corporate 
advertisements upholding the company values and its brand voices.

During the reporting period it has introduced digital communication by way of launching Facebook Pages for different program 
health networks like, MoniMix, SMC Blue Star and SMC Pink Star. This platform is providing interactive communication with 
the audience and already proved its effectiveness by gaining popularity in the community. In this way, the Corporate Affairs 
department not only enlightened SMC to keep pace with the modern market practice but also gained a cost effective mass 
communication approach for the company. Moreover, revamping the corporate website making it more dynamic, up to date, 
interactive and resourceful was another timely driven accomplishment of the said department.

Way forward…… FY 2019-20

To expand the program activities in line with its vision and mission, SMC is always focusing on adding value and thereby 
increasing its product portfolio. Several new initiatives are in the pipeline which we hope to include in our program activities 
from the next fiscal year. These are:

Conduc�ng baseline study to 
Assessing knowledge A�tude and 
prac�ces on health among the target 
audience of Community Sales Agent 
(CSA) Model areas at Natore District 

The prime objec�ve of the study was to measure the current 
knowledge, a�tude and prac�ces of Married Women of 
Reproduc�ve Age (MWRA), and caregivers of <5 five years 
children on cri�cal program indicators. 

Post evalua�on of TVC on Pink Star 

The main objec�ve of the study was to measure the 
acceptability and effec�veness of the TVC on SOMA-JECT 
among the Married Women of Reproduc�ve Age (MWRA), 
who has at least one living child and their husbands. 

Impact study on Adolescent Program 
ac�vi�es 

The overall objec�ve of the study was to assess the 
knowledge and behavior of adolescents on different health 
issues. 

Assess effec�veness of Floating IEC 
program 

The prime objec�ve of this study was to assess the 
effec�veness of Floa�ng IEC program ac�vi�es and observe 
whether the program is being conducted as per guidelines. 

Zinc press adver�sement design pre-
test 

The prime objec�ve of this study was to find out the 
acceptability of the ad layout and also to gather sugges�ons 
from the target audience for improving in the design. 

 

Study �tle Objec�ves of the study 

Household Level Tracking Survey on 
Cri�cal Program Indicators 

The main purpose of the survey was to monitor and evaluate 
progress in changing knowledge, a�tude and behaviors of 
married women of reproduc�ve age and caregivers of <5 five 
years children on cri�cal program indicators as well as to 
measure the exposure of target audiences on community 
mobiliza�on ac�vi�es. 
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SMC is going to promote its own de-worming brand (Vermicid) soon to target all population since de-worming 
among the population is considerably lower.

Strengthen promotional activities of paper soap “Easy Clean” to increase hand washing practice for better health 
and hygiene among the adolescents and rural community.

Urban slums are underserved areas for public health program and SMC will focus to recruit more Blue Star 
Providers adjacent to urban slums, garment industries and to the low income urban neighborhood to increase 
public health coverage among them.

The adolescent program will be intensified further to improve health and hygiene status among them.

SMC will explore the possibility of recruiting graduate medical providers in the Blue Star network to expand the 
package of service.

SMC will gradually enhance the nutrition product and information coverage of different segment of population 
including adolescent, pregnant women and ageing population.

Strengthen campaign against early marriage and early pregnancy through community level group meeting and 
school education program.

Planning to introduce maternal micronutrient supplements (MMS) for pregnant women with a view to ensure 
highly impactful solution for reducing Low birth weight (LBW).
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wcªq †Kv¤úvbxi m`m¨e„›`,

†Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ †_‡K †mvk¨vj gv‡K©wUs †Kv¤úvbx-Gi 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii cwiPvj‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b, wbixÿv 

cÖwZ‡e`b Ges †Kv¤úvbxi wbixwÿZ Avw_©K weeiYx Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvj‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`bwU 

1994 mv‡ji †Kv¤úvbx AvBb Gi 184 (1) aviv Abyhvqx  m¤úvw`Z n‡q‡Q| 

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, GmGgwm Zvi mdjZvi aviv Ae¨vnZ †i‡L RvZxq ¯^v¯’¨ I cwievi cwiKíbv 

Kg©m~Px‡Z cÖavb Ae`vbKvixi f~wgKv eRvq ivLvi cvkvcvwk evsjv‡`‡ki cÖRbb I wkï ̄ ^v¯’¨‡mev‡Z D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv †i‡L 

P‡j‡Q| GmGgwmÕi Pjgvb mvgvwRK wecYb Kg©m~Pxi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q cwievi cwiKíbv, wkï¯^v¯’¨ I cywó, wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix‡`i 

¯^v¯’¨, gvZ…¯^v¯’¨ I ¯^v¯’¨wewa| GmGgwm 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 5.08 wgwjqb wmIqvBwc

1

 mieivn K‡i‡Q hv MZ A_©eQ‡ii 

Zzjbvq 12% †ekx|    

mvgwMÖK †cÖvMÖv‡gi AMÖMwZ

RvZxq Kvh©µ‡g GmGgwmÕi Ae`vb

GmGgwm RvZxq Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask wn‡m‡e evsjv‡`‡ki ¯^v¯’¨ I RbmsL¨v 

Kg©m~Px‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| 1975 †_‡K 2017 mvj ch©šÍ, †`‡ki 

†gvU Mf©avi‡Yi nvi 6.3% †_‡K 2.3% G †b‡g G‡m‡Q Ges eZ©gv‡b weevwnZ 

gwnjv‡`i g‡a¨ Mf©wb‡ivaK e¨env‡ii nvi 8% †_‡K e„w× †c‡q 62% n‡q‡Q hvi g‡a¨ 

AvaywbK Mf©wb‡ivaK e¨env‡ii nvi 52% (wewWGBPGm, 2017)| RvZxq ch©v‡q 46% 

wcj, 58% KbWg Ges 25% Bb‡R‡±ejm mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g Mf©wb‡ivaK e¨env‡ii 

nvi (wmwcAvi) e„w×‡Z GmGgwm D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv †i‡L P‡j‡Q| mvgwMÖKfv‡e †`‡ki 

AvaywbK Mf©wb‡ivaK e¨env‡ii †ÿ‡Î GmGgwm GKKfv‡e 36% Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q 

(wewWGBPGm, 2017)| hy³iv‡óªi wW‡KwU (DKT) B›Uvib¨vkbvj KZ…©K cÖKvwkZ 

K›Uªv‡mcwUf †mvk¨vj gv‡K©wUs ÷¨vwUmwUKm 2018 Abymv‡i, wmIqvBwcÕi (Kvcj 

Bqvim Ae †cÖv‡UKkb) wfwË‡Z GmGgwm wek¦e¨vcx wØZxq e„nËg Mf©wb‡ivaK mvgvwRK 

wecYb ms¯’v wn‡m‡e AwawôZ n‡q‡Q| 

wcGmAvB Bgc¨v± K¨vjKz‡jUi Abymv‡i, 1974 mvj †_‡K AMÖhvÎv  ïiæ K‡i 30 Ryb, 

2019 ch©šÍ GmGgwm GB mz`xN© c_ cwiµgvq 102 wgwjqb Kvcj Bqvim Ae †cÖv‡UKkb (wmIqvBwc) Ges 20 wgwjqb 

Awb”QvK…Z Mf©aviY, 2 wgwjqb wkïg„Zy¨ Ges 186 wgwjqb wW‡RwewjwU-GWRv‡÷W jvBd Bqvim (DALYs) cÖwZnZ Ki‡Z 

mÿg n‡q‡Q| GQvovI GmGgwm Wvqwiqv, wkï¯^v¯’¨, wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ I ¯^v¯’¨wewa Ges Ab¨vb¨ ‡ÿ‡ÎI ¸iæZ¡c~Y© 

Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| 

GmGgwmÕi Iim¨vjvBb-Gb evsjv‡`‡k wkïg„Zz¨i nvi n«vmK‡í cÖavb Ae`vbKvix wn‡m‡e wb‡R‡K cÖwZwôZ K‡i‡Q| 1985 

mv‡ji †k‡li w`‡K †`‡ki cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i Wvqwiqv †iv‡Mi cÖwZKv‡ii Rb¨ Iim¨vjvBb-Gb Drcv`b ïiæ K‡i| 

avivevwnK cÖe„w× eRvq †i‡L, GmGgwm 2019 mv‡j 971 wgwjqb Iim¨vjvBb-Gb m¨v‡k wewµ K‡i‡Q Ges 60% gv‡K©U †kqvi 

AR©‡b mÿg n‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`k †W‡gvMÖvwdK A¨vÛ †nj_ mv‡f©  (wewWGBPGm) 2017 Abymv‡i, cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i 

Wvqwiqvi †ÿ‡Î IAviGm-Gi e¨envi 2000 mv‡j 61% †_‡K †e‡o 2017 mv‡j 83% n‡q‡Q|  

GmGgwm cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i g‡a¨ gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi (GgGbwc)-Gi e¨envi evov‡Z †Póv Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| 

wecyj msL¨K GgGbwc e¨enviKvix‡`i Pvwn`v Ges cÖ‡qvR‡bi †cÖwÿ‡Z GmGgwmÕi Ae¨vnZ cÖ‡Póvi d‡j MZ mvZeQ‡i 

GgGbwc-Gi weµq wZb¸Y e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 

 

bvix ¯̂v ’̈̄ wewai †ÿ‡Î GmGgwmÕi Rqv m¨vwbUvwi b¨vcwKb, ¸YMZgvb Ges mvkÖqx g~‡j¨i Kvi‡Y ¯̂í Av‡qi bvix Ges wK‡kvix‡`i 

g‡a¨ MÖnY‡hvM¨Zv AR©b K‡i ª̀yZ †`‡ki wØZxq me©vwaK wewµZ eª̈ vÛ (†bjmb ÷vwW) wn‡m‡e cÖwZwôZ n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b RqvÕi 

gv‡K©U †kqvi 22%|

1 

Kvcj Bqvim Ae †cÖv‡UKkb (wmIqvBwc)t GKwU wmIqvBwc IwmwcÕi 15wU mvB‡Kj ev 120 wcm KbWg ev 4wU Bb‡RKkb fvqvj ev 20 †WvR Bwmwc wn‡m‡e MYbv Kiv nq| AvBBDwW-Gi Rb¨ GKwU 

cÖ‡qvM‡K 4.6 wmIqvBwc wn‡m‡e MYbv Kiv nq Ges Bgcø¨v›U-Gi Rb¨ GKwU cÖ‡qvM‡K 3.8 wmIqvBwc wn‡m‡e MYbv Kiv nq|
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36%

46%

25%

mKj gW©vb †g_W 
e¨enviKvix‡`i 

g‡a¨

mKj wcj 
e¨enviKvix‡`i 
g‡a¨

mKj Bb‡RK‡Uejm
e¨enviKvix‡`i 

g‡a¨

58%
  mKj KbWg 
e¨enviKvix‡`i 
g‡a¨

RvZxq Kvh©µ‡g Ae`vb
GmGgwm KZ…K evRviRvZK…Z Mf©wb‡ivaK e¨enviKvix `¤cwZ 

*wewWGBPGm, 2017 (wcÖwjwgbvwi wi‡cvU©)



†cÖvMªvg wefv‡Mi Kvh©µg ch©v‡jvPbv
GmGgwm evsjv‡`‡ki wkï, gwnjv I cwievwiK ¯̂v ’̈̄  I mvwe©K DbœwZi j‡ÿ¨ avivevwnKfv‡e Kvh©µg Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| GmGgwmÕi 

†cÖvMÖvg Kg©KvÛ ev Í̄evq‡bi g~j jÿ¨ n‡jv Rb¯̂v ’̈̄  c‡Y¨i Pvwn`v e„w× I mieivn wbwðZ Kiv, we‡nwfqvi †PBÄ KwgDwb‡Kkb 

(wewmwm) Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g ¯̂v ’̈̄  m¤úwK©Z AvPi‡Y BwZevPK cwieZ©b Avbv Ges †emiKvix ¯̂v ’̈̄ ‡mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i mÿgZv 

e„w× Kiv|  

†cÖvMÖvg cvid‡g©Ý

1.24  1.41  1.52  
1.95  

1.89  
2.29  2.63 

2013  2014  2015  2016  2017  2018  2019  

Bb‡R‡±ejm weµq Z_¨ (wgwjqb m¨v‡k Abyhvqx)  
GmGgwmÕi †cÖvMÖvg wWwfkb AvUwU Rb¯̂v ’̈̄  cY¨ evRviRvZ K‡i _v‡K| Gi g‡a¨ 

PviwU (†mvgv-‡R±, mvqvbv †cÖm, wij¨v· Ges AvB-cø̈ v›U) BDGmGAvBwW-Gi 

Abỳ vbcÖvß Ges evwK cY¨mg~n (gwbwg·, wRsK, †md †Wwjfvwi wKU Ges 

†cÖM‡bwÝ †U÷ wKU) wbR¯̂ A_©vq‡b ’̄vbxqfv‡e µqK„Z| MZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 

GmGgwmÕi  †cÖvMÖvg cY¨mg~n 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Zvrch©c~Y© cÖe„w× AR©b 

K‡i‡Q|  

 

8.21  
12.26  12.45  

15.71  
14.03  

18.03 

23.13  

2013  2014  2015  2016  2017  2018  2019  

gwbwg· weµq Z_¨  (wgwjqb m¨v‡k Abyhvqx)  

GmGgwmÕi †cÖvMÖvg Kg©KvÛmg~n mKj c‡Y¨i avivevwnK cÖe„w× eRvq †i‡L 

P‡j‡Q| GmGgwm †`‡ki cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i Avqi‡bi NvUwZRwbZ 

i³¯̂íZv nªvm Ki‡Z 29% cÖe„w×i mv‡_ 23.13 wgwjqb (m¨v‡k) gwbwg·  

weZiY K‡i‡Q| GmGgwmÕi eøy-÷vi †bUIqvK© cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i 

kvixwiK e„w× ch©‡eÿ‡Yi gva¨‡g wkïi IRb n«vm Ges Le©vK„wZ cÖwZnZ Kivi 

†ÿ‡Î we‡kl bRi`vwi Pvjv‡”Q| GQvovI GmGgwm MZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 

14% cÖe„w×i mv‡_ 2.63 wgwjqb (fvqvj) Bb‡R‡±ejm weZiY K‡i‡Q| MZ 

A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq GB eQ‡i wij¨v· Ges AvB-cø̈ v›U-Gi cÖe„w× wQj h_vµ‡g 

11% I 17% Ges gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U wRsK-Gi cÖe„w× wQj 60%| 

bx‡Pi †Uwe‡j 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii †cÖvMÖvg cY¨mg~‡ni weµq jÿ¨gvÎv Ges AR©b †`Lv‡bv n‡jvt

GmGgwm, cY¨ mieivn †_‡K ïiæ K‡i c¨v‡KwRs, ¸`vgRvZ I weZiY Aewa mvcøvB †PBb g¨v‡bR‡g›U-Gi cÖwZwU †ÿ‡Î 

AZ¨šÍ D”Pgv‡bi gvb`Û wbwðZ K‡i| GmGgwm Zvi cY¨mg~n I cwi‡levw`i cÖmvi e„w×‡Z wZbwU cÖavb weZiY cÖwµqvi Dci 

¸iæZ¡v‡ivc K‡i _v‡K, †hgbt evwYwR¨K weZiY, cvBKvwi I LyPiv weµq †K›`ªmg~n; ¯’vbxq GbwRI I KwgDwbwU wfwËK weZiY 

†K›`ªmg~n Ges †emiKvix ¯^v¯’¨ myweav I ¯^v¯’¨ †mevcÖ`vbKvix‡`i †bUIqvK©| GQvovI KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Ges 

MYgva¨‡g †hvMv‡hvM Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi gva¨‡g cY¨mg~‡ni e¨envi e„w×i cÖ‡Póv Kiv nq|   
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†mvgv-†R± (fvqvj)

mvqvbv †cÖm(fvqvj)

wij¨v· (wcm)

AvB-cø¨v›U (wcm)

gwbwg· (m¨v‡k)

wRsK (weø÷vi)

†mdwU wKU(wcm)

†cÖM‡bwÝ †U÷ wWfvBm 

(GLbI eª¨v‡ÛW nqwb)

†gvU wmIqvBwc

†cÖvMÖvg Avq (UvKv)

Bb‡R‡±ejm

Bb‡R‡±ejm

wmBDwU-AvBBDwW

Bgcø¨v›U

gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi

gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U

†md †Wwjfvwi wKU

†cÖM‡bwÝ †U÷ wWfvBm

2,400,000

110,000

6,330

3,200

22,000,000

420,000

58,000

50,000

668,778

143,452,313

2,531,221

92,010

6,365

3,180

23,125,767

462,100

57,520

50,408

697,171

149,208,556

105%

84%

101%

99%

105%

110%

99%

101%

104%

104%

BDGmGAvBwW Aby`vb

BDGmGAvBwW Aby`vb

BDGmGAvBwW Aby`vb

BDGmGAvBwW Aby`vb

wbR¯^ A_©vqb

wbR¯^ A_©vqb

wbR¯^ A_©vqb

wbR¯^ A_©vqb

c‡Y¨i Drm eª¨vÛ  c×wZ/cY¨

 jÿ¨gvÎv 

(RyjvBÕ18 - 

RybÕ19)

AR©b 

(RyjvBÕ18 - 

RybÕ19)

% jÿ¨gvÎv 

AR©b



KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Kvh©µ‡gi D‡Ïk¨ n‡jv wb‡Ri, cwiev‡ii Z_v 

mgv‡Ri mevB‡K ^̄v ’̄̈ Ki Af¨vm MÖnY Ges Abykxjb Ki‡Z DrmvwnZ 

Kiv| GmGgwm 2016 mv‡ji A‡±vei gvm †_‡K BDGmGAvBwW-Gi 

A_©vq‡b gv‡K©wUs B‡bv‡fkbm di mvm‡UB‡bej †nj_ †W‡fjc‡g›U 

†cÖvMÖvg (GgAvBGmGBPwW) ev Í̄evwqZ Ki‡Q| GB †cÖvMÖv‡gi D‡Ïk¨ 

n‡jv `xN©‡gqv`x Rb¥wbqš¿Y c×wZ, wkï¯^v¯’¨ I cywó, cÖm~wZ¯^v¯’¨, 

wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix‡`i ¯^v¯’¨mn cwievi cwiKíbvi cY¨ I †mevmg~‡ni 

mnRjf¨Zv e„w× Kiv Ges wewmwm Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g AvPi‡Y BwZevPK 

cwieZ©b Avbvi cvkvcvwk cÖvB‡fU †m±‡ii gva¨‡g †mevi gvb evov‡bv| 

GgAvBGmGBPwW-Gi AvIZvq KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Kvh©µg 

wZbwU ev¯ÍevqbKvix Askx`vi‡`i Øviv †`‡ki 16wU †jv-cvidwg©s †Rjvi 

65wU Dc‡Rjvq ev Í̄evwqZ n‡q _v‡K| AMÖvwaKvicÖvß GjvKv¸‡jv n‡jv 

†hLv‡b Kg Rb¥weiwZKiY mvgMÖxi e¨envi Ges D”P wkïg„Zÿ i nvi 

cwijwÿZ nq|

KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Kvh©µg

GmGgwm Ryb, 2017 †_‡K bv‡Uvi †Rjvi 4wU Dc‡Rjvq wbR¯̂ A_©vq‡b GKB Kg©m~Px ev Í̄evqb Ki‡Q| GmGgwm GB D‡`¨vMwU 

e¸ov, wmivRMÄ Ges K·evRvi †Rjvi AvUwU Dc‡Rjvq m¤úªmvi‡Yi cwiKíbv Ki‡Q| 

GB Kvh©µg¸‡jv ÒbZzb w`bÓ bv‡g cwiwPZ †hLv‡b GmGgwm cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hvM Ges wewfbœ Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g 1,135,014 

R‡bi Kv‡Q Rb¯̂v ’̄̈ g~jK Riæix evZ©vmg~n †cuŠ‡Q w`‡”Q hv wb¤œwjwLZ †Uwe‡j ewY©Z Kiv n‡jvt
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GgWweøDAviG (cÖRbbÿg 

weevwnZ gwnjv)/cuvPeQ‡ii Kg 

eqmx wkï‡`i jvjb-cvjbKvix

Mf©avi‡Yi mwVK mgq I weiwZ, wkïR‡b¥i cÖ_g 1,000 

w`‡bi hZœ h_v n‡jv Mf©Kvjxb hZœ, wbivc` cÖme, mšÍv‡bi 

Rb¥, Rb¥cieZ©x hZœ, wkï‡K ey‡Ki `ya cvb Kiv‡bv, 

gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi, Iim¨vjvBb Ges wkïi 

Wvqwiqvq wRsK-Gi e¨envi, BZ¨vw` wel‡q ¸iæZ¡ †`qv

evj¨weevn Ges Aíeq‡m Mf©aviY, eqtmwÜ, gvwmK 

cwiPvjbv, e¨w³MZ ¯^v¯’¨wewa, cywó Ges aygcvb, gv`K I 

h²vi mv‡_ m¤ú„³ ¯^v¯’¨ SuywK, BZ¨vw` wel‡q Z_¨ cª`vb

bZzb w`b †cÖvMÖv‡gi D‡Ïk¨ I Kvh©µgmg~‡ni mswÿß weeiY 

Ges Kg©m~Px ev¯Íevq‡b mgv‡Ri MY¨gvb¨ e¨w³e‡M©i f~wgKv 

m¤ú‡©K AewnZ Kiv

Mf©avi‡Yi mwVK mgq I weiwZ, wkïR‡b¥i cÖ_g 1,000 

w`‡bi hZœ h_v Mf©Kvjxb hZœ, wbivc` cÖme, mšÍv‡bi 

Rb¥ , Rb¥cieZ©x hZœ, wkï‡K ey‡Ki `ya cvb Kiv‡bv, 

gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi, Iim¨vjvBb Ges wkïi 

Wvqwiqvq wRsK-Gi e¨envi, eqtmwÜKvjxb ¯^v¯’¨ Ges 

h²v welqK ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Z_¨ cÖPvi Kiv

Mf©avi‡Yi mwVK mgq I weiwZ, wkï R‡b¥i cÖ_g 1,000 

w`‡bi hZœ h_v Mf©Kvjxb hZœ, wbivc` cÖme, mšÍv‡bi Rb¥, 

Rb¥cieZ©x hZœ, wkï‡K ey‡Ki `ya cvb Kiv‡bv Ges wkïcywó

Mf©avi‡Yi mwVK mgq I weiwZ, wkï R‡b¥i cÖ_g 1,000 w`‡bi 

hZœ h_v Mf©Kvjxb hZœ, wbivc` cÖme, mšÍv‡bi Rb¥, Rb¥cieZ©x 

hZœ, wkï‡K ey‡Ki ỳa cvb Kiv‡bv, gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi, 

Iim¨vjvBb Ges wkïi Wvqwiqvq wRsK-Gi e¨envi, 

eqtmwÜKvjxb ¯^v¯’¨ Ges h²v welqK ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Z_¨ cÖPvi 

Kiv

`jxq Av‡jvPbv/ 

cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hvM

¯‹zj-wfwËK ¯^v¯’¨ 

welqK Awa‡ekb

†gvevBj wdj¥ †cÖvMÖv‡gi 

gva¨‡g (AwWI-wfwWI 

DcKiYmg~n) mgv‡Ri 

gvbyl‡`i GKwÎZ Kiv

jÂ/†bŠKvq AwWI-wfRyqvj 

DcKi‡Yi gva¨‡g 

¯^v¯’¨m¤úwK©Z bvUK/wdj¥ 

cÖ`k©b Kiv

cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hvM

mfvKwgDwbwU GW‡fv‡Kwm (miKvi 

wbe©vwPZ RbcÖwZwbwa, mgv‡Ri 

†bZ…e„›`, wkÿKe„›`, ¯̂v ’̈̄  I cwievi 

cwiKíbv Kg©x, ag©xq †bZv, hye‡bZv 

I mgv‡Ri MY¨gvb¨ e¨w³eM©)

¯‹zj/K‡jR/gv`ªvmvi 

wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix (†Q‡j I †g‡q) 

mvaviY RbmgvR

be`¤úwZ

b`x AÂ‡ji †jvvKRb

 †gvU wewmwm †hvMv‡hvM

†hvMv‡hv‡Mi
msL¨vjwÿZ Rb‡Mvôx †hvMv‡hv‡Mi gva¨g cÖPvwiZ ¯^v¯’¨ evZ©vmg~n

487,184

86,202

9,956

525,850

4,365

21,457

1,135,014



†Mvì ÷vi †bUIqvK©

 13,298  

 39,794  
54,402 

52,446   58,878  

 91,127   

†Mvì ÷vi †bUIqvK© GmGgwmÕi GKwU AmvaviY cø̈ vUdg© 

†hLv‡b KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Kvh©µg Øviv m¤¢vebvgq MÖvgxY 

gwnjv‡`i D‡`¨v³vq iƒcvšÍwiZ K‡i P‡j‡Q| GB cÖ‡Póv MÖvgxY 

Rb‡Mvôx‡Z bvixi ÿgZvqY‡K D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× K‡i‡Q| 

GB †Mvì ÷vi m`m¨iv `xN©‡gqv`x Ges ’̄vqx Rb¥weiwZKiY 

c×wZ MÖnY Ges m‡›`nRbK h²v‡ivMx‡K wbKU ’̄ mvwf©m 

†Wwjfvwi †K‡› ª̀ †idvi K‡i| GQvovI mvgvwRK m‡PZbZv I 

AvPi‡Y BwZevPK cwieZ©b Avbvi wel‡q Z_¨ cÖPvi Kivi 

cvkvcvwk cvwievwiK ch©v‡q GmGgwmÕi Rb¯̂v ’̈̄  cY¨mg~n wewµ 

Ki‡Q| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i GmGgwmÕi 2,200 Rb †Mvì ÷vi 

m`m¨iv me©‡gvU 91 wgwjqb Iim¨vjvBb-Gb, gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi (GgGbwc), KbWg, Iivj Kb›Uªv‡mcwUf wcj 

(Iwmwc), Bgv‡R©wÝ K›Uªv‡mcwUf wcj (Bwmwc), wRsK, m¨vwbUvwi b¨vcwKb, †md †Wwjfvwi wKU, Lvevi I cvbxq, †ewe Wvqvcvi 

Ges †cÖM‡bwÝ †U÷ wKU wewµ K‡i‡Q hv MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 55% †ekx|  

 
 

 
 

eøy-÷vi †bUIqvK©

wcsK ÷vi †bUIqvK©

GmGgwm eøy-÷vi, KwgDwbwU ch©v‡qi bb-MÖ̈ vRy‡qU ¯̂v ’̈̄  †mev 

cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i GKwU eª̈ v‡ÛW †bUIqvK©| GB †bUIqv‡K©i AšÍf©~³ 

¯̂v ’̈̄  †mevcÖ̀ vbKvixiv ¯̂v ’̈̄ welqK wewfbœ wel‡q we‡kl cÖwkÿY 

†c‡q _v‡Kb

2

| GmGgwmÕi gvV ch©v‡qi cÖwZwbwaMY cY¨ mieivn 

Ges mv¤úªwZK Z_¨ cÖ̀ v‡bi Rb¨ wbqwgZfv‡e Zv‡`i cwi`k©b 

K‡ib| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 767 Rb bZzb †mevcÖ̀ vbKvix cÖwkÿY 

MÖnY K‡i eøy-÷vi †bUIqv‡K© AšÍf©y³ n‡q‡Q hv RvZxqfv‡e 

†mevcÖ̀ vbKvixi msL¨v e„w× †c‡q †gvU 7256 R‡b ùvwo‡q‡Q|

GQvovI D‡jøwLZ eQ‡i 2,129 Rb eøy-÷vi †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i wi‡d«kvm© †Uªwbs 

cÖ̀ vb Kiv nq| eøy-÷vi †mevcÖ̀ vbKvixiv Mf©wb‡ivaK Bb‡R‡±ejm cÖ̀ vb Ges 

gwbwg· mieivn Kivi cvkvcvwk cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i kvixwiK e„w× 

ch©‡eÿY Ges cÖPvi Kg©m~Px‡Z wb‡qvwRZ _v‡Kb| †mevcÖ̀ vbKvixiv mÿg ̀ ¤úwZ‡K ̀ xN©‡gqv`x Ges ̄ ’vqx Rb¥weiwZKiY c×wZ 

MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ Ges m‡›`nRbK h²v †ivMx‡`i wbKU ’̄ mvwf©m †Wwjfvwi †m›Uv‡i †idvi K‡i _v‡K|

js A¨vKwUs wifvwm©ej K›Uªv‡mcwUf (GjGAviwm) cwi‡levq cÖvB‡fU †m±‡ii †mev cª`vbKvix‡`i m¤ú„³KiY GmGgwmÕi 

†cÖvMÖv‡gi GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© c`‡ÿc| BDGmGAvBwWÕi mnvqZvq GmGgwm MÖ¨vvRy‡qU Wv³vi‡`i gva¨‡g mviv‡`‡k 

GjGAviwm †mev w`‡q hv‡”Q hv wcsK ÷vi bv‡g cwiwPZ| eZ©gv‡b 650 Rb wcsK ÷vi †cÖvfvBWviMY (wcGmwc, MÖ¨vRy‡qU 

Wv³vi‡`i GKwU †bUIqvK©, †hLv‡b †ewki fvMB avÎxwe`¨v I ¯¿x‡ivM 

we‡klÁ) AvBBDwW, Bgcø¨v›U Ges Bb‡R‡±ejm †mev cÖ`vb Kivi 

cvkvcvwk wcsK ÷vi AvDU‡jU¸‡jv‡K Av‡iv DbœZ I †mevMÖnxZv‡`i‡K 

AvDU‡j‡Ui Ae¯’vb m¤ú‡K© AewnZ Ki‡Z mn‡hvwMZv K‡i _v‡Kb| 

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i cÖvq 230 Rb wcsK ÷vi †cÖvfvBWviMY (wcGmwc) †ewmK Ges wi‡d«kvm© cÖwkÿY †c‡q‡Qb| GmGgwm 

KwgDwbwU KvDwÝji‡`i Øviv cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hv‡Mi gva¨‡g KwgDwbwU‡Z cvwievwiK ch©v‡qI GjGAviwm cwi‡levw`i Pvwn`v 

evov‡bvi D‡`¨vM Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| Zviv Mf©eZx gv‡q‡`i cÖm‡evËi Mf©wb‡ivaK m¤ú©‡KI civgk© w`‡q _v‡Kb| 2018-19 

A_©eQ‡i, wcsK ÷vi †mev`vbKvixMY †gvU 9,545wU GjGAviwm c×wZ (AvBDwW-6,365 Ges Bgcø¨v›U-3,180), hvi g‡a¨ 

27 Rb KwgDwbwU KvDwÝji‡`i mnvqZvq 2,357wU c×wZ (AvBDwW-1,018 Ges Bgcø¨v›U-1,339), 21wU †Rjvq cÖ‡qvM Kiv 

n‡q‡Q|

2 

cÖwkÿ‡Yi welq¸wji g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q Bb‡R‡±ejm cÖ‡qvM, Ab¨vb¨ A¯’vqx Mf©wb‡ivaK c×wZmg~n, civgk© cª`v‡b `ÿZv, Mf©avi‡Yi mwVK mgq I weiwZ, gvZ„mv¯’¨ (cÖmeKvjxb hZœ Ges wbivc` cÖme), 

cÖ‡mveËi hZœ, beRvZ‡Ki hZœ, Zxeª k¦vmZ‡š¿i msµgY (GAviAvB)/wbD‡gvwbqv, Wvqwiqv, h²v, wkïcywó, kvixwiK e„w× ch©‡eÿY Ges cÖPvi, `xN©‡gqv`x Ges ¯’vqx Rb¥weiwZKiY c×wZ MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ Ges 

m‡›`nRbK h²v †ivMx‡`i †idvi Kiv
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139,713 m‡›`nRbK h²v‡ivMx‡`i †idvi

113,014 mÿg `¤úwZ‡K GjGwcGg MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ †idvi

20,062 cuvP eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i wRGgwc †mev cÖ̀ vb

650 Rb wcsK ÷vi †cÖvfvBWviMY (wcGmwc) GjGAviwm Ges 

Bb‡R‡±ejm cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb

9,545 Rb GjGAviwm †mev MÖnY K‡i‡Qb

A_©eQi

13-14

A_©eQi

14-15

A_©eQi

15-16

A_©eQi

16-17

A_©eQi

17-18

A_©eQi

18-19

wRGmGg KZ…©K evrmwiK weµq ivR¯^ (UvKvq Õ000)



GmGgwm, mgMÖ †`ke¨vcx 407 Rb dv‡g©mx we‡µZv Ges mvaviY Jla we‡µZv‡`i MÖxb ÷vi †bUIqv‡K©i (4,500 R‡bi †ekx 

dv‡g©mx †mjmg¨vb Ges mvaviY Jla we‡µZv‡`i mgš̂‡q MwVZ GKwU †bUIqvK©) AvIZvq Avb‡Z †ewmK †Uªwbs Ges 2,548 

Rb MÖxb ÷vi †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i wi‡d«kvm© †Uªwbs cÖ̀ vb K‡i‡Q

3

| GB †kÖYxi †mevcÖ̀ vbKvixiv evsjv‡`‡k cÖv_wgK ¯̂v ’̄̈ ‡mev 

cÖ̀ v‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K| MÖvgxY Rb‡Mvôx ^̄v ’̄̈  I cwievi cwiKíbv m¤ú©wKZ Z‡_¨i Rb¨ cÖv_wgKfv‡e MÖxb 

÷vi †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i mv‡_ †hvMv‡hvM K‡i _v‡K| Z‡e ỳtLRbK n‡jI mZ¨ †h, GmKj †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i ^̄v ’̄̈  m¤úwK©Z 

†mev cÖ̀ v‡bi wel‡q h_vh_ Ávb Ges cÖwkÿ‡Yi Afve i‡q‡Q| †mRb¨ mwVK civgk© Ges Dc‡`k cÖ̀ v‡b Zv‡`i Ávb Ges 

cÖwkÿ‡Yi Dbœqb AZ¨šÍ Riæix| 

MÖxb ÷vi †bUIqvK©

†Uwj‡dvb KvD‡Ýwjs mvwf©m Ò†Uwj-wRÁvmvÓ

Ab¨vb¨ cÖKímg~n

†Uwj-wRÁvmv GmGgwmÕi †cÖvMÖvg wWwfk‡bi ZË¡veav‡b cwiPvwjZ †Uwj‡dvb-wfwËK 

KvD‡Ýwjs †mev cÖ̀ v‡bi GKwU Kvh©µg| GB †mevwU iweevi †_‡K e„n®úwZevi 

mKvj 9Uv †_‡K weKvj 5Uv ch©šÍ mK‡ji Rb¨ Db¥y³ _v‡K| gwnjv I cyiæl 

civgk©̀ vZvMY wewfbœ ms‡e`bkxj wel‡q cÖ‡kœi DËi w`‡q _v‡Kb

4

| GB †m›UviwU 

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 9,000 Gi AwaK Kj MÖnY K‡i‡Q hvi g‡a¨ kZKiv 34 fvMB 

bvix| †cÖvMÖvgwU †mev`vbKvix‡`i‡K wewfbœ ¯̂v ’̄̈  m¤úwK©Z Ges Rb¥wbqš¿‡Yi 

AvaywbK c×wZ m¤úwK©Z evZ©v †cÖiY K‡i _v‡K| GB BDwbUwU wewfbœ cÖKvi 

ch©‡eÿY Kvh©µg Ges ª̀æZ mgxÿvi KvRI cwiPvjbv K‡i _v‡K| cÖwZ‡e`‡bi 

eQ‡i, GmGgwm †Uwj-wRÁvmvi gva¨‡g †mev`vbKvixi gZvgZ, Kg©m~Px welqK 

m~² „̀wó, †bUIqvK© cvid‡g©Ý, mieivnKvix ch©v‡q gRy‡`i Ae ’̄v, wewfbœ †cÖvMÖvg 

Kvh©µg¸‡jvi ch©‡eÿY, BZ¨vw` wel‡q AvUwU ª̀æZ Rwic m¤úbœ K‡i|   

KovBj I mvZZjv ew¯Í‡Z GgWweøDAviG-†`i g‡a¨ GjGwcGg mvwf©m msµvšÍ we‡nwfqvi †PBÄ KwgDwb‡Kkb 
(wewmwm) K¨v‡¤úBb

GmGgwm wK¬wbK

2016 mv‡j KovBj ew Í̄‡Z wbR¯̂ A_©vq‡b we‡nwfqvi †PBÄ KwgDwb‡Kkb (wewmwm) msµvšÍ cvBjU Kg©m~Pxi mdj ev Í̄evq‡bi 

c‡i, GmGgwm Rvbyqvix, 2018 †_‡K KovBj I mvZZjv ew Í̄i AcwiKwíZ GjvKv¸‡jv‡Z GjGwcGg m¤úwK©Z Ávb Ges 

e¨envi evov‡bvi D‡`¨vM‡K AviI we Í̄…Z K‡i‡Q| m¤¢ve¨ GjGwcGg †mevMÖnxZv‡`i mv‡_ cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hvM Ges `jxq 

Av‡jvPbvi gva¨‡g wewmwm Kvh©µg¸‡jv cwiPvwjZ n‡q _v‡K| GB D‡`¨v‡Mi djvdj h‡_ó m‡šÍvlRbK, †hLv‡b 25% m¤¢ve¨ 

†mevMÖnxZv GjGAviwm MÖnY K‡i‡Q Ges 5% ’̄vqx c×wZ MÖnY K‡i‡Q|

†`‡ki mKj Av‡qi RbMY‡K mvkªqx g~‡j¨ gvbm¤úbœ ^̄v ’̄̈ ‡mev Ges WvqvMbw÷K cwi‡lev cÖ̀ v‡bi Rb¨ GmGgwm GKwU 

†UKmB wK¬wbK g‡Wj Pvjy K‡i‡Q| GB wK¬wb‡Ki g~j ‰ewkómg~n njt

mvaviY wPwKrmK Øviv mvkªqx g~‡j¨ wba©vwiZ Rb‡Mvôxi Rb¨ 

Dchy³ gv‡bi ¯̂v ’̄̈ ‡mev cÖ̀ vb|

we‡klÁ Wv³vi‡`i mvnv‡h¨ †mevcÖ̀ v‡bi my‡hvM|

m~jf g~‡j¨ DbœZgv‡bi WvqvMbw÷K j¨ve myweav cÖ̀ vb Ges 

g‡Wj dv‡©gmx cwiPvjbvi gva¨‡g mvkÖqx g~‡j¨ gvbm¤§Z 

Jla wbwðZ Kiv| 

3 

cÖwkÿ‡Yi welq¸‡jvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q mwVK gvÎvq Bb‡R‡±ejm-Gi cÖ‡qvM, GgGbwc Ges Jl‡ai h_vh_ e¨envi m¤úwK©Z civgk© Ges †mev MÖnxZv‡`i Dchy³ ¯^v¯’¨ †mev‡K‡›`ª †idvi Kiv| 

4 

cwievi cwiKíbv c×wZ, Gi cvk¦©cÖwZwµqv, †hŠb‡ivM, GBPAvBwf/GBWm, AcwiKwíZ Mf©aviY, wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ welqK mgm¨v, msµvgK †ivM †hgb h²v, BZ¨vw`| 
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gvwë†m±ivj wbDwUªkb †cÖvMÖvwgs (GgGmGbwc)

cwiPvjbvi cÖ_g eQ‡iB wK¬wbKwU 45% cwiPvjbv e¨q 

KvwU‡q D‡V‡Q| GB g‡WjwU AviI we¯Í„Z Kivi D‡Ï‡k¨ Ryb, 

2020 mv‡ji g‡a¨ XvKvi wgicy‡i GmGgwmÕi wbR¯^ fe‡b 

GmGgwm wK¬wbK-2 cÖwZôv Kvh©µg ïiæ n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv 

hv‡”Q| GmGgwm wK¬wbK-2 Gi mdjZvi Dci wbf©i K‡i 

GKB ¯’v‡b gvZ…m`b ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g mvkªqx g~‡j¨ cÖm~wZ 

¯^v¯’¨‡mev cÖ`v‡bi cwiKíbvI ¸iæZ¡ mnKv‡i we‡ePbv Kiv 

n‡”Q| 

GmGgwm A‡±vei 24, 2018 mv‡j GKwU ˆeÁvwbK Kg©m~Px 

ev Í̄evq‡bi gva¨‡g BGmGAvBwW-Gi mnvqZvq gvwë‡m±ivj 

wbDwUªkb †cÖvMÖvwgs (GgGmGbwc) cÖKí ïiæ K‡i‡Q| GB cÖKíwU 

BGmGAvBwW-Gi A_©vq‡b GdGBPAvB 360 (FHI 360) Gi 

†bZ„‡Z¡ †Kqvi evsjv‡`k, GAvBAviGb (AIRN), wcGBPwW 

(PHD), GmGgwm Ges jvBdKW© (LifeChord) Gi mgš̂‡q 

cwiPvwjZ| cÖKíwU evsjv‡`‡k ỳB eQ‡ii Kg eqmx wkï‡`i 

cywógvb evov‡bvi Rb¨ miKvi, GbwRI Ges †emiKvix ms ’̄v¸‡jvi 

cywómsµvšÍ Kvh©µg¸‡jvi cÖfve wb©avi‡Yi Rb¨ GKwU wgkÖ M‡elYv 

c×wZ AbymiY Ki‡Q| Kg©m~Pxi mdj ev Í̄evq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ GmGgwm 

3wU cÖKí cwiPvwjZ †Rjvi AvIZvaxb 9wU Dc‡Rjvi 30wU 

BDwbq‡b †mevcÖ̀ vb Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| 

†gUvibvj, Bbd¨v›U Ges Bqvs PvBì wbDwUªkb (GgAvBIqvBwmGb) †nvg †dvwU©wd‡Kkb †cÖvMÖvg

cÖK‡íi Kg©xiv I MÖvgxY gwnjv D‡`¨v³viv (wRGmGg) cuvPeQ‡ii 

Kg eqmx wkï‡`i gv Ges jvjb-cvjbKvix‡`i gv‡S GgGbwc 

(gwbwg·)-Gi ¯’vqx Pvwn`v e„w×‡Z †hŠ_fv‡e KvR K‡i‡Q| †Mvì 

÷vi †g¤^viMY (wRGmGg) AcÖwZeÜK AÂj¸‡jvi †P‡q cÖwZeÜK 

AÂj¸‡jv‡Z me©vwaK gwbwg· weµq K‡i‡Q| cvBjwUs-Gi gva¨‡g 

Rvbv hvq †h, hw` GgGbwc m¤ú‡K© m‡PZbZv e„w× Ges mwVK 

gvby‡li Kv‡Q mwVK evZ©v mwVKfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv hvq,Zvn‡j 

GgGbwc-Gi Pvwn`v `ªyZ e„w× cv‡e| 
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GmGgwm,wP‡ìªbÕm Bb‡f÷‡g›U dvÛ dvD‡Ûkb (wmAvBGdGd)-Gi A_©vq‡b, †gUvibvj, Bbd¨v›U Ges Bqvs PvBì 

wbDwUªkb (GgAvBIqvBwmGb) †nvg †dvwU©wd‡Kkb †cÖvMÖv‡gi wØZxq avc ev¯Íevqb K‡i‡Q| GB ch©v‡q GmGgwm KwgDwbwU 

†gvwejvB‡Rk‡bi gva¨‡g GgGbwc (gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U cvDWvi)-Gi e¨envi I ¯’vqx Pvwn`v ˆZixi Rb¨ cvBjU Kvh©µg 

m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q| cvBjU Kg©m~Pxi mvgwMÖK D‡Ïk¨ wQ‡jv 

GgAvBIqvBwmGb †cÖvMÖv‡gi gva¨‡g KwgDwbwU ch©v‡qi wZbwU 

Dc‡Rjvq 6 †_‡K 59 gvm eqmx wkï‡`i g‡a¨ e¨vcKfv‡e 

GgGbwc-Gi e¨envi e„w× K‡i i³k~Y¨Zv (Gwbwgqv) n«vm Kiv| 

cÖKíwU wW‡m¤^i 31, 2018 mv‡j †kl n‡q‡Q|    



evsjv‡`‡k wZb †KvwUiI †ekx M„n¯’vwji g‡a¨ 90% GiI †ekx 

M„n¯’vwj ivbœvi †ÿ‡Î ˆRe R¡vjvwbi Dci wbf©ikxj| ivbœvi †ÿ‡Î 

HwZn¨MZ/MZvbyMwZK Pzjv Ges †Lvjv Pzjv e¨env‡ii d‡j ˆRe 

R¡vjvbx n‡Z wbM©Z ÿwZKviK †auvqv M„‡n bvbvb ai‡bi evqy 

`~lYRwYZ Amy¯’Zv I ¯^v¯’¨nvwb NUvq| wK¬b nvDR‡nvì Gqvi 

cwjDkb cÖKí (wmGBPGwc)-Gi jÿ¨ n‡jv cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hvM 

Ges Ab¨vb¨ Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g DbœZ Pzjv Ges R¡vjvwbi myô e¨envi 

(µq, e¨envwiK wbqg Ges mvgÄm¨c~Y© e¨envi) wbwðZ Kiv| ỳB 

eQ‡ii GB cÖKíwU RyjvB, 2016 mv‡j ïiæ n‡qwQj| GmGgwm, 

ivbœvq DbœZgv‡bi Pzjvi e¨envi Ges R¡vjvwbi myweavmg~‡ni weKí 

c×wZmg~n Ges Gi mieivn m¤ú‡K© m‡PZbZv e„w×i Rb¨ 

cvwievwiK ch©v‡q Kvh©µg ev Í̄evqb K‡i‡Q| GKwU mȳ ’ cwi‡ek 

ˆZix‡Z Ges ivbœvq MZvbyMwZK Pzjv †_‡K DbœZgv‡bi Pzjv Ges 

mvkÖqx R¡vjvwb‡Z ’̄vbvšÍwiZ Kivi j‡ÿ¨ XvKv I ewikvj wefv‡Mi 

16wU Dc‡Rjvq jwÿZ Rb‡Mvôx‡K mnvqZv Ki‡Z GB cÖKíwU 

ev Í̄evwqZ n‡q‡Q| cÖKíwU †deªæqvix 28, 2019 G †kl n‡q‡Q|   

wK¬b nvDR‡nvì Gqvi cwjDkb cÖKí (wmGBPGwc)

GmGgwmÕi cÖavb Kvh©vjq Ges wdì Awdm ch©v‡q GKwU kw³kvjx ch©‡eÿY I g~j¨vqY (GgGÛB) wUg i‡q‡Q| cÖ‡qvR‡b 

mwVK Ges Kvh©Ki c`‡ÿc wb‡Z wbqwgZ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kivi Rb¨ wU‡gi m`m¨iv `vqe×| GgGÛB wU‡gi m`m¨iv 

Kg©m~Pxi Kvh©µg ch©‡eÿY, cwiKíbv I Dbœq‡bi Kv‡Ri mv‡_I RwoZ| GB wUg-Gi D‡Ïk¨ n‡jv bxwZ I wb‡ ©̀wkKvi mv‡_ 

msMwZ †i‡L ¸YMZ gvb I h_v_©Zv eRvq †i‡L wbf©yj Ges mwVK cÖwZ‡e`b wbwðZ Kiv| 

ch©‡eÿY I g~j¨vqY (GgGÛB)

gvV-ch©v‡qi ch©‡eÿY Kvh©µg 

cÖKíwU wb¤œwjwLZ Dcv‡q GmGgwmÕi Gwiqv Awdm¸‡jv‡Z we`¨gvb ch©‡eÿY I wbixÿY Kvh©µgmg~‡ni Dbœqb I ev Í̄evqb 

K‡it

†WcywU wdì †cÖvMÖvg g¨v‡bRviMY (wWGdwcGg) †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg¸‡jv‡K Av‡iv kw³kvjx I mwVK ev Í̄evq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ 

cÖwZw`‡bi Kg©m~Px cwi`k©b I ch©‡eÿY K‡ib| GQvovI Zviv †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg¸‡jvi Dbœq‡b mswkøó gvVch©v‡qi Kg©x‡`i 

cÖ‡qvRbxq civgk© cÖ̀ vb K‡i _v‡Kb| 

†cÖvMÖvg Awdmvi- †Uªwbs Ges mvwf©m †Wwjfvwi (wcI-wUGmwW), cÖwkÿY Ges civg‡k©i gva¨‡g GmGgwm †bUIqvK©-Gi 

AvIZvfz³ AvDU‡jU¸‡jvi `ÿZv e„w×i Rb¨ wbqwgZfv‡e AvDU‡jU¸‡jv cwi`k©b K‡ib| Zviv GKwU †PKwj‡÷i 

gva¨‡g mvwe©K gvb Ges Kgcøv‡qÝ ch©‡eÿY Kivi cvkvcvwk AvDU‡jU¸‡jvi evwn¨K cwi‡ekI ch©‡eÿY K‡i _v‡Kb| 

Gwiqv Awdm¸‡jv‡Z Kg©iZ GjGAviwmÕi wdì †KvAwW©‡bUiMY GKwU gvbm¯úbœ wbixÿY ZvwjKv wb‡q wcsK ÷vi 

AvDU‡jU¸‡jv cwi`k©b K‡i _v‡Kb| Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡mg~‡ni g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg n‡jv GKRb †mev`vbKvixi wbw`©ó 

cÖwZeÜKZvmg~n Lyu‡R †ei K‡i Zvi A_©c~Y© mgvavb cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g †mev`vbKvix‡`i AvZœwek¦vmx I mwµq K‡i 

†Zvjv| Gb‡RÛvi‡nj_-Gi †UKwbK¨vj AwdmviMYI ¸YMZgvb wbwðZ Kivi j‡ÿ¨ cÖwZwU wPwKrmK Ges wPwKrmv 

†mev‡K›`ª¸‡jv cwi`k©b K‡i _v‡Kb| 

MÖxb ÷vi wU‡gi m`m¨MY cÖ‡qvRbxq civgk© Ges cÖhyw³MZ mnvqZv cÖ̀ v‡bi gva¨‡g †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i `ÿ K‡i 

†Zvjvi Rb¨ wbqwgZ MÖxb ÷vi AvD‡jU¸‡jv cwi`k©b K‡ib| Zviv Bb‡R‡±ejm I GgGbwc-Gi mnRjf¨Zv, Z_¨ 

msiÿY, cwi‡levi ¸YMZgv‡bi g~j¨vqY Ges gvwmK cvidi‡gÝ msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`‡bi cvkvcvwk †mevcÖ̀ vbKvix I 

AvDU‡jU¸‡jvi mvgwMÖK Kgcøv‡qÝ ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i _v‡K| 

KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Kg©m~Pxi †cÖvMÖvg AwdmviMY †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg¸‡jvi myô ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ KwgDwbwU 

†gvwejvB‡Rkb cvU©bvi‡`i mv‡_ KvR K‡i _v‡Kb| Zviv †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg ev Í̄evqb Ges Bgwcø‡gw›Us cvU©bvi‡`i 

cvid‡g©Ý msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`‡bi h_v_©Zv ch©‡eÿY K‡ib| 
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GgGÛB BDwbU wewfbœ †PKwj÷ e¨envi K‡i wbqwgZfv‡e GmGgwmÕi †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg¸‡jv ch©‡eÿY K‡i _v‡K| GB 

BDwbUwU Kg©m~Pxi ms‡kvab I Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ mswkøó wefvM‡K Zv‡`i AwfgZ cÖ̀ vb K‡i| Zviv †mev`vbKvix‡`i 

cÖhyw³MZ `ÿZv, †ivMx evQvB cÖwµqv, civgk© cÖ̀ v‡b `ÿZv Ges cÖ‡qvRbxq wi‡cvwU©s wm‡÷g ch©‡eÿY K‡i _v‡K|  

GmGgwm, cÖKí Kg©x‡`i gvV ch©v‡qi Kvh©µg ch©‡eÿY Ki‡Z Ges †mev`vbKvix‡`i gZvgZ, ¸YMZ gvb I 

Kvh©m¤úv`b g~j¨vqb Ki‡Z B-†dvU© (B‡j±ªwbK wdì Acv‡ikbm wi‡cvwU©s Uzjm) bvgK GKwU †gvevBj-wfwËK A¨vcm 

Pvjy K‡i‡Q| 

†WUv †KvqvwjwU A¨v‡mm‡g›U (wWwKDG) 
BDGmGAvBwW-Gi civgk©µ‡g gvwK©b miKv‡ii bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx 

GmGgwm wbqwgZfv‡e cwievi cwiKíbv Ges Ab¨vb¨ cwi‡levw`i 

†WUv †KvqvwjwU AwWU Ges Kgcøv‡qÝ wbwðZ K‡i _v‡K| GmGgwmÕi 

cÖavb Kvh©vjq Ges Gwiqv Awd‡mi Kg©KZ©vMY GB mg‡qi g‡a  ̈

GgAvBGmGBPwW cÖK‡íi AvIZvaxb Dc‡Rjvi KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb 

Kvh©µg cwi`k©‡bi gva ‡̈g †gvU 194 wU wWwKDG cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Qb| 

wWwKDG wUgwU Dc‡Rjv Awdm¸‡jv †_‡K msM„nxZ Z‡_¨i 

avivevwnKZv, wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv I ˆeaZv wbwðZ Ki‡Z MÖvg Ges 

cwievi¸‡jv cwi`k©b K‡i‡Q| mswkøó Kg©xiv wWwKDG †_‡K cÖvß 

AbymÜvb¸‡jvi gva¨‡g Z‡_¨i Kvh©KvwiZv Ges ¸YMZgvb wbwðZ 

Ki‡Z h_vh_ c`‡ÿc MÖnY K‡i _v‡Kb| 

BDGmGAvBwW Ges GmGgwmÕi GKwU `j GB eQ‡i †hŠ_fv‡e wWwKDG Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q| BDGmGAvBwW `‡ji 

m`m¨iv Z_¨ msMÖ‡ni cÖwµqv, Z‡_¨i ˆeaZv I wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv, †WUv myiÿv Ges cÖwkÿb MvBWjvBb, wUAvBGGBPAviwU 

†cv÷vi, kvc© e‡·i mnRjf¨Zvmn wewfbœ jwRw÷‡Ki Dcw ’̄wZ †evSvi Rb¨ GmGgwmÕi cÖavb Kvh©vjq Ges GKwU eøy-÷vi 

†mev`vbKvixi AvDU‡jU cwi`k©b K‡i‡Qb| GB wWwKDG Kvh©µgwU Z‡_¨i h_vh_Zv I wek¦vm‡hvM¨Zv, Z_¨ myiÿvq weKí 

c×wZ, †WUv BbcyU MvBWjvBb Ges B‡j±ªwbK wi‡cvwU©s wm‡÷‡gi Dci AwaK ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q _v‡K| 

Avw_©K djvdj

bx‡Pi Avw_©K weeiYxwU RyjvB 1, 2018 †_‡K Ryb 30, 2019 mg‡qi mv‡_ m¤úwK©Z|

1.  Avq Ges e¨‡qi wnmve (GmGgwm K‡c©v‡iU)

2.  Avq Ges e¨‡qi wnmve (GmGgwm †cÖvMÖvg wWwfkb)
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weeiY  2018 -19 2017 -18 
Avq (fvov, my`, jf¨vsk, cwiPvjb wd, mvaviY 

cwi‡lev ,  BZ¨vw`)  

299,062,625

 

206,962,849

 

cwiPvjbv LiP  (340,312,642)  (258,144,477)  

)ZwUvN(/Z…×D Ub†   (41,250,017)  (51,181,628)  

weeiY 2018-19 2017-18 
ivR¯ ̂ 149,966,965 140,680,596 

PiL b`vcrD ixÖMgvm Zµwew  (55,735,311) (58,259,017) 

 ̄̂Rvi Z…×D  94,231,653 82,421,579 

YnÖM bv`ybA  317,426,076 357,165,745 

Ab¨vb¨ Avq  86,654 759,862 

eQ‡ii †gvU Z…×D  411,744,383 440,347,186 

cwiPvjbv LiP  (379,929,818) (409,838,723) 

†bU Z…×D /(NvUwZ)  31,814,565 30,508,463 



3.  mswÿß wnmvewbKvkcÎ (30 Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ)

GmGgwm †nvwìs Ges GmGgwm †cÖvMÖvg wWwfk‡bi m¤ú` Ges `v‡qi Avw_©K weeiYx

GmGgwm †nvwìs Ges †cÖvMÖv‡gi ’̄vqx m¤ú‡`i bxU g~j¨ 952,137,035 UvKv

’̄vqx m¤ú‡`i g‡a¨ 10 †KvwU UvKv mn‡hvMx †Kv¤úvbx GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR wjwg‡UW-G †kqv‡i wewb‡qvM

PjwZ m¤ú‡`i g‡a¨ 1,659,567,030 UvKv (6,070,407 UvKv GmGgwm ÷vd I‡qj‡dqvi w¯‹g-Gi Rb¨) GmGgwm 

†nvwìs KZ„©K GdwWAvi-G wewb‡qvM

†evW© mfv Ges Dcw¯’wZ
Rbve wmwÏKzi ingvb †PŠayix 29 AvM÷, 2019 G AbywôZ GmGgwmÕi 186 Zg †evW© mfvq `yB eQ‡ii Rb¨ cwiPvjbv 

cl©‡`i †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e 7 †m‡Þ¤^i, 2019 G cybwbe©vwPZ n‡q‡Qb| GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR wjwg‡UW (GmGgwm BGj)-Gi 

msN¯^viKwjwc Ges G‡mvwm‡qkb wbe‡Üi Aby‡”Q` 90 Abymv‡i wZwb GmGgwm Bj †ev‡W©i †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡eI AwawôZ 

_vK‡eb| 

cÖwZ‡e`bKvjxb mg‡q wbqwgZfv‡e †evW© mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ GmGgwm-Gi mvZwU (7) Ges GmGgwm BGj-Gi 

GMv‡ivwU (11)|  †evW© mfvmg~n †Kv¤úvbx  AvBb  1994 Gi 96 aviv Abymv‡i AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| e¨e ’̄vcbv KZ©„cÿ †evW© mfvi 

wba©vwiZ mg‡qi Av‡MB mKj cwiPvjKMY‡K Av‡jvPbvi G‡RÛv, †idv‡iÝ Ges we Í̄vwiZ Kvh©cÎ cÖ̀ vb K‡i _v‡Kb| ˆeV‡K 

†Pqvig¨vb Av‡jvP¨m~Pxi cÖwZwU welq we‡ePbvi Rb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i h_vh_ mgq eivÏ K‡ib Ges Zv‡`i Av‡jvPbv, wRÁvmvev` 

Ges gZvgZ cÖKv‡ki Rb¨ Avnevb K‡ib hv‡Z Zviv `ÿZvi mv‡_ Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Z cv‡ib| †evW© Dcw ’̄wZi weeiYx 

wb¤œiƒct
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weeiY 2018-19 2017-18 
jewnZ baj~g  2,988,574,111  2,956,759,546  

 ms©bwvA ÛBU‡iw  360,128,610  397,056,038  

PjwZ `vq  457,016,319  443,557,791  

†gvU `vq 3,805,719,039  3,797,373,375  

`ú¤m xqv’̄  952,137,035  863,292,768  

PjwZ m¤ú`  2,853,582,004  2,934,080,607  

†gvU m¤ú` 3,805,719,039  3,797,373,375  

1. Rbve wmwÏKzi ingvb †PŠayix

2. Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avjx

3. †eMg †iv‡Kqv Kv‡`i

4. Rbve †gvt wmwÏK Djøvn

5. Wvt Bqvmwgb GBP Avn‡g`

6. Rbve AvdZve Dj Bmjvg GdwmG

7. Wt gvmy` BKivgyjøvn Lvb

8. Rbve dviæK Avn‡g`

9. Rbve IqvwjDj Bmjvg

10. Wvt Rwni DwÏb Avn‡g`

11. Rbve †gvt Avjx †iRv Lvb

12. Rbve Avãyj nK

†Pqvig¨vb

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

c`vwaKvie‡j cwiPvjK

c`vwaKvie‡j cwiPvjK

7

7

6

2

4

1

4

4

5

5

7

6

†evW© mfvq Dcw¯’wZ (GmGgwm)msL¨v cwiPvjKM‡Yi bvg c`ex



cwiPvjKMY hviv mfvq AskMÖnb Ki‡Z cv‡ibwb Zv‡`i Abycw ’̄wZRwbZ QywU MÖnY Kiv nq| Rbve †gvt wmwÏK Djøvn Ges 

Rbve AvdZve Dj Bmjvg GdwmG weMZ gvP© 30, 2019 G AbywôZ 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb 

K‡ib| Aciw`‡K Uvbv ỳBevi `vwqZ¡ cvjb Kivi c‡i Rbve IqvwjDj Bmjvg Ges Wvt Rwni DwÏb Avn‡g` D³ mfvq Aemi 

MÖnY K‡ib Ges Wt gvmỳ  BKivgyjøvn Lvb wØZxq †gqv‡`i Rb¨ cybwbe©vwPZ nb| 

Rbve IqvwjDj Bmjvg Rvbyqvix 28, 2019 G AbywôZ 36Zg †evW© mfvq GmGgwm BGj †ev‡W© GmGgwmÕi c‡ÿ g‡bvbxZ 

cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wbhy³ nb|

Aemi I cwiPvjK wbe©vPb
†Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 45 bs Aby‡”Q` Abyhvqx cwiPvjKgÛjxi GK Z…Zxqvsk Aemi wb‡eb| cwiPvjKgÛjxi 

g‡a¨ ZvivB Aemi wb‡eb hviv Zv‡`i weMZ wbe©vP‡bi ci †_‡K ̀ xN© mgq Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| GKRb AemicÖvß cwiPvjK cybwbe©vP‡bi 

Rb¨ †hvM¨ n‡Z cvi‡eb| †Kvb e¨w³ ci ci ỳÕev‡ii AwaK †gqv‡` cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ n‡Z cvi‡eb bv|  

Dc‡iv³ avivbyhvqx GmGgwm †ev‡W©i cwiPvjK Wvt Bqvmwgb GBP Avn‡g` Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfv‡Z ci ci ỳÕevi `vwqZ¡ 

cvjb †k‡l Aemi †b‡eb| 

GQvovI Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avjx, †eMg †iv‡Kqv Kv‡`i Ges Rbve dviæK Avn‡g` Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfv †_‡K Aemi wb‡eb 

Ges wØZxq †gqv‡` cwiPvjK c‡` cybwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ n‡eb| 

weMZ 30 gvP©, 2019 Zvwi‡L XvKvq †mvk¨vj gv‡K©wUs †Kv¤úvbx (GmGgwm)-Gi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q †Kv¤úvbxi 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY 

mfv AbywôZ nq| mfvq †Kv¤úvbxi 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii cwiPvjK gÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbixÿv cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`b 

Kiv nq Ges 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ wbixÿK wb‡qvM †`Iqv nq| mfvq mfvcwZZ¡ K‡ib GmGgwm-Gi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 

†Pqvig¨vb Rbve wmwÏKzi ingvb †PŠayix| †ev‡W©i cwiPvjK gÛjx, †Kv¤úvbxi m`m¨e„›`, GmGgwm-Gi e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK Ges 

†Kv¤úvbxi Da©Zb Kg©KZ©ve„›` mfvq Dcw ’̄Z wQ‡jb| †Kv¤úvbxi 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Abymv‡i 

AbywôZ nq|

mswewae× wbixÿK wb‡qvM

evwl©K mvaviY mfv

gvbe m¤ú`

AvwU©‡Kjm Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 49 aviv Ges †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Gi 210-213 aviv Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi mswewae× 

wbixÿK †gmvm© g¨vem& GÛ †R cvU©bvim, PvU©vW© A¨vKvDb‡U›Um, 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aemi wb‡eb| wbixÿK ms ’̄vwU 

2019-20 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ cybwb©‡qv‡Mi (BIAvB mshy³) AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Q Ges wbix¶v wdÕi †hŠw³K e„w× we‡ePbvi Aby‡iva 

K‡i| eZ©gv‡b gymK Ges Avbymvw½K LiPmn wbix¶v wd 275,000 UvKv| †Kv¤úvbxi †evW© 2019-20 mv‡j Zv‡`i cybwb©‡qv‡Mi 

Rb¨ 3 jÿ UvKv wbix¶v wd mycvwik K‡i‡Q| g¨vem& GÛ †R cvU©bvim, PvU©vW© A¨vKvDb‡U›Um‡K wbixÿK wn‡m‡e cybwb©‡qv‡Mi 

cȪ Íve †Kv¤úvbxi Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †ck Kiv n‡e|

†Kv¤úvbx me©̀ vB gvbe m¤ú` e¨e ’̄vcbvi †ÿ‡Î m‡PZb I me©vwaK ¸iæZ¡ cÖ̀ vb K‡i Avm‡Q|  Kg©x‡`i m¤¢ve¨ weKvk Ges `ÿZv 

AR©b Z_v myô Kv‡Ri cwi‡ek Ges †ckvMZ Dbœqb wbwðZ Kivi †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvbxi GKwU gvbm¤§Z gvbe m¤ú` bxwZgvjv 

we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Kg©x‡`i Áv‡bi e„w×, cÖwkÿ‡Yi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv, Drmvn cÖ̀ vb, cÖ‡bv`bv, c‡`vbœwZ, BZ¨vw` welq 

wba©vi‡Yi Rb¨ evwl©K Kg©-g~j¨vqY Kiv nq| 

gvbe m¤ú` wefvM Kv‡Ri †ÿ‡Î Kg©x‡`i wbqwgZ Avc‡WU ivL‡Z wewfbœ cÖwkÿY Ges Kg©kvjvi Av‡qvRb K‡i Zv‡`i mÿgZv 

e„w× Kivi †Póv K‡i Ges †Kv¤úvbxi jÿ¨ AR©‡b Kg©x‡`i mwµq Ae`vb wbwðZ K‡i|  
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Avf¨šÍixY cÖwkÿ‡Yi †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvbx wbR¯̂ Kv÷gvBRW †Kvm© mvgMªx ˆZix K‡i‡Q Ges †mB †cÖvMÖvg¸‡jv cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ 

we‡klÁ wb‡qvM K‡i‡Q| `ÿZv weKvk Ges mÿgZv e„w×i Ask wn‡m‡e GmGgwm Ges GmGgwm BGj †hŠ_fv‡e †ek K‡qKwU 

cÖwkÿY Kg©m~Px Ges Kg©kvjvi Av‡qvRb K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi h_vh_ Kv‡Ri weeiY Ges `vwqZ¡ m¤̂wjZ GKwU mg„× Kg©ms ’̄vb 

bxwZ/Ggcøqx n¨vÛeyK i‡q‡Q| 

GmGgwm UvIqv‡ii 18 Zjvq Avgv‡`i wbR¯̂ cÖv½‡b GLb wewfbœ cÖKvi cÖwkÿY Ges Kg©kvjv cwiPvjbv Kiv n‡”Q hv wW‡m¤̂i 

5, 2018 †Z D‡Øvab Kiv nq| GKwU K¨v‡d‡Uwiqvmn cÖwkÿY KÿwU 3,000 eM©dzU RvqMv wb‡q Aew ’̄Z| cÖwkÿY KÿwU‡Z 

GKmv‡_ 36 R‡bi emvi e¨e ’̄v i‡q‡Q Ges GwU mvDÛ wm‡÷g I gvwëwgwWqv mn AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³ Øviv mymw¾Z| K¨v‡d‡U-

wiqv‡Z 64 R‡bi emvi e¨e ’̄v i‡q‡Q| 

GmGgwm'i cwiPvjbv cl©̀  K‡c©v‡iU †mvk¨vj †imcbwmwewjwU (wmGmAvi) m¤ú‡K©, we‡kl K‡i †RÛvi BKzq¨vwjwU, 

RvwZ-ag©-AvÂwjK mvg¨Zv, wkïkÖg, gvbevwaKvi, cwi‡el ~̀lY, mvgvwRK wecYb, mvgvwRK Kvh©µg, ^̄v ’̄̈ ‡mev, e„ÿ‡ivcY 

Kg©m~Px, BZ¨vw`i †ÿ‡Î h‡_ó m‡PZb Ges D‡`¨vMx| 

mKj cÖKvi mswewae× Ges wbqš¿KwelqK iƒc‡iLv, wbqgbxwZ Abymi‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi wbR ^̄ cÖwµqv we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q| 

cª‡hvR¨ AvBb I wewaweav‡bi h_vh_ cÖ‡qvM wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ `ÿ Ges AwfÁ Kg©x‡`i `vwqZ¡ cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

GmGgwm, K‡c©v‡iU †m±‡ii mykvmb †g‡b Pjv Ges g‡Wj wn‡m‡e f~wgKv ivL‡Z †`‡ki kxl©¯’vbxq †P¤^vi, †hgb 

†g‡UªvcwjUb †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvw÷ªR (GgwmwmAvB),  evsjv‡`k Ggcøqvm© †dWv‡ikb, XvKv †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ 

BÛvw÷ª (wWwmwmAvB)-Gi m`m¨| GQvovI GmGgwm RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, evwYR¨ gš¿Yvjq, Avi‡RGmwm, Jlya cÖkvmb 

Awa`ßi, weGmwUAvB, cÖf„wZ miKvix wbqš¿K ms¯’vi mv‡_ †hvMv‡hvM iÿv I mym¤úK© eRvq †i‡L P‡j‡Q| GB 

m`m¨c`¸‡jv †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i myweav‡_© K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡©bÝ cÖwZcvj‡bi †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvbx‡K mn‡hvMxZv K‡i G‡m‡Q|

GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR wjwg‡UW (GmGgwm BGj)-Gi Bmÿ K…Z 100 UvKv AwfwnZ g~‡j¨i   10 jÿ †kqv‡ii g‡a¨ GmGgwmÕi 

999,998 wU †kqvi i‡q‡Q| GmGgwm KZ…©K 29 †KvwU UvKv †kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU wn‡m‡e G›UvicÖvB‡Ri Kv‡Q Rgv i‡q‡Q| 

cwiPvjKM‡Yi cÖwZ‡e`bwU Ryb 30, 2019 G mgvß eQ‡ii D³ †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K weeiYx, jvf-ÿwZi weeiYx, Ab¨vb¨ Av‡qi 

weeiY, bM` cÖev‡ni BKz̈ BwU cwieZ©b Ges wee„wZ m¤̂wjZ wbixwÿZ wnmve¸‡jvi mv‡_ wbixÿK cÖwZ‡e`bI GLv‡b Aš©Ífy³ 

K‡i‡Q| GmGgwm BGj-Gi e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg ÒmvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvbx Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µgÓ m¤úwK©Z Aa¨v‡q wek` weeiY 

mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q| 

K‡c©v‡iU †mvk¨vj †imcbwmwewjwU (wmGmAvi)

Kgcøv‡qÝ

K‡c©v‡iU †mvk¨vjvB‡Rkb 

mn‡hvMx cÖwZôv‡bi Kvh©µgt GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR wjwg‡UW

`ÿZv Ges Kvh©Ki e¨q Avbq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ GmGgwmÕi †ek K‡qKwU mvaviY cwi‡levg~jK wefvM/AbywefvM i‡q‡Q h_v: wbg©vY I 

cÖ‡KŠkj, GgAvBGm Ges AvBwU, M‡elYv I ch©‡eÿY Ges K‡c©v‡iU A¨v‡dqvm©| GB wefvM/AbywefvM mg~n GmGgwm Ges Gi 

mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR wjwg‡UW-Gi AeKvVv‡gvMZ weKvk, Z_¨ cÖhyw³i gva¨‡g e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg¸‡jv‡K 

¯̂qswµqKiY, †µZv‡`i „̀wófw½ I g‡bvfve Rvb‡Z M‡elYv Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv, K‡c©v‡iU eª̈ vÛ B‡gR‡K kw³kvjx Kivi gva¨‡g 

†Kv¤úvbx Ges Gi Askx`vi‡`i g‡a¨ †mZyeÜb ˆZix Kivi j‡ÿ¨ cwi‡levmg~n cÖ̀ vb K‡i _v‡K| GBme cwi‡levmg~‡ni 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kvh©µg¸‡jv bx‡P †`qv n‡jv †hLv‡b cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Af¨šÍixY As‡k wek` weeiY †`qv n‡q‡Q|

cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mgqKv‡j wbg©vY I cÖ‡KŠkj wefvM, GmGgwm Ges Gi mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb GmGgwm BGj Dfq‡K wbg©vY I AeKvVv‡gv 

m¤úwK©Z welq¸‡jvi †ÿ‡Î wb¤œwjwLZ cÖhyw³MZ mnvqZv cÖ̀ vb K‡i‡Qt  

mvaviY cwi‡lev

XvKvi wgicy‡i Aew ’̄Z GmGgwm UvIqvi 2-Gi bxP Zjv †_‡K †PŠÏ Zjv ch©šÍ dvD‡Ûkb wbg©vYmn wZb Í̄iwewkó 

†eBR‡g›U Ges Qv` XvjvB‡qi KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| GQvovI Avf¨šÍixY m¾vKvR I Awdm ms¯‹vimn cÖwkÿY K‡ÿi 

KvRI m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

K¨vw›Ub, †PBÄiæg, †kŠPvMvi Ges Ab¨vb¨ myweavw` m¤úªmvi‡Yi Rb¨ fvjyKv‡Z GKwU wZb Zjv feb wbg©vY; fvjyKv‡Z 

IAviGm Drcv`b ÿgZv evov‡Z 8g †_‡K 12Zg jvBb m¤úªmviY; gwbwg· cvDWvi ˆZixi Rb¨ GKwU bZzb Drcv`b 

GjvKv wbg©vY Ges KuvPvgvj ¸`vgRvZ Kivi Rb¨ wcÖ‡dweª‡K‡UW B¯úvZ-Gi ˆZix †g‡Rwbb †g‡Si wbg©vY KvR m¤úbœ 

K‡i‡Q| 
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GgAvBGm GÛ AvBwU wefvM GmGgwm Ges GmGgwm BGj Df‡qi e¨emvwqK Kg©KvÛRwbZ e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e n«vm Ki‡Z 

Ges cwiPvjbv Kvh©µgmg~‡ni AwaKZi `ÿZv e„w×i †ÿ‡Î ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i hv‡”Q, hv Dfq cÖwZôv‡bi e¨emvwqK 

mdjZv Ges mvgwMÖK Dbœq‡b h‡_ó cÖfve †d‡j‡Q| e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg ¯̂qswµqKiY cÖwµqvi Ask wn‡m‡e GmGgwm Ges Gi 

mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR wjwg‡UW-Gi gvV ch©v‡qi mvgwMÖK Kvh©µgmg~n me©vaywbK †gvevBj-wfwËK Ges 

I‡qe-wfwËK mdU&Iq¨vi A¨vwcø‡Kkb e¨envi K‡i ¯̂qswµqKiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GBmKj ¯̂qswµqKiY cÖwµqv gvV ch©v‡qi 

(MÖvnK, dvg©vwmDwUK¨vj Ges †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µgmg~n) Kg©x‡`i ¯§vU© †dvb e¨envi K‡i m‡e©vËg ch©v‡q B‡j‡±ªwbK weµq Pvjvb 

‰Zix Ges Bb‡f›Uwi g¨v‡bR‡g›U-G mn‡hvMxZv Ki‡Q| hvi d‡j GmGgwmÕi wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©vMY GLb wRIMÖvwdK Bbdi‡gkb 

wm‡÷g (wRAvBGm) Ges †Møvevj cwRkwbs wm‡÷g (wRwcGm) e¨envi K‡i e¨emvwqK Z‡_¨i mwVK wPÎ we‡kølY Ki‡Z mÿg| 

GQvovI GB wefvMwU †ek wKQz AvBwU welqK Kvh©µgmg~‡ni Dbœqb I ev Í̄evqb K‡i‡Q| Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q mvcøvB †PBb 

g¨v‡bR‡g›U-Gi Rb¨ bZzb I‡qe-wfwËK c×wZi cÖYqb Kiv hvi gva¨‡g †m›Uªvj Iq¨vinvDR, fvjyKv d¨v±ix, Kywgjøv †nj_ GÛ 

nvBwRb d¨v±ix Ges weµq Awd‡mi we`¨gvb Bb‡f›Uwi g¨v‡bR‡g›U Kvh©µg¸‡jv‡K GKxf~Z Kiv hvq| gvbe m¤ú` e¨e ’̄vcbv 

Kvhµg cwiPvjbv Kivi Rb¨ mdU&Iq¨vi ev Í̄evqb; cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi Gw›U-fvBivm mvf©viwU cybivq ’̄vcb Kivi gva¨‡g AvBwU 

cwiPvjbv Kvh©µg¸‡jvi myiÿv e„w×; Z_¨ wech©q cybiƒ×vi c×wZ Ges Z_¨ msiÿ‡Yi cwiKíbv ev Í̄evwqZ K‡i‡Q hv 

†Kv¤úvbxi g~j¨evb m¤ú‡`i myiÿv wbwðZ Ki‡e|   

GB mKj D‡`¨vMmg~n wbtm‡›`‡n †Kv¤úvbxi µgweKvk Ges ̀ ÿZv e„w× Ki‡Z mnvqZv Ki‡e Ges ewn©we‡k̂i mv‡_ msMwZ †i‡L 

Avgv‡`i e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg‡K cÖmvwiZ Ki‡Z AvaywbK cÖhyw³ I c×wZi cÖeZ©‡b Avgv‡`i cÖqvm Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|  

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i GmGgwmÕi M‡elYv I ch©‡eÿY AbywefvM, GmGgwm Ges Gi mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb GmGgwm G›UvicÖvBR 

wjwg‡UW-Gi Rb¨ M‡elYv Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q, hvi D‡Ïk¨ wQ‡jv †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg¸‡jvi cÖfve wba©viY, weµq I wecYb 

D‡`¨vM, †fv³v-wfwËK M‡elYv, c‡Y¨i m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB Ges MÖvnK‡`i „̀wófw½ m¤ú‡K© Rvbv| D³ AbywefvM cÖv_wgK M‡elYv 

Z_¨ e¨envi K‡i eZ©gvb evRvi wbqš¿‡Y mnvqZv K‡i Ges evRv‡ii cwiw ’̄wZ, wewfbœ evwn¨K w`Kmg~n Ges Avf¨šÍixY mÿgZv 

gv_vq †i‡L fwel¨r wecbY cwiKíbv ‰Zix K‡i|  

GB mKj Z_¨mg~n eZ©gvb Kg©m~Pxi g‡a¨ mgš̂q mva‡bi cvkvcvwk fwel¨r c`‡ÿcmg~‡ni cwiKíbvi Rb¨ evRv‡ii cwiw ’̄wZ 

Ges Ab¨vb¨ evwn¨K Ae ’̄vi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q Pjvi Kv‡R ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv iv‡L| wb¤œwjwLZ Q‡K GmGgwmÕi g~L¨ M‡elYv 

cÖKí¸‡jvi mswÿß weeiY D‡jøL Kiv n‡jvt 

GmGgwmÕi M‡elYvg~jK Kvh©µgmg~nt 

58

M‡elYvi wk‡ivbvg M‡elYvi D‡Ïk¨ 

 ivj‡¸¨Yc xMvh‡ZwÖc iG seG mwgGmG

 viK bvÜmybA vZ¨fjRnm  

M‡elYvi  mwgGmG Z‡vj‡¸Uj‡UDvA v©gvd vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D j~g

 bqv¨j~g i¨Y‡c xMvh‡ZwÖc ¨bv¨bA seG vZ¨fjRnm i¨Y‡c

Kiv|    

GjGAviwm cwi‡levw` I wewmwm DcKiY 

 je©mwvfiw sUwKv¨A sj ©K‡ú¤m

 fUwcm‡vª&UbK (GjGAviwm) e¨enviKvix 

äwjcD i`‡xivKbvÖ̀cvem† seG , Af¨vm 

I g‡bvfve msµ vbjvPiwc vYle‡M Íšv |    

ËÖ̀c mwgGmG vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D KÖMwgvm ivYle‡M  js A¨vKwUs 

 )mwivAGjG( fUwcm‡vª&UbK je©mwvfiw cwi‡levw` I 

we‡nwfqvi †PBÄ KwgDwb‡Kkb (wewmwm)  icD in‡~gmYiKcD

 ivYiva i`‡xivKbvÖ̀cvem† seG xivKivne¨e mwivAGjG

|viK bqv¨j~g   ivj‡¸K`w j©e~` seG jem ig‡vÖMvÖc† Uwvÿxgm

¨lewf IvovQ viK bvÜmybA r  iY‡ivmªú¤m seG bqœbD

   |i‡K bvÜmybA Ivj‡¸K`w   

  vZ©kw`gm iÕmwgGmG seG vqvg ,vRvi

  vbjvPiwc vYle‡M Z©Kwú¤m  

 vqvg seG gWbK vRvi ,mwgGmG vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D j~g ivYle‡M

 cvgiwc Zw~fybA seG äwjcD ,evfvb‡g i`‡v³vf† icD iowe

Kiv|  



GmGgwmÕi K‡c©v‡iU A¨v‡dqvm© AbywefvM, Avf¨šÍixY Ges evwn¨K †hvMv‡hvM iÿvq †Kv¤úvbx Ges Zvi Askx`vi‡`i g‡a¨ 

†mZzeÜb ˆZix Kivi j‡ÿ¨ wewfbœ mymsnZ I wek¦vm‡hvM¨ mvgvwRK evZ©v cÖPv‡i ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i| GB AbywefvMwU 

Avf¨šÍixY Ges evwn¨K Z_¨mg~‡ni mwVK cwiPvjbv, cÖKvkbv, evwl©K Kgwcø‡g›Uvwi AvB‡Ug ˆZix Ges K‡c©v‡iU weÁvcb cÖPvi 

KvR m¤úv`b K‡i hv †Kv¤úvbxi g~j¨‡eva Ges eª̈ vÛ evZ©v‡K mgybœZ K‡i|  

cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mgqKv‡j GB AbywefvMwU wewfbœ †cÖvMÖvg ̄ ^v¯’¨ †bUIqvK©mg~n †hgbt gwbwg·, GmGgwm eøy-÷vi Ges wcsK ÷v‡ii 

Rb¨ †dBmeyK †cBR Pvjy Kivi gva¨‡g wWwRUvj †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’vi cÖeZ©b K‡i‡Q| GB †mvk¨vj cø¨vUdg©wU Avgv‡`i jwÿ¨Z 

Rb‡Mvôxi  mv‡_ cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hv‡Mi gva¨g wn‡m‡e KvR Ki‡Q Ges B‡Zvg‡a¨ mvgvwRK ch©v‡q RbwcÖqZv AR©b K‡i Gi 

mv_©KZv cÖgvY K‡i‡Q| Gi gva¨‡g AvaywbK e¨emvwqK ixwZi mv‡_ GmGgwmÕi mvwe©K mgš^q †Rvi`vi Kivi cvkvcvwk 

†Kv¤úvbx GKwU mvkÖqx  Mb‡hvMv‡hvM gva¨g cÖeZ©‡Y mÿg n‡q‡Q| Z`ycwi D³ Abywefv‡Mi Av‡iv GKwU mg‡qvwPZ c`‡ÿc 

wQ‡jv GmGgwmÕi K‡c©v‡iU I‡qemvBU‡K †X‡j mvwR‡q AviI MwZkxj, AvaywbK, B›Uv‡iw±f Ges mg„×kvjx K‡i †Zvjv| 
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M‡elYvi wk‡ivbvg M‡elYvi D‡Ïk¨ 

bv‡Uvi †Rjvq KwgDwbwU †mjm G‡R›U 

(wmGmG) g‡Wj AÂj¸‡jv‡Z jwÿ¨Z 

 ,bvÁ ©K‡ú¤m ’̄̈v̄̂ ¨a‡g i`‡xôvM‡bR

 bqv¨j~g i½wfów„` seG mv¨fA ,evfvb‡g

Kivi Rb¨ †eBRjvBb ÷vwW cwiPvjbv 

Kiv   
 

vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D j~g ivYle‡M   xivb Znwveew gÿbbRÖc

 ii‡Qe Pvuc )GivADøewWgG( Kg eqmx wkï‡`i 

~c¡Zæi¸ i`‡xivKbjvcbjvj Y©  i`‡vZ icD ivj‡¸KP~m gvÖMvÖc†

evfvb‡g ,bvÁ bvg©Ze ,  viK bqv¨j~g i½wfów„` seG mv¨fA |

 

wcsK ÷vi wUwfwmÕi  bqv¨j~g x©Zeic

cwiPvjbv|  
 

vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D j~g ivYle‡M   i`‡xivb Znwveew gÿbbRÖc

 bvÍšm ZewxR UwKG ÿ‡c tZÍšA i`‡vh( ¨a‡g )GivADøewWgG(

vgvm† )bvg¨`ew xgv̄̂ i`‡vh seG Q‡vA -‡R± wUwfwm Õi 

nÖM Y  |viK cvgiwc evfÖc seG vZ¨Mvh‡

wK‡kvi-  ixP~m©gK gvÖMvÖc† i`‡xivk‡Kw

  vbjvPiwc vYle‡M Z©Kwú¤m evfÖc  
 

sm ’̄̈v̄̂ œbfwew vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D KÖMwgvm ivYle‡M µ v¨mgm Íšv  

wb‡q wK‡kvi-  |viK bqv¨j~g YiPvA I bvÁ i`‡xivk‡Kw  

 vZiwvK©hvK ixP~m©gK mwBBvA bvgmvf

 viK bqv¨j~g  

wRsK- KvÖc ivkKb ib‡cvÁew mÖc† iG -

cixÿv cwiPvjbv 
 

vj‡Qw ¨kÏ‡D j~g ivYle‡M   vZ¨Mvh‡YnÖM ivkKb bcvÁew

 ixôvM‡bR Z¨ÿwj ¨bR iZwœbD ivkKb seG viK bvÜmybA

   |viK nÖMsm ©kgvic K‡_† QvK  

 jUwR seG ©Y~c¡Zæi¸ q‡v©hc Kiwveiwvc

 Z©Kwú¤m YimybA vj‡¸K`w ig‡vÖMvÖc†

Rwic KvR cwiPvjbv  
 

mgxÿvi g~j D‡Ïk¨ wQ‡jv ¸iæZ¡c~Y© †cÖvMÖvg m~PK¸‡jv‡Z 

cÖRbbÿg weevwnZ bvix (GgWweøDAviG) Ges cuvP eQ‡ii 

wb‡Pi eqmx wkï‡`i jvjb-cvjbKvix‡`i Ávb, `„wófw½ Ges 

AvPiYMZ cwieZ©bmg~‡ni ch©‡eÿY Ges g~j¨vqb Kivi 

cvkvcvwk KwgDwbwU †gvwejvB‡Rkb Kvh©µ‡gi Dci jwÿ¨Z 

Rb‡Mvôxi g‡bvfve cwigvc Kiv|

M‡elYvi g~j D‡Ïk¨ wQ‡jv fvmgvb AvBBwm Kg©m~Pxi 

g~j¨vqb Kiv Ges wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx Kg©m~PxwU cwiPvwjZ 

n‡”Q wKbv Zv ch©‡eÿY Kiv|

Ges



GwM‡q Pjv ..............2019-2020

†Kv¤úvbxi wgkb Ges wfk‡bi mv‡_ m½wZ †i‡L †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µg¸‡jv‡K cÖmvwiZ Kivi †ÿ‡Î GmGgwm me©̀ vB ̧ iæZ¡v‡ivc K‡i 

G‡m‡Q, hvi djkÖywZ‡Z †cvU©‡dvwjI e„w× †c‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi AvMvgx‡Z †ek K‡qKwU bZzb D‡`¨vM I cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q hv 

2019-2020 A_©eQi †_‡K Avgv‡`i †cÖvMÖvg Kvh©µ‡gi mv‡_ AšÍf©y³ Kiv n‡e| Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Qt

RbM‡Yi g‡a¨ wW-Iqvwg©s h‡_ó Kg nIqvq GmGgwm kxNªB Zvi wbR¯^ wW-Iqvwg©s eª¨vÛ (fvwg©wmW) mKj ¯Í‡ii 

Rbmvavi‡Yi gv‡S cÖPvi I cÖmv‡ii D‡`¨vM wb‡q‡Q| 

wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix Ges MÖvgxY Rb‡Mvôxi g‡a¨ ^̄v ’̄̈ wewai Ask wn‡m‡e nvZ †avqvi Af¨vm e„w× Kivi j‡ÿ¨ KvM‡Ri 

mvevb ÒBwR wK¬bÓ-Gi cÖPvig~jK Kvh©µg‡K †Rvi`vi Kiv|

bM‡ii ew Í̧̄ ‡jv AwaKvsk †ÿ‡ÎB Rb¯̂v ’̄̈  Kvh©µ‡gi †mev n‡Z ewÂZ| GKvi‡Y    Rb ^̄v ’̄̈  †mevi cwiwa e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ 

bMiew Í̄, †cvkvK wkí KviLvbv Ges kn‡ii ^̄íAv‡qi GjvKv¸‡jv‡Z Av‡iv eøy-÷vi †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix wb‡qv‡Mi w`‡K 

GmGgwm g‡bvwb‡ek Ki‡e|

wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix‡`i ¯̂v ’̄̈  I ¯̂v ’̄̈ wewa msµvšÍ Ae ’̄vi Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ eqtmwÜKvjxb Kg©m~Px¸‡jv‡K AviI †Rvi`vi 

Kiv| 

GmGgwm, cwi‡levw`i m¤úªmvi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ eøy-÷vi †bUIqv‡K© MÖvRy‡qU †gwW‡Kj †mev cÖ̀ vbKvix‡`i wb‡qv‡Mi welqwU 

LwZ‡q †`L‡e| 

GmGgwm µgvš̂‡q Rb‡Mvôxi wewfbœ Í̄‡i †hgbt wK‡kvi-wK‡kvix, Mf©eZx gwnjv Ges eq¯‹‡`i g‡a¨ cywó c‡Y¨i 

mieivn Ges Z‡_¨i cwiwa e„w× Ki‡e| 

KwgDwbwU ch©v‡q `jxq Av‡jvPbv I ¯‹zj wkÿv Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g evj¨weevn Ges Aí eq‡m Mf©avi‡Yi weiƒ‡× Awfhvb 

†Rvi`vi Kiv|  

GmGgwm, †jv ev_© I‡qU (GjweWweøD) n«vm Kivi D‡Ï‡k¨ AZ¨šÍ Kvh©Ki mgvavb wbwðZ Ki‡Z Mf©eZx gwnjv‡`i Rb¨ 

g¨vUvibvj gvB‡µvwbDwUª‡q›U mvwcø‡g›U (GgGgGm) cÖeZ©‡bi cwiKíbv Ki‡Q|

K…ZÁZv ¯^xKvit

†Kv¤úvbxi mKj m`m¨e„›`, Askx`vie„›`, MÖvnK, e¨vsK, mieivnKvix, miKvix ms ’̄v, wbqš¿K ms ’̄vmg~n hviv †Kv¤úvbxi †cÖvMÖvg 

Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi mv‡_ m¤ú„³ wQ‡jb, Zv‡`i cÖwZ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKMY AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb Ki‡Q| Avcbv‡`i 

mve©ÿwYK mg_©b Ges g~j¨evb mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i cÖwZ Avgiv K…ZÁ|

cwiPvjK gÛjxi cÿ †_‡K 

wmwÏKzi ingvb †PŠayix
†Pqvig¨vb

†mvk¨vj gv‡K©wUs †Kv¤úvbx
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cwiPvjK gÛjxi
cÖwZ‡e`b
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Audit Committee Report

The Board of Directors of Social Marketing Company (SMC) has constituted an Audit Committee to support the Board in 
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities.

The Audit committee of SMC comprises following Board members:

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the period 2018-19. The Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer (CEO), 
SMC, Managing Director, SMC EL, Chief of Finance and Accounts, SMC, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), SMC EL,  Company 
Secretary, SMC and the Head of Internal Audit, SMC  were the invitees to the Audit Committee meetings.

Role of the Audit Committee

The role of Audit Committee is to monitor the integrity of the financial statements of the company and review and, when 
appropriate, make recommendations to the main board on business risks, internal controls and compliance. The Committee 
satisfies itself by means of suitable steps and appropriate information, that proper and satisfactory internal control system are 
in place to identify and contain business risks and the company’s business is conducted in a  proper and financially appropri-
ate manner. 

Major Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

In 2018-19, the Audit Committee reviewed its terms of reference in line with requirements of Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission’s (BSEC) notification on corporate governance. The Committee carried out its duties in accordance 
with the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. Some of the major responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury  Chairman 

2. Mr. Muhammed Ali    Member

3. Mr. Waliul Islam    Member

4. Mr. Aftab ul Islam FCA   Member

5. Mr. Muhammed Farhad Hussain FCA   Member

Review the annual, half-yearly and quarterly financial statements and other financial results, and upon its 
satisfaction of the review, recommend the same to the Board.

Review the adequacy and effectiveness of financial reporting process, internal control system, risk manage-
ment, auditing matters, and the company’s processes for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations 
and the Codes of Conduct.

Recommend appointment, termination and determination of audit fees for statutory auditors. Consider the 
scope of work, and oversee and evaluate the work performed by statutory auditors. Review permitted 
non-audit services performed by statutory auditors.

Exercise its oversight of the work of Internal Audit department of the company. Review the effectiveness of 
Internal Audit function including performance, structure, adequacy of resources, and compliance with 
professional standards. Examine audit findings and material weaknesses and monitor implementation of 
audit action plans.
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Reviewed and recommended to the Board the quarterly and annual financial statements for the year ended 
30 June, 2019.

Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the appointment and remuneration of statutory 
auditors.

Reviewed the management letter from external auditors for the year 2018-19 together with management’s 
responses to the findings.

Approved the Internal Audit Plan for 2019-20, monitored progress and effected revisions when necessary.

Discussed Internal Audit reports and findings in detail with auditors and members of management and 
monitored the status of implementation of audit action plans and provided guidance to ensure timely 
completion of action plans.

Reviewed the activities of the compliance function, incidence reporting and actions, and the status of 
enforcement of the company’s Code of Conduct.

Reviewed the Internal Audit Charter.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee

Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury 
Chairman, Audit Committee
15th January, 2020



Program
Activities
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SMC Blue Star Regional Meeting at 
Cox’s Bazaar

With an objective to share best practices with 
each other, recognize good providers and find 
out ways forward to improve performance; SMC 
organized Blue Star Regional Meetings at Cox’s 
Bazaar on September 15, 2018.  

LARC program at Mymensingh

Chairman visits GSM Meetings

SMC is implementing Pink Star Program to offer IUD and implant services through private sector doctors under 
USAID-Marketing Innovations for Sustainable Health Development Program. An experience sharing and performance 
review meeting with doctors of Pink Star Program of Mymensingh region was held on July 9, 2018.

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Honorable Chairman, 
Board of Directors, SMC and SMC Enterprise Limited 
attended a GSM meeting at Baraigram in Natore district on 
October 19 and at Kamalganj in Moulvibazar district on 
October 24, 2018. 
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SMC joins USAID’s MSNP journey

SMC organized a day-long orientation program with the MSNP project staff to share activities of SMC along with MSNP 
program activities. Core program staff of SMC also attended the session.

SMC signed an MoU with Plan International Bangladesh 
recently as part of its collaboration with leading NGOs and 
INGOs having community-level women volunteers in 
order to transform them into entrepreneurs. Under this 
MoU, the initiative known as the Gold Star Providers 
Program (GSP) will be implemented by both SMC and 
Plan initially in six upazilas under Rangpur district.

SMC Gold Star Program into new horizons

Barishal Division BSPs honored for
their outstanding performance

A daylong Regional Meeting of Blue Star Provid-
ers was held in Barishal on February 13, 2019. 
Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Honorable 
Chairman of the Board of Directors of Social 
Marketing Company, attended the program as 
the Chief Guest. A total of 352 providers from 
Barishal, Bhola, Barguna and Patuakhali districts 
attended the meeting.

SMC participated in international conference

SMC actively participated in the 27th International Scientific 
Conference of OGSB held during February 1 – 2, 2019 at the 
Bangabandhu International Convention Centre, Dhaka. More 
than 1,000 OBGYN including international participants from 
different countries participated in the conference.
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Refresher Training

SMC provides refresher training to BSPs’ to increase their knowledge base, skill and build capacity of BSPs and ensure 
quality health services on a regular basis. According to the USAID-MISHD work plan of FY 2019, refresher training for 
2,000 Blue Star providers was conducted in different batches during March - June, 2019. A training agency named “The 
Obstetrical and Gynaecological Society of Bangladesh (OGSB)” facilitated the training sessions.

SMC meets Notun Din partners

SMC organized a day long Common Understanding 
Meeting in three batches during May 21 - 23, 2019. 
A total of 112 participants from SMC’s five commu-
nity mobilization partners (Shimantik, CWFD, PSTC, 
Shachetan and Plan International) took part in the 
meeting.

Basic training provided to Green Star providers

Green Star basic training held in Dhaka on 17 
April 2019 to bring for the newly joined GSPs 
(Green Star Providers) under the network. 
Objective of the training was to educate the 
pharmacists, drug sellers, and non-graduate 
health care providers on a number of health care 
services such as family planning counseling 
including injectable contraceptives administra-
tion, child nutrition and role of MNP in reduction 
of anemia, role of Zinc tablet as adjunct therapy 
in diarrheal management, irrational use of Drugs, 
TB(Tuberculosis) counseling and referral etc. The 
session also emphasized on USAID FP and 
environmental compliance.



Corporate Governance
SMC acknowledges that good governance helps ensuring sustainable growth of an organisation by way of maintaining 
an equitable balance while meeting varied range of expectations from diverse stakeholders. The company has always 
strived to remain vigilant on good governance practices and fully compliance with the laws, rules and regulations, 
standard practices, policy guidelines that govern its operational activities from time to time.

SMC Board is purely voluntary and consists of distinguished members of the civil society. Their vast experience in 
different sectors has positively contributed and helping the company to meet and face future challenges. The Board 
members are conscious of their own responsibilities in supervision and direction of affairs of the company in conformity 
with the practices of sound corporate governance. The Board ensures the integrity and firm attention of its employees, 
supported by a comprehensive framework of policies, guidelines and internal control. According to clause 30 (i) of the 
Articles of Association of SMC, the Board currently comprises 11 Directors including the Chairman and two are Ex-officio 
Directors such as MD & CEO of SMC and MD of SMC EL.

The Audit committee comprises of five members of the Board headed by Chairman of SMC and its subsidiary SMC EL 
with a defined terms of reference (TOR). The members of the present audit committee are:

 •  Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Chairman

 •  Mr. Muhammad Ali, Member

 •  Mr. Waliul Islam, Member

 •  Mr. Aftabul Islam, Member

 •  Mr. Muhammad Farhad Hussain, Member

a. The Board and its composition

b. Board Sub-committee

•  Board Audit Committee (Joint Committee)

The Board is assisted in its oversight role by strong independent Board Sub Committees’ who are jointly and or individu-
ally serving both the companies. All together there are 7 Board Sub-committees. These are:

 •  Board Sub-committee on Procurement of SMC 

 •  Board Sub-committee on Personnel Policy and Administrative Matters (Joint Committee)

 •  Board Sub-committee on Construction and Engineering Works (Joint Committee)

 •  Board Sub-committee on Program Development of SMC

 •  Board Sub-committee on Procurement of SMC EL

 •  Board Sub-committee for setting up the SMC EL Pharma Factory

The Board Sub Committee meetings are held on regular basis as and when required on need basis. During the reporting 
period Board Sub Committees of SMC held 10 (Ten) meetings in connection with Procurement, Personnel, Construction 
and Engineering works, Program Development, Audit and other operational matters.
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The committee relies on the expertise and knowledge of management, the internal auditors and the independent 
auditors in carrying out its oversight roles and responsibilities and accountable to the Board for carrying out the respon-
sibilities associated with risks and controls, internal audit, financial statement, budgeting and compliances and submits 
its report to the Board of Directors from time to time. 

The five members Advisory Committee is led by the MD & CEO of the company who is assisted by top senior executives 
in the hierarchy of management. The well educated, professional and experienced members are rendering advisory 
support to the MD & CEO of the company as and when required by him. Currently the Advisory Committee comprises MD 
& CEO, Chief Finance & Accounts, Chief of Program Operations, GM Engineering & Construction, Addl. GM HR & Admin-
istration.

At operational level, in order to monitor and follow up the administrative matters, the company has procurement com-
mittee comprising of head of the departments, headed by Chief of finance and accounts. Besides, there is an Invest-
ment committee headed by MD & CEO of SMC and a Committee which looks after the Employees Welfare and 
Children’s education fund for both SMC & SMC EL.

Grants and Compliance department is supervising and monitoring the finance related activities of program department 
funded by donors and SMC. Regular independent audit being carried out with strict compliance in line with the guide-
lines for recipient contracted audits as required by USAID and other donors.

The company’s 10 members Internal audit department headed by Head of Internal Audit is conducting audit covering 
all areas of operation with a view to ensure effective internal control within the organization in line with the policy guide-
lines of the company from time to time. It checks for compliance with policies and procedures and the effectiveness of 
the internal control systems and highlights significant findings in respect of any non-compliance. Audits are carried out 
in head office, factories, regional offices, area offices, central ware house of the companies. The frequency of which is 
determined by the level of risk assessed by the audit department in order to provide an independent and objective 
report on operational and management activities. The annual audit plan is reviewed and approved by the ‘Audit Com-
mittee’ for both SMC & SMC EL and the findings of the audits are submitted to the committee for review at their periodic 
meetings. 

The company has an extensive system of internal controls; ensure optimal utilisation and protection of resources and 
for the prevention and detection of irregularities and fraud. However, it is an ongoing process to modify and improving 
the internal controls and of monitoring compliance with financial and administrative practices and procedures as laid 
down in applicable laws, policies, rules & regulations. The Board has approved an organogram ensuring clear lines of 
delegation of authority and reporting for accountability of the management and non-management staff down the line. 
This has led to ensure effective decision making, evaluation of performance on the basis of clearly set measurable goals 
and through objective assessment of their achievements.

Both the companies have defined authorization and payment matrix where the financial authority limit is clearly spelt out 
for the Board Sub-committee, Managing Director(s) and Senior management hierarchy.

c.  Advisory Committee

d.  Operational committee

e.  Monitoring Grants and its Compliance 

f.  Internal Control

•  Internal Audit

68



The company adopted the Bangladesh Accounting Standards comprising of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 
& Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) in line with International Accounting Standard (IAS) and International 
Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS). Since adoption of such BAS and BFRS, progressive improvements on processes 
to comply with new requirements and proper disclosures are being made. Both the companies are already introduced 
an automated financial reporting system to more effectively comply with the requirements of recognition, measurement, 
classification and disclosures of financial instruments. The recommendations made by the external auditors in connec-
tion with the internal control system in previous years were reviewed during the year and appropriate steps have been 
taken to implement those.

In order to ensure data integrity and reliability the companies follow robust MIS with a focus of establishing technology 
driven process coupled with high level of data security with view to ensure data accuracy and reliability.

•  Financial Reporting framework and MIS
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Operational Results

Program Income 149,966,965                 140,680,596                 109,177,204               

Program Operating Expenses 435,665,130                 468,097,740                 392,711,562               

Donation Received 317,512,730                 357,925,607                 284,900,225               

Surplus/(Deficit) - Program 31,814,565                   30,508,463                   1,365,867                    

Revenue Income (Corporate): 299,062,625                 206,962,849                 196,601,999               

                                                   
                                                        
                                            
                                                                
                                                                   

                                  Operating Expenses (Corporate) 340,312,642 258,144,477 249,958,819               

                                    Surplus/(Deficit) -Corporate (41,250,017) (51,181,628) (53,356,820)                

                                      Surplus/(Deficit) - SMC Holding (9,435,452) (20,673,165) (51,990,953)                

                                  Non-Current Assets 952,137,035 863,292,768 824,950,680               

                            Current Assets 2,853,582,004 2,934,080,607 3,031,444,493            

                            Equity : 3,348,702,720 3,353,815,584 3,358,121,863            

                                        
                                                 

                                  Current Liabilities 457,016,319 443,557,791 498,273,310               

* FY 17-18, Misc. income includes sale of land at ORS Factory.

Particulars FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

                                      Dividend Income 29,999,940 24,999,950 9,999,960                    

Interest Income 158,320,774 77,150,423 113,756,950

Rental Income 96,546,019 81,434,266 64,969,592

Income from Services (Niltara) 12,356,221 548,646

Management Fees 1,251,179 4,544,976 7,205,079

Miscellaneous * 588,492 18,284,588 670,418

Capital Fund 2,988,574,111 2,956,759,546 2,916,429,830

Retained Earnings 360,128,609 397,056,038 441,692,033
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of

Social Marketing Company

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Financial Statements of Social Marketing Company and its 
subsidiary, SMC Enterprise Limited (together referred to as the "Group") which comprise the consolidated 
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019, consolidated Statement of Pro�it or Loss and Other Com-
prehensive Income, consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for 
the year then ended and a Summary of Signi�icant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated Financial Statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
(or give a true and fair view of) the Financial Position of Social Marketing Company and its subsidiary, as at 
30 June 2019 and (of) its Financial Performance and its Cash Flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), comply with the Companies Act 1994, and other 
applicable Laws and Regulations.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated �inancial statements and we have ful�illed our 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is suf�icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated Financial State-
ments in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s �inancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Financial Statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstate-
ments can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to in�luence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these �inancial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the �inancial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is suf�icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detect-
ing a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit proce-
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast signi�icant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated �inancial statements or, if such disclo-
sures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company’s to cease to continue as a going concern. 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated �inancial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the �inancial statements represent the underlying transac-
tions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due veri�ication thereof;
In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appeared from our examination of those books; 
The consolidated Statement of Financial Position, consolidated Statement of Pro�it or Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income of the Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with the 
books of account. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and audit �indings, including any de�iciencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that:

Dhaka, Bangladesh  
Dated: 18 December 2019

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

a)

b)

c)
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 2,681,150,263       2,477,416,482          
Capital work-in-progress 141,991,636           65,511,498                
Total non-current assets 2,823,141,899     2,542,927,980        
Current assets
Inventories 5 955,353,472           704,954,053              
Receivables 6 43,715,440             101,300,591              
Advances, deposits and prepayments 7 935,992,757           937,361,220              
Investment in �ixed deposit 8 1,771,136,123       1,716,480,877          
Cash and cash equivalents 9 539,739,948           452,271,777              
Total current assets 4,245,937,740     3,912,368,518        

Total assets 7,069,079,640     6,455,296,498        

Equity
Share capital -                            -                               
Capital fund 10 2,988,574,110       2,956,759,546          
Retained earnings 11 2,449,720,693       1,948,114,795          
Total equity 5,438,294,803     4,904,874,341        
Non-controlling interest 11 6,284                        5,207                           

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 
Retirement bene�it obligation-gratuity 12 23,587,394             57,843,998                
Deferred tax liability 23.1 55,568,780             62,093,083                
Total non-current liabilities 79,156,174           119,937,081            

Current liabilities 
Deferred Income 14 36,099,143             26,000,726                
Provision for income tax 13 704,788,032           672,878,188              
Accounts and other payables 15 709,190,729           625,267,496              
Creditors for other �inance 16 47,272,294             47,386,148                
Accrued Interest on long term loan -                            1,372,603                   

17 44,702,472             40,979,769                
9,569,708               16,594,937                

Total current liabilities 1,551,622,378     1,430,479,868        
Total equity and liabilities 7,069,079,640     6,455,296,498        

                        Chartered Accountants

  Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                             Md. Ali Reza Khan                                     Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury

Dated, 18 December 2019
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Particulars Notes

Provision for Worker's Pro�it Participation & Welfare Fund
Security deposits

Chief of Finance & Accounts                               Managing Director & CEO                                               Chairman

Social Marketing Company
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2019

                    MABS & J Partners
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

Revenue 18 6,620,635,278       5,376,256,209       
Cost of goods sold 19 (4,068,399,270)     (3,289,142,488)     
Gross pro�it 2,552,236,008     2,087,113,721    
Operating expenses 20 (1,400,678,657)     (1,221,786,466)     
Selling & Marketing Expenses (887,618,874)         (640,049,923)        
Pro�it from operations 263,938,477        225,277,332        
Finance Expenses (11,768,388)           (9,065,754)             
Net Operating Pro�it 252,170,089        216,211,578        
Donation income 21 317,426,076           357,165,745          
Other Income 22 315,017,824           225,544,894          
Provision for contribution to WPPF (44,702,472)           (40,979,769)           
Net pro�it before tax 839,911,517        757,942,448        
Provision for income tax
Current tax (287,336,868)         (261,351,729)        
Deferred tax 23 6,524,303               (4,448,883)             
Net pro�it after tax 559,098,952        492,141,836        
Other comprehensive income -                            -                            

Total comprehensive income for the year 559,098,952           492,141,836          
Pro�it attributable to:
Social Marketing Company 559,097,815           492,140,810          
Non-controlling interest 1,137                        1,026                       

559,098,952        492,141,836        

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 18 December 2019

                    MABS & J Partners
                        Chartered Accountants

These �inancial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                             Md. Ali Reza Khan                                 Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
Chief of Finance & Accounts                                Managing Director & CEO                                           Chairman

Social Marketing Company
Consolidated Statement of Pro�it or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Particulars Notes
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Capital 
fund

Retained 
earnings

Non-
controlling 

interest
Total 

BDT BDT BDT BDT

Balance as on 01 July 2018 2,956,759,546  1,948,114,795  5,207            4,904,879,548  
Surplus/(De�icit) for the year -  SMC (Program 
division) 31,814,565        -                        -                 31,814,565        

Net pro�it/(loss) for the year - SMC (Corporate) -                        (41,250,017)      -                 (41,250,017)      
Utilization of Fund for GAIN-MIYCN Project -                        -                        -                 -                        
Previous years adjustment -                        4,322,588           -                 4,322,588           
Dividend Paid -                        (29,999,940)      (60)                (30,000,000)      
Net pro�it for the year - SMC Enterprise Limited -                        568,533,267      1,137            568,534,404      

Balance as at 30 June 2019 2,988,574,111  2,449,720,693  6,284            5,438,301,088  

Balance as on 01 July 2017 2,916,429,830  1,504,936,762  4,232            4,421,370,824  

Surplus/(De�icit) for the year -  SMC (Program 
division) 30,508,463        -                        -                 30,508,463        

Net pro�it/(loss) for the year - SMC (Corporate) -                        (51,181,628)      -                 (51,181,628)      
Utilization of Fund for GAIN-MIYCN Project 9,821,253           6,545,633           -                 16,366,886        
Dividend Paid -                        (24,999,950)      (50)                (25,000,000)      
Previous years adjustment -                        -                        -                 -                        

Net pro�it for the year - SMC Enterprise Limited -                        512,813,977      1,026            512,815,003      

Balance as at 30 June 2018 2,956,759,546  1,948,114,795  5,207            4,904,879,548  

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 18 December 2019

            MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Chief of Finance & Accounts                                      Managing Director & CEO                                                     Chairman

Social Marketing Company
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Particulars

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                                  Md. Ali Reza Khan                                           Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

A. Cash �lows from operating activities
Reconciliation of pro�it before tax to cash generated from operations
Net pro�it before tax 851,679,905          767,008,205          
Adjustments for non-cash items: -                            -                            
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 251,610,376          199,748,204          

1,103,290,282    966,756,409        
Changes in working capital components:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (250,399,421)         (96,911,496)           
(Increase)/decrease for Utilization of Fund for GAIN -                            -                            
(Increase)/decrease in previous year adjustment 4,322,588               -                            
(Increase)/decrease in accounts and other  receivable 48,408,854             (152,868,599)        
(Increase)/decrease in advances, deposit and prepayments 31,672,756             286,202,101          
Increase/(decrease) in deferred donation income 10,098,417             680,333                   
Increase/(decrease) in accounts and other payable 104,273,738          (56,239,290)           
Increase/(decrease) in provision of WPPF 3,722,703               3,640,709               
Increase/(decrease) in security deposit (7,139,083)              (5,739,936)             
Increase/(decrease) in retirement bene�it obligation-gratuity (34,256,604)           1,530,675               
Finance Cost Paid (11,768,388)           (9,443,836)             

(101,064,442)         (29,149,338)           

Cash generated from operations 1,002,225,840    937,607,071        
Income tax paid (293,583,863)         (458,030,686)        

Net cash generated by operating activities 708,641,977        479,576,385        
B. Cash �lows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (461,357,273)         (420,629,083)        
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 8,551,776               39                              
Adjustment of Excess Capitalization of Land of last year -                            400,000                   
Investment in Capital-work-in progress (83,713,061)           (67,154,540)           
Encashment of Fixed Deposit -                            116,509,458          
Adjustment made for the end of the Projects -                            16,366,886             
Investment in �ixed deposit (54,655,249)           (118,259,393)        

Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities (591,173,807)      (472,766,633)      
Dividend Paid (30,000,000)           (25,000,000)           
Loan received from SMC -                            -                            
Loan repaid to SMC during the year -                            -                            
Payments to Vendor's Account -                            -                            

Net cash (used in)/generated by �inancing activities (30,000,000)         (25,000,000)         
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 87,468,170             (18,190,247)           
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 452,271,777          470,462,024          
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 539,739,948        452,271,777        

Dated, 18 December 2019

Social Marketing Company
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2019

                        Chartered Accountants
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Particulars

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                               Md. Ali Reza Khan                                  Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
Chief of Finance & Accounts                                 Managing Director & CEO                                           Chairman

                    MABS & J Partners
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1. Organisation and its of activities

2. Basis of preparation of �inancial statements

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.2 Principles of consolidation

2.3 Measurement of the elements in the �inancial statements

● the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's returns.
The consolidated �inancial statements incorporate the �inancial statements of Social Marketing Company
and the �inancial statements of a majority-owned subsidiary (SMCEL) company from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases. The �inancial statements of such subsidiary
company are incorporated on a line by line basis and the investments held by the Group are eliminated
against the corresponding share capital of subsidiary in the consolidated �inancial statements. All
signi�icant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. Figures used
in the consolidated �inancial statements are based on the audited �inancial statements which are audited
by other auditors.

Social Marketing Company
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Social Marketing Company (SMC) ("the Company") is a not-for-pro�it company incorporated in Bangladesh in
April 1990 as per section 26 of the Companies Act, 1913 which subsequently comes under the jurisdiction of
the Companies Act, 1994 and is involved in the reproductive, health and nutrition programs of the country. It is
funded by the United States Agency for International Development (USAID) both through cash and
contraceptive items. SMC formed SMC Enterprise Ltd, a for-pro�it subsidiary to separate pro�itable operations
from non-pro�it activities in October 2014. SMC Enterprise Limited ("SMCEL") is registered with Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies and Firms vide registration no. L-30001503052-H.

The consolidated �inancial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and the Companies Act 1994.

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the �inancial
statements are to be recognised and carried in the statement of �inancial position and statement of pro�it
or loss and other comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by Social Marketing Company
is historical cost. Under the historical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents
paid or the fair value of the consideration given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities
are recorded at the amount of proceeds received in exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances
(for example, income taxes), at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the
liability in the normal course of business.

IFRSs are designed to apply to general purpose �inancial statements and other �inancial reporting of all
pro�it-oriented entities. The Company is not a pro�it oriented entity for the Programme Division. As such
it is not possible to comply with all the requirements of IFRSs. However, the Company adopted the IFRSs
so far it is possible to comply without any contradiction to the local laws, as its reporting framework. 

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. An investor controls an investee if and only i� it has all
of the following:
● power over the investee;
● exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
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2.4 Functional and presentational currency

2.5 Use of estimates and judgments

Note - 4
Note - 5 Inventories
Note -12 Retirement bene�it obligation-gratuity
Note - 13 Provision for income tax

2.6 Statement of cash �lows

2.7 Reporting period

2.8

Financial statements of one accounting period must be comparable to another in order for the users to
derive meaningful conclusions about the trends in an entity's �inancial performance and position over
time. 

Non-controlling interests in consolidated �inancial statements

Social Marketing Company adopted the accounting guidance on non-controlling interests in consolidated
�inancial statements. Accounting guidance requires that a non-controlling interest in the equity of a
subsidiary be accounted for and reported as equity and provides guidance on the treatment of net
income and losses attributable to the non-controlling interest and changes in ownership interests in a
subsidiary and requires additional disclosures that identify and distinguish between the interests of the
controlling and non-controlling owners. Pro�it attributable to non-controlling interest represent income
attributable to the common shareholders of SMC Enterprise Limited in a single line.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most signi�icant effect
on the amounts recognised in the �inancial statements are described in the following notes:       

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Statement of cash �lows has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard
(IAS) 7: Statement of cash �lows, under indirect method. Statement of cash �lows of SMC for year ended
30 June 2019 have been prepared following indirect method which is represented in this �inancial
statements to make it comparable.

The accounting period of the Company has been determined to be from 1 July to 30 June each year. These
�inancial statements cover twelve months from 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019.

The complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components: 
- Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019;
- Consolidated Statement of Pro�it or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 
2019;
- Consolidated  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2019                                                    
- Consolidated  Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2019; and
- Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2019. 

These �inancial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is the Company and its
subsidiarys' functional currency as well. All �inancial information presented in BDT has been rounded to
the nearest integer.

The preparation of the �inancial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.
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1,000,000   100,000,000         

3. Signi�icant accounting policies

3.1 Revenue
3.1.1 Commodities sold

3.1.2 Revenue from the sale of donated goods

3.1.3 Donation income in the form of cash donation

3.1.4 Other income

3.2 Inventories

Donation income in the form of cash donation is generated from fund provided by foreign donor(s) for
programme expenditures.

Gains and losses on sale of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment. Interest accrued and earned
on �ixed deposits, is recognised as other income.

Contraceptives received through USAID have been valued at realisable value to the Company. The
procured contraceptives are valued at average invoice price which includes C&F charges and other costs. 

Raw materials and packing materials are valued at cost and the cost is principally determined at latest
invoice price. Work in process (WIP) is valued at consumed raw materials cost (100% of materials).
Finished goods are valued at cost, cost is principally determined using the average invoice price method.
The produced ORS are valued at production cost.

Products and ORS are sold at pro�its. Selling prices are �ixed time to time by the management with a view
to increase the effective use of modern contraceptive methods through promotion of family planning in a
generic sense and to promote increased use of ORS for the interest of mother and child health care. Sales
are recognised when all of the following conditions are ful�illed:

● SMC has transferred the signi�icant risks and rewards of ownership of the products to the retailers;

● The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

● The amount of sales can be measured reliably; and

● The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

The policy of the Company is to sell its USAID donated products and products  at subsidised prices.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
consolidated �inancial statements, and have been applied consistently by group entities.

Nationality No. of 
shares

Face value 
per share Amount in

BDT BDT
Social Marketing Company

Mr. Md Ali Reza Khan

Bangladeshi 999,998 100 99,999,800              

Bangladeshi 1 100 100

Bangladeshi 1 100 100

                             

The composition of fully paid- up share capital of SMC Enterprise Limited is as follows:

Name of 
shareholder

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman 
Choudhury

81



liability or equity instrument of another entity.

3.3 Property, plant and equipment 

3.3.1 Recognition and measurement

3.3.2 Subsequent cost

3.3.3 Depreciation

3.3.4 Impairment

3.4 Financial instruments
A �inancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a �inancial asset of one entity and a �inancial

Of�ice equipment 20
Other assets 20
Books 0

Items of assets are depreciated from the year of that the asset is completed or purchased and ready for
use and no depreciation is charged in the year when an asset is disposed off. Depreciation methods,
useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. 

Land is not depreciated.

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication o� impairment. An impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of pro�it or loss and other comprehensive income if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount. However, no such conditions that would arise the risk of impairment
of assets existed at the reporting date.

Furniture and �ittings 10
Vehicles 25
Other equipment 20

Plant and machinery 15
QC equipment 15
Warehouse equipment 15

Fire control system 20
Central air conditioning (HQ and Factory) 20
Deep tube well (Factory) 15

Buildings (HQ, Factory and CWH) 2.5 to 10
Lifts (HQ  and CWH) 20
Power sub-stations (HQ, Factory and CWH) 20

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their 
estimated residual values using the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The principal 
rates generally in use are as follows:

Asset category Rate (%)

Land (HQ and Factory) 0

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic bene�its
associated with the expenditure will �low to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes 
expenditures that are directly attributable to the accquisition of the property, plant and equipment.
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The Company initially recognises receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other
�inancial assets are recognised initially on the date at which the Company becomes a party to the

3.4.1 Financial assets

contractual provisions of the transaction.

amounts. The Company maintains a recognised provident fund.

3.4.1.1 Cash and cash equivalents

3.4.1.2 Other receivables 

3.4.2 Financial liability

3.5 Impairment of �inancial assets
3.5.1 Financial assets

3.6 Foreign currency translations

3.7 Employee bene�its

3.7.1 Short term bene�its

3.7.2 De�ined contribution plan  (Provident Fund)

The interest and other receivables includes receivables from donors, SMCEL (vendor agreement-current
position) and other miscellaneous receivables.

The Company derecognises a �inancial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired.
Financial liabilities include accrued expenses, other liabilities and creditor for other �inance.

A �inancial asset not carried at fair value through pro�it or loss is assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A �inancial asset is impaired if
objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and
that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash �lows of that asset that can be
estimated reliably.
Objective evidence that �inancial assets are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debtor,
restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would not consider
otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers or issuers in the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of the year. Resulting
exchange differences are recognised in the statement of pro�it or loss and other comprehensive income
(pro�it and loss statement).

Short-term employee bene�it obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the 
related service is provided.

A de�ined contribution plan is a post-employment bene�it plan under which an entity pays �ixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further

The Company derecognises a �inancial asset when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the
cash �lows from the asset expire or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash �lows on the
�inancial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
�inancial asset are transferred.

Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, investment and investment of gratuity fund, interest
and other receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances in hand, current, short term and �ixed deposits.

All other �inancial liabilities are recognised initially on the transaction date at which the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the liability.
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3.7.3 De�ined bene�it plan (Gratuity Fund)

3.7.4 De�ined Staff Welfare Bene�it Scheme

3.7.5 Workers' Pro�it Participation Fund

3.8 Taxation

3.8.1 Current tax

3.8.2 Deferred tax

3.9 Provisions

3.10 Finance income and �inance costs

3.11 Leases as lessor

SMC Staff Welfare Bene�it Scheme was created on 1st January 2015. As per which employees are given
on additional bene�it at each year end as per the decision of the board.

Provisions are recognised in the statement of �inancial position when the Company has a legal and
constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an out�low of resources
embodying economic bene�its will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate thereof can
be made.

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
in pro�it or loss, using the effective interest method. Finance costs comprise interest expense on
borrowings. Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are recognised in pro�it or loss using the effective interest method.

The Company leased out a number of �loors of the Head Of�ice building. The lease income from operating
leases shall be recognised in the statement of pro�it or loss and other comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time

SMC Enterprise Limited's Workers' Pro�it Participation Fund (the "WPPF") also quali�ies as de�ined
contribution plan. The Company is required to provide 5% of net pro�it before tax before charging such
expense in accordance with Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (amended in 2013).

Income tax for the year comprises current tax recognised in the statement of pro�it or loss and other
comprehensive income (pro�it and loss statement).

SMCEL a majority - owned subsidiary has recognised deferred tax liability in accordance with the
provision of IAS 12 (Income tax) based on temporary differences arising due to difference in the carrying
amount of the assets or liabilities and its tax base.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income chargeable for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the statement of �inancial position date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current tax expenses has been made on the basis of
Income Tax Ordinance 1984 (as amended up to date).

De�ined bene�it plan is a retirement bene�it plan under which amounts to be paid as retirement bene�its
are determined by reference to employees' earnings and/or year of services. The Company has unfunded
gratuity fund. The Employees' Gratuity Fund is being considered as de�ined bene�it plan as it meets the
recognition criteria. The Company's obligation is to provide the agreed bene�its to current employees as
per condition of the fund. 
The Company operates a gratuity scheme for its permanent employees; provision for gratuity is made
annually against one month's basic salary for an eligible employee who have been employed for less than
10 years and 1.5 month's basic salary for employess who have been employed for more than 10 years for
each completed year of services.
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Consolidated Consolidated
30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT
4. Property, plant and equipment

Opening Balance 3,222,380,344        2,783,743,476        
Add: Addition during the year 463,895,932            476,807,876           
Less: Sales/Adjustments during the year 11,439,602              38,171,008              
Less: Accumulated depreciation (note 4.1) 993,686,411            744,963,861           

 Total 2,681,150,263      2,477,416,482      

4.1  Accumulated depreciation

Opening Balance 744,963,861            582,986,626           
Add: Charged during the year 251,610,376            199,748,204           
Less: Sales/Adjustments during the year 2,887,826                 37,770,969              

 Total 993,686,411          744,963,861         

* This amount represents written down value at the date of �inancial statements. Details are shown in 
Annexure- A.

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at
the date of statement of �inancial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are re�lected in the �inancial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not
adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when material. 

3.12 Events after the reporting period
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Consolidated Consolidated
30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT
5. Inventories

Details of the above are as follows:
a. Contraceptives, ORS & others �inanced by:

USAID - Somaject 30,537,916            17,720,370                
USAID - Sayanapress 3,234,720              7,470,400                  
USAID - IUD 581,857                  73,457                        
USAID - Implant 1,744,650              736,500                      
SMC - Pregnency Test Kit 218,624                  85,316                        
SMC - Somaject 8,672,295              -                               
SMC EL - Hero 8,947,023              3,052,862                  
SMC EL- Panther 27,894,875            18,487,915                
SMC EL - Sensation Group 8,846,083              15,340,291                
SMC EL- U&ME Group 15,953,517            16,640,698                
SMC EL- Extreme Group 1,421,664              1,421,910                  
SMC EL- Noret 9,521,409              8,086,729                  
SMC EL- Femicon 77,286,910            25,765,540                
SMC - Monimix 12,461,661            174,624                      
SMC EL- Raja 11,831,038            2,586,927                  
SMC - SDK 358,885                  220,477                      
SMC EL- Pharma Products 24,004,407            5,701,731                  
SMC EL- Taste Me 13,312,530            21,886,596                
SMC EL- Bolt 12,014,517            24,948,087                
SMC EL- Amore 2,339,525              2,110,684                  
SMC EL- Joya 59,493,360            16,292,678                
SMC EL- Norix 3,892,572              2,502,971                  
SMC EL- Minicon 6,751,121              3,600,092                  
SMC EL- Mypill 6,469,238              7,646,210                  
SMC EL- Femipill 38,220,762            26,610,193                
SMC EL- Smile 43,415,556            14,748,684                
SMC - Niltara Clinic-Pharmacy Products 2,723,850              1,514,658                  
SMC - Zinc 3,191,214              1,699,839                  

Sub-Total 440,740,940       250,221,152           

b. ORS raw materials 41,347,042            27,134,484                
c. ORS work-in process 8,177,066              4,550,872                  
d. ORS �inished product stock 98,215,666            142,442,214             
e. Advertising materials 28,846,574            23,717,595                
g. Revolving Drug Fund (RDF) - HIV drug stock -                           -                               
h. Vehicle spare parts and others 54,668,556            42,069,343                
i. Raw materials stock at factory - Joya 158,534,901         107,693,562             
j. Raw materials stock at factory - Pharma 27,906,835            11,272,596                
k. Raw materials stock at factory - ED 8,546,688              14,174,239                

Sub-Total 514,612,532       454,732,901           
Grand-Total 955,353,472       704,954,053           
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT

6. Receivables

Current account with area of�ices - trade 11,021,614               12,101,722               
Other receivables (note 6.1) 9,851,767                  20,068,249               
Receivable from ADL for Pharma Sales 66,532                        56,291,146               
Current account with area of�ices - expenses 22,775,527               12,839,474               
Total 43,715,440             101,300,591          

6.1. Other receivables

High Source Electronics -                              3,200                         
Interest Receivables  (Staff Welfare Bene�its) 137,053                     112,711                    
Receivable from SMC PF Account 2,200,000                  6,000,000                 
Receivable from SMC Gratuity Account 6,109,411                  -                              
Receivable from SMC 157,587                     7,150,235                 
Pragati Insurance Ltd 443,064                     -                              
Receivable from donors for cash fund 132,567                     151,527                    
Accrued interest on FDRs 654,534                     573,153                    
Union Subscription -                              2,400                         
Raw material loan -                              4,770,880                 
Others 17,550                        1,304,143                 

9,851,767                20,068,249             
7. Advances, deposits and prepayments

a. Advance
Vehicle loans (note 7.1) 48,617,990               33,531,674               
Advance against expenses 19,702,648               60,222,965               
Advance against import (L/C) 166,726,808             176,731,164            
Advance income tax 605,397,004             537,019,080            
Advance Trade VAT -                              599,539                    
Advance VAT-Toll Manufacturing 342,950                     490,321                    
L/C margin 3,568,453                  45,957,560               
Advance to contractors 26,587,250               25,244,408               
Bank guarantee-Rupali/Uttara Bank Limited 1,160,000                  1,160,000                 
Loan to staffs from gratuity fund -                              -                              
Advance/loan welfare fund 283,571                     556,826                    
Advances to Media Persons 6,869,949                  -                              
Current Account with VAT-ORS factory 6,199,500                  12,714,940               
Current Account with VAT-H & H Factory 7,849,945                  3,720,508                 
Current Account with VAT-Stock 30,059,979               27,317,571               
Pragati Insurance Ltd 1,897,096                  1,438,202                 
Others -                              11,331                       

925,263,143           926,716,089          

b. Security deposits

Sub-Total

Sub-Total
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT
Deposits against / with:

                       284,290 284,290                    
Grameenphone Limited                          11,451 11,451                       

                         69,780 69,780                       
Palli Biddut Samity deposit                        541,750 541,750                    
Dhaka Electric Supply Authority                        482,000 482,000                    
Alpine Fresh Water                          19,500 19,500                       
General Post Of�ice                          48,000 48,000                       
Palli Bidyut Samity                    1,149,600 1,149,600                 

                   2,538,960 2,538,960                 

                   2,476,960 2,476,960                 

Performance Security to BRAC                          30,000 70,000                       

                   1,484,000 1,484,000                 

BRAC for OCP purchase                          50,000 50,000                       
Power Development Board (PDB)                        768,000 -                              
Save the Children                                    -   157,500                    

 Sub-Total 10,294,601             9,724,101               
c. Prepayments

435,015                     374,345                    
Ad Queen -                              -                              
Concord Communication Co. Ltd -                              -                              
Eastern  Insurance  Co. Ltd. -                              250,078                    
Polite Advertising -                              -                              
Reliance Insurance Ltd -                              112,528                    
United Insurance Company Limited -                              184,081                    

435,015                    921,032                   
935,992,757           937,361,220          

7.1 Vehicles loans

The movement and subsequent position of this amount are as under:

Opening balance 33,531,674               19,025,651               
Add: Advance given during the year 25,910,094               21,982,939               

59,441,768               41,008,590               
Less: Adjusted/Realised during the year 10,823,778               7,476,916                 
Closing balance 48,617,990             33,531,674             

Bangladesh Telecommunications Company Limited

The above loan was given by the Company to its staff to increase their operational ef�iciency. Entire amount
of BDT 48,617,990 is receivable from top graded and management level personnel against motor car /
motorbike loan under this scheme through a �ixed number of installments.

First Security Islami Bank Limited, for 550 KW power to 1600
KVA substation at Bhaluka, Mymensingh for electrolyte drink

Sub-Total
Grand Total (a+b+c)

Insurance Premium

First Security Islami Bank Limited,  for electricity line 
construction

Titas Gas Transmission and 

First Security Islami Bank Limited,
for 1640 K.W load of ORS Factory
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8. Investment in �ixed deposit

Consolidated Consolidated
30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

 BDT  BDT 

Brac Bank Limited 54,562,500             50,000,000            
MIDAS Financing Limited 231,600,704           195,000,000         
IPDC 322,843,936           335,699,361         

103,077,000           109,176,838         
Dhaka Bank Limited 50,000,000             50,000,000            
Jamuna Bank Limited 82,055,472             30,171,072            
IIDFCL 310,897,901           303,418,773         
Pubali bank Limited 40,000,000             -                           
One Bank Limited 40,000,000             -                           
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited 298,341,278           313,464,535         
Reliance Finance -                             19,818,165            
Reliance Finance (Staff Welfare Bene�its) 6,070,407                3,855,825              

209,716,925           285,876,308         

Modhomoti Bank Limited 21,970,000             20,000,000            

1,771,136,123     1,716,480,877   

9. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand (note 9.1) 1,046,969                31,538,496            
Cash at bank (note 9.2) 538,692,979           420,733,281         

Grand Total 539,739,948         452,271,777       

9.1 Cash in hand

Head Of�ice 263,973                   92,066                    
Dhaka Area Of�ice - East 58,877                      -                           
Khulna Area Of�ice 4,368                        478                          
Kushtia  Area Of�ice 49,015                      4,644                       
Sylhet Area Of�ice 32,394                      600                          
Comilla Area Of�ice 102,063                   17,000                    
Health & Hygiene Factory 10,054                      15,535                    
Cash in hand of Area of�ice sales of�icers 198,883                   31,408,173            
Barishal area of�ice 127,610                   -                           
Bogura area of�ice 33,319                      -                           
Mymensingh area of�ice 37,913                      -                           
Rajshahi area of�ice 20,421                      -                           
Rangpur area of�ice 19,832                      -                           
ORS Factory-Bhaluka 40,183                      -                           
Chittagong area of�ice 48,064                      -                           

Total 1,046,969              31,538,496          

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation 
Limited

IDLC Finance Limited

This represents �ixed deposit including interest  thereon with various banks and �inancial institutions 
namely:
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Consolidated Consolidated
30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

 BDT  BDT 
9.2 Cash at bank

This represents balances in current and short term deposits with:

               53,020,536 45,179,140            
            103,810,364 48,722,282            
                                 -   -                           
                                 -   7,516                       
                     189,761 5,411,698              
                       62,988 4,429,746              

Brac Bank Limited                  1,331,695 1,639,985              
Agrani Bank Limited                           8,771 11,946                    
Standard Chartered Bank                29,854,654 3,270,276              
Sonali Bank Limited                  3,431,861 4,297,560              
IFIC Bank Limited                        79,020 26,578                    
First Security Islami Bank Limited                50,719,218 43,344,357            
Pubali Bank Limitrd             192,534,961 138,232,900         
Prime Bank Limited                21,848,491 11,213,875            
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited                  9,532,446 89,194,630            
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited (Staff welfare bene�its)                        83,680 162,514                  
United Commercial Bank Limited                  2,839,962 2,646,306              
Janata Bank Limited                           1,325 6,689,155              
National Bank Limited                      661,066 2,083,369              
Rupali Bank Limited                                  -   646,725                  

                                 -   1,828,504              
               52,511,251 -                           
                     841,286 -                           

               15,329,643 11,677,517            

Sub-total 538,692,979         420,716,577       

                                       -   16,704                         

Total 538,692,979         420,733,281       

Balance at Different Banks

Uttara Bank Limited, Corporate Branch, Dhaka
Uttara Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
Uttara Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka-Gratuity
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Principal Branch,Dhaka

Current and STD accounts and collection   
accounts with different branches of Uttara Bank    
Limited  (SMC's Area Of�ices)

Eastern bank  Limited

akahD ,hcnarB inanaB ,knaB ihsirK hsedalgnaB
hgnisnemyM  ,hcnarB akulahB ,knaB ihsirK hsedalgnaB

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation

City bankLimited
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT

10. Capital fund

Opening balance 2,956,759,546      2,916,429,830      
Utilization of Fund for GAIN-MIYCN Project -                           9,821,253               
Transferred from Income and Expenditure Statement (SMC
Program Division) 31,814,565            30,508,463            

Closing balance 2,988,574,110    2,956,759,546     

11. Retained earnings
Opening balance 1,948,120,002      1,504,940,994      
Pro�it for the year of SMC Enterprise Limited 568,534,404          512,815,003          
Previous years adjustment 4,322,588              -                           
Dividend Paid (30,000,000)          (25,000,000)           
Previous years provision of WPPF -                           6,545,633               
Pro�it for the year SMC (Corporate) (41,250,017)          (51,181,628)           

Closing balance 2,449,726,977    1,948,120,002     

Represented by:
Retained earnings 2,449,720,693      1,948,114,795      
Non-controlling interest 6,284                       5,207                       

Closing balance 2,449,726,977    1,948,120,002     

12. Retirement bene�it obligation-gratuity

Opening balance 57,843,998            56,313,323            
Add: Provision made during the year 41,587,394            29,746,770            

99,431,392            86,060,093            
Less: Payment made during the year 75,843,998            28,216,095            
Closing balance 23,587,394           57,843,998           

13. Provision for income tax
Opening balance 672,878,188          849,433,021          
Less: Adjustment for the assessment year 2018-19 255,427,024          437,906,562          

Closing balance 704,788,032        672,878,188        

14. Deferred Income

Donated goods 36,099,143            26,000,726            

36,099,143           26,000,726           

Deferred donation income has been recognised for the closing stock of donated goods and such goods are 
valued at realisable value.

For the FY 2018-19, gratuity fund is maintained as a separate set of accounts
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT

15. Accounts and other payables
Advance received from tenant 16,218,386              4,215,718           
Partner MISHD Project - Engender Health 1,077,097                828,163               
Partner MISHD Project - PSTC 2,361,540                2,240,565           
Partner MISHD Project - CWFD -                             2,617,411           
Partner MISHD Project - SHIMANTIK -                             3,393,577           
Receivable from staff gratuity account -                             6,724,175           
Payable for - (ORS bonus, sales incentive, monimix bonus, gratuity, 
mobile sales money) 2,172,958                5,539,823           

CSR Fund (corporate social responsibility) 4,214,582                5,072,625           
SMC Employees Welfare Fund (As WPPF) 6,291,141                4,131,050           
WPPF (Current  year) 7,524,000                7,480,000           
Liabilities for expenses 175,527,154           242,120,952      
Payable to - various suppliers 496,214,250           342,004,159      
Reneta Limited 3,311,814                2,442,393           
ORG-Quest Research Limited -                             960,000               
Somra MBL -                             677,856               
Premier Catering -                             127,380               
SMC Area Of�ices 720,248                    1,361,869           
Broad Band Telecom -                             12,233                 
ISCEA Bangladesh -                             20,000                 
Sanchaita Training Center -                             39,005                 
MABS & J Partners 275,000                    250,000               
Adcomm -                             2,949,180           
BEAS Enterprise -                             2,331,430           
SMC -Niltara, Dhaka Uddan 9,345                         -                        
Provision for Performance Incentive 14,470,048              8,275,743           
Others 7,115,568                2,104,193           

Sub-Total 737,503,131         647,919,500    
Adjustments for consolidation (28,312,402)          (22,652,004)     
Grand-Total 709,190,729         625,267,496    

16. Creditors for other �inance
Security deposits from:
Suppliers and contractors 46,812,572              44,920,309         
Suppliers income tax and VAT withheld 459,722                    2,465,839           

Total 47,272,294            47,386,148       

17. Provision for Worker's Pro�it Participation Fund & Welfare
Fund

Opening Balance 40,979,769              37,339,062         
Add: Addition during the year 44,702,472              40,979,769         

85,682,241              78,318,831       
Less: Paid during the year 40,979,769              37,339,062         

44,702,472            40,979,769       
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Consolidated Consolidated
30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT

18. Revenue

Programme division 149,966,965             140,680,596              
Corporate Enterprise 6,975,742,119         5,619,440,868          
Less: Value added Tax 504,093,227             380,964,023              
Less: Discount on Sales 980,579                     2,901,232                   

Total 6,620,635,278       5,376,256,209        

19. Cost of goods sold
Opening stock 391,148,707             338,100,574              
Add: Production cost (note 19.1) 4,125,814,257         3,311,026,591          
Add: Purchase during the year 165,784,649             102,866,066              

75,528,659               71,702,036                
2,586,927                  

Less: Closing stock 536,232,757             391,148,707              

Total 4,068,399,270       3,289,142,488        

19.1 Production cost
Consumption of raw materials 697,378,165             482,015,735              

537,948,210             425,068,423              
Factory Overhead 540,657,465         420,045,417              
Purchase of commodities during the year 2,353,456,611             1,987,199,011          
Opening work in process 4,550,872                  1,248,877                   
Less: Closing work in process 8,177,066                  4,550,872                   

Sub-Total 4,125,814,257       3,311,026,591        

20 Operating expenses
Salaries and bene�its 612,582,590             478,904,083              
Travel and distribution 19,432,525               21,854,475                
Packaging expenses 11,836,031               11,546,176                
General operating costs 63,617,795               53,927,238                
Other direct cost 62,537,192               39,451,865                
Audit fee 452,525                     385,250                      
Legal and professional expenses 4,307,543                  5,846,346                   
Advertisement and promotion 76,160,624               68,448,357                
Depreciation 106,994,343             83,666,209                
Research and product development 5,391,148                  13,034,424                
Participants' training 1,913,078                  1,409,743                   
Repair and Maintenance 5,618,427                  6,434,012                   
Utilities 11,984,490               10,740,958                
Communication 6,584,789                  5,212,275                   
Bank Charges & Commission 1,027,744                  1,037,724                   
Consumables 3,147,530                  3,534,677                   
Of�ice supply 11,888,686               12,962,802                
Subscription & donation 21,500                        -                               
Rate & taxes 632,551                     281,902                      
Trade license expenses 61,185                        -                               
Product Registration Fees 636,272                     -                               

Consumption of packing materials

Less: Transferred to deferred Income for donated goods
Less: Transferred to SMC EL(Raja)
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Consolidated Consolidated
30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT
Security services 11,153,144               7,266,138                   
Fuel generator 680,869                     1,187,651                   
Sample Expenses 484,301                     95,069                         
Trade handling charges 123,700                     154,300                      
Honorarium 2,062,225                  1,552,501                   
Recruitment & training exp. 601,996                     1,592,832                   
Bad Debt 24,101                        -                               
Entertainment 6,192,282                  -                               
Meeting & conference exp. 6,288,774                  9,827,549                   
Insurance & premium 7,451,267                  9,009,597                   
Distributor's Commission -                              14,044,031                
Inventory write off 351,137                     1,025,096                   
Meal expenses 1,543,739                  601,771                      
Staff gratuity 33,472,401               24,058,354                
Medical check-up & Medical expenses 1,244,000                  365,404                      
Cleaning & washing 6,600                          12,214                         
Vehicle maintenance expenses 25,709,962               22,235,036                
SMC Funded Projects 26,775,899               12,210,485                
Total 1,400,678,657       1,221,786,466        

21. Donation income

302,861,047             314,560,646              
8,768,653                  28,548,475                
5,796,375                  -                               

-                              14,040,290                
-                              16,335                         

Total 317,426,076           357,165,745            

22. Other Income
Break-up of the above is as follows:
A. Bank  interest

Interest received on FDRs 162,050,241             85,809,412                
Interest received on STDs 7,568,521                  6,032,343                   

Sub-Total 169,618,762           91,841,755              

B. Members' subscription 17,000                      32,000                       

C. Headquarters building rent 96,546,019             81,434,266              
D. Miscellaneous income

Insurance claim 750,280                     895,396                      
Sale of scraps 3,699,379                  2,995,317                   
Pro�it/(Loss) on sale of �ixed assets 462,755                     18,114,961                
Service charges through SMC Nil Tara clinic 3,223,775                  129,205                      
Income from sale of medicine-SMC Clinic 9,132,446                  419,441                      
Income from rent of company vehicles to the staffs 105,566                     136,334                      
Management fee 1,251,179                  4,544,976                   
Dividend Income 29,999,940               24,999,950                
Income from sale of tender forms 4,050                          -                               
Other income 206,673                     1,293                           
Sub-Total 48,836,044             52,236,873              
Grand-Total (A+B+C+D) 315,017,824           225,544,894            

USAID
UN-CHAP
NHSDP-HIV
MIYCN GAIN
NHSDP
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018

BDT BDT

23 Deferred (Income)/ Expense

Closing balance of Deferred tax liability 55,568,780             62,093,083                
Opening Balance of Deferred tax liability (62,093,083)              (57,644,199)              

(6,524,303)              4,448,883                 

23.1 Deferred tax liability

Opening balance (62,093,083)              (57,644,200)              
Add: Addition during the year 6,524,303                  (4,448,883)                 

Closing balance (55,568,780)           (62,093,083)            

24 Event after the reporting period

Deferred tax liability has been recognised in accordance with the provision of IAS 12 (Income tax) based on 
temporary differences arising due to difference in the carrying amount of the assets or liabilities and their 
tax base.

No material events had occurred after the reporting period, which could affect the values as stated in the 
�inancial statements.

Deferred tax (income)/expense recognized directly in
pro�it
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

To the Members of 
Social Marketing Company 

 
Opinion 
 

We have audited the accompanying �inancial statements of Social Marketing Company, which comprise the 
statement of �inancial position as at 30 June 2019, Income and Expenditure Account- SMC Corporate, Income 
and Expenditure Account- SMC Program Division, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash �lows for 
the year then ended and a summary of signi�icant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying �inancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, (or give a true 
and fair view of) the �inancial position of Social Marketing Company, as at 30 June 2019 and (of) its �inancial 
performance and its cash �lows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs), comply with the Companies Act 1994, and other applicable Laws and Regulations. 
 
Basis for Opinion: 
 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the �inancial statements and we have ful�illed our ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is suf�icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.   
 
 

 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements  
 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the �inancial statements in accordance 
with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
�inancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 

In preparing the �inancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s �inancial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the �inancial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to in�luence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these �inancial statements.  
 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the �inancial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is suf�icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 
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a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast signi�icant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the �inancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company’s to cease to continue 
as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the �inancial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the �inancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and audit �indings, including any de�iciencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
 

We also report that: 
 
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due veri�ication thereof; 
b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appeared from our examination of those books;  
c) The Statement of Financial Position, Income and Expenditure Account- SMC Corporate, Income and 

Expenditure Account- SMC Program Division of the Company dealt with by the report are in agreement 
with the books of account.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Dhaka, Bangladesh   
Dated: 11 November 2019 

                    MABS & J Partners 
                    Chartered Accountants 
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 852,137,035         763,292,768          
Investment in subsidiary 100,000,000         100,000,000          
Total Non-current assets 952,137,035       863,292,768        
Current assets
Inventories 5 63,725,672            30,582,730             
Receivables 6 599,588,990         732,967,540          
Advance, deposits and prepayments 7 311,080,657         350,513,685          
Investment in �ixed deposits 8 1,659,567,030      1,660,130,543       
Cash and cash equivalents 9 219,619,653         159,886,109          

Total current assets 2,853,582,004   2,934,080,607    
Total assets 3,805,719,039   3,797,373,375    

Equity & liabilities 
Equity
Capital fund 10 2,988,574,111      2,956,759,546       
Retained earnings 11 360,128,609         397,056,038          
Total equity 3,348,702,720   3,353,815,584    

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities -                           -                            

Current liabilities 
Provision for corporate income tax 12 304,353,398         304,353,398          
Deferred Income 13 36,099,143            26,000,726             
Accounts and other payables 14 69,291,484            65,817,519             
Creditors for other �inance 15 47,272,294            47,386,148             
Total current liabilities 457,016,319       443,557,791        
Total equity and liabilities 3,805,719,039   3,797,373,375    

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 11 November 2019

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                  Md. Ali Reza Khan                           Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury

These �inancial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Social Marketing Company
Statement of Financial Position 

As at 30 June 2019

Chief of Finance & Accounts                     Managing Director & CEO                                       Chairman

Particulars Notes
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

Income 16 299,062,625              206,962,849                 

Expenditure
Salary and bene�its 130,867,884              100,903,312                 
Travel and transport 8,623,572                   9,230,521                      
Packaging expenses 2,418,763                   251,621                         
General operating costs 57,218,496                47,328,550                    
Other direct cost 55,387,710                30,865,727                    
Advertisement and promotion 3,456,371                   2,988,970                      
Depreciation 53,650,869                44,121,026                    
Participants' training 1,913,078                   1,409,743                      
Research & Development -                               8,834,523                      
SMC Funded Program 19 26,775,899                12,210,485                    

Total Expenditure (340,312,642)           (258,144,477)              

Surplus/(De�icit) transferred to retained 
earnings (41,250,017)             (51,181,628)                 

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 11 November 2019

Social Marketing Company

MABS & J Partners
 Chartered Accountants

These �inancial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.

Chief of Finance & Accounts                         Managing Director & CEO                                           Chairman

Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Corporate)
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Particulars Notes/
Annex

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                       Md. Ali Reza Khan                          Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

Income 17 467,479,695          498,606,203         

Expenditure

Salary and bene�its 54,185,080             54,006,281           
Travel and transport 10,808,953             12,623,954           
Packaging expenses 9,417,268               11,294,555           
General operating costs 6,399,298               6,598,688              
Commodity of SMC Own Products 18 55,735,312             58,259,017           
Other direct cost 7,149,482               8,586,138              
Advertisement and promotion 72,704,253             65,491,103           
Research and product development 5,391,148               4,199,901              
Customers' education 213,874,336          247,038,103         
Total Expenditure (435,665,130)       (468,097,740)     

Surplus/(De�icit) transferred to capital fund 31,814,565            30,508,463          

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 11 November 2019 Chartered Accountants

Particulars Notes

Chief of Finance & Accounts                     Managing Director & CEO                                            Chairman

Social Marketing Company
Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Program Division)

For the year ended 30 June 2019

These �inancial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.

MABS & J Partners

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                 Md. Ali Reza Khan                             Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
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 Capital 
fund 

 Retained 
earnings  Total 

 BDT  BDT  BDT 

Year ended 30 June 2019
Balance as at 01 July 2018 2,956,759,546      397,056,038      3,353,815,584      
Surplus for the year - SMC Program division 31,814,565            -                        31,814,565            
Previous years adjustment -                           4,322,588           4,322,588              
De�icit for the year - SMC Corporate -                           (41,250,017)       (41,250,017)          

Balance as at 30 June 2019 2,988,574,111    360,128,609    3,348,702,720    

Year ended 30 June 2018
Balance as at 01 July 2017        2,916,429,830        441,692,033 3,358,121,863      
Utilization of Fund for GAIN                 9,821,253                             -   9,821,253              
Previous years provision for staff welfare 
bene�its                                -               6,545,633 6,545,633              

Surplus for the year - SMC Program division              30,508,463                             -   30,508,463            
De�icit for the year - SMC Corporate                                -          (51,181,628) (51,181,628)          

Balance as at 30 June 2018       2,956,759,546       397,056,038 3,353,815,584    

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 11 November 2019

MABS & J Partners
 Chartered Accountants

Particulars

Social Marketing Company
Statement of Changes in Equity 

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Chief of Finance & Accounts                        Managing Director & CEO                                            Chairman
   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                    Md. Ali Reza Khan                               Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

A. Cash �lows from operating activities
Reconciliation of Surplus/(De�icit) to cash generated from operations
Surplus/(De�icit) - (SMC Corporate and Program Division) (9,435,452)              (20,673,164)        
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 54,906,954              44,121,026         

45,471,502              23,447,861         
Changes in working capital components:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (33,142,942)            25,745,978         
(Increase)/decrease for Utilization of Fund for GAIN -                              9,821,253            
(Increase)/decrease in previous year adjustment 4,322,588                6,545,633            
(Increase)/decrease in receivables 133,378,550           132,053,899       
(Increase)/decrease in advances, deposits and prepayments 77,589,867              107,205,047       
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income 10,098,417              680,333               
Increase/(decrease) in accounts and other payables 3,473,966                (63,350,868)        
(Decrease)/increase in creditors for other �inance (113,855)                  7,955,016            

195,606,591           226,656,292       
Cash generated by operations 241,078,093           250,104,153       
Income tax paid (38,156,839)            (20,124,124)        
Net cash generated from operating activities 202,921,254           229,980,029       

B. Cash �lows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (152,302,998)         (82,463,153)        
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 8,551,776                39                           
Investment in �ixed deposits 563,512                    (114,299,250)     
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (143,187,710)         (196,762,364)     

C. Cash �lows from �inancing activities
Net cash (used in) / generated from �inancing activities -                              -                         

-                             -                        
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 59,733,544              33,217,665         
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 159,886,109           126,668,444       
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 219,619,653         159,886,109     

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 11 November 2019

   Sha�i Uddin Ahmed,FCA                                          Md. Ali Reza Khan                                       Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury

 Chartered Accountants

Particulars

Chief of Finance & Accounts                             Managing Director & CEO                                                   Chairman

Social Marketing Company
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2019

MABS & J Partners
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1. Organization and its of activities

2. Basis of preparation of �inancial statements

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.2 Measurement of the elements in the �inancial statements

2.3 Functional and presentational currency

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

Social Marketing Company (SMC) ("the Company") is a not-for-pro�it company incorporated in Bangladesh in
April 1990 as per section 26 of the Companies Act, 1913 which subsequently comes under the jurisdiction of the
Companies Act, 1994 and is involved in the reproductive, health and nutrition programs of the country. It is
funded by the United States Agency for International Development (USAID) both through cash and contraceptive
items. SMC formed SMC Enterprise Ltd, a for-pro�it subsidiary to separate pro�itable operations from non-pro�it
activities in October 2014. Social Marketing Company ("SMC") is registered with Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms vide registration no. CTO-284(3)/90 dated 19-04-1990 and SMC Enterprise Limited
("SMCEL") is also registered with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms vide registration no. 
L-30001503052-H

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the �inancial
statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of �inancial position and income and
expenditure account- SMC corporate, income and expenditure account- SMC program division. The
measurement basis adopted by Social Marketing Company is historical cost. Under the historical cost,
assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration
given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the
amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of
business.

The �inancial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) and the Companies Act 1994.

IFRSs are designed to apply to general purpose �inancial statements and other �inancial reporting of all
pro�it-oriented entities. The Company is not a pro�it oriented entity . As such it is not possible to comply
with all the requirements of IRFSs. However, the Company adopted the IFRSs so far it is possible to
comply without any contradiction to the local laws, as its reporting framework. 

The preparation of the �inancial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

The complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components: 
- Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019;
- Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Corporate) for the year ended 30 June 2019
- Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Program Division) for the year ended 30 June 2019
- Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2019
- Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2019; and
- Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

These �inancial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is the Companies' functional
currency as well. All �inancial information presented in BDT has been rounded to the nearest integer.

Social Marketing Company
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2019
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Note - 4
Note - 5 Inventories
Note - 12 Provision for income tax

2.5 Statement of cash �lows

2.6 Reporting period

3. Signi�icant accounting policies

3.1 Revenue

3.1.1 Commodities sold

3.1.2 Revenue from the sale of donated goods

3.1.3 Donation income in the form of cash donation

3.1.4 Other income

3.2 Inventories

3.3 Property, plant and equipment 

3.3.1 Recognition and measurement

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

● The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference
between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in pro�it or
loss. 

The policy of the Company is to sell its USAID donated products at subsidized prices.

Donation income in the form of cash donation is generated from fund provided by foreign donor(s) for
programme expenditures.

Gains and losses on sale of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment. Interest accrued and earned
on �ixed deposits, is recognized as other income.

Commodities received through USAID have been valued at realizable value to the Company. The procured
commodities are valued at average invoice price which includes C&F charges and other costs. 

The accounting period of the Company has been determined to be from 1 July to 30 June each year. These
�inancial statements cover twelve months from 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Sales are recognized when all of the following conditions are ful�illed:

Statement of cash �lows has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard
(IAS) 7: Statement of cash �lows, under indirect method. 
Statement of cash �lows of SMC for year ended 30 June 2019 have been prepared following indirect
method which is represented in this �inancial statements to make it comparable.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

● The amount of sales can be measured reliably; and

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these �inancial
statements, and have been applied consistently.

● SMC has transferred the signi�icant risks and rewards of ownership of the products to the retailers;

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most signi�icant effect
on the amounts recognized in the �inancial statements are described in the following notes:       

● The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
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3.3.2 Subsequent cost

3.3.3 Depreciation

Fire control system
Power sub-stations (HQ, Factory and CWH)

Deep tube well (Factory)
Plant and machinery
QC equipment

Central air conditioning (HQ and Factory)

Other assets

20
20

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic bene�its
associated with the expenditure will �low to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost o� items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The principal
rates generally in use are as follows:

2.5 to 10
Land (HQ and Factory)
Buildings (HQ, Factory and CWH)

20

10

Lifts (HQ  and CWH)

Asset category

Items of assets are depreciated from the year of that the asset is completed or purchased and ready for
use and no depreciation is charged in the year when an asset is disposed off. Depreciation methods, useful
lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. 
Land is not depreciated.

15

0

Furniture and �ittings

20

Rate (%)

0

15

Books

Vehicles
Other equipment
Of�ice equipment

Warehouse equipment

25

20
20
20
15
15

107



3.3.4 Impairment

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication o� impairment. An impairment loss is recognized in the Income and
Expenditure Account if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

3.4 Financial instruments

3.4.1 Financial assets

3.4.1.1 Cash and cash equivalents

3.4.1.2 Other receivables 

3.4.2 Financial liability

3.5 Impairment of �inancial assets

3.5.1 Financial assets

3.6 Foreign currency translations

3.7 Employee bene�its
3.7.1 Short term bene�its

The Company derecognizes a �inancial asset when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the
cash �lows from the asset expire or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash �lows on the
�inancial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
�inancial asset are transferred.

However, no such conditions that would arise the risk o� impairment of assets existed at the reporting
Date.

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand and at banks which are held and available for use by the
company without any restriction.

A �inancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a �inancial asset of one entity and a �inancial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

The Company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other
�inancial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the transaction.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of the year. Resulting exchange
differences are recognized in the income and expenditure account.

Short-term employee bene�it obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided.

The interest and other receivables includes receivables from donors, SMCEL and other miscellaneous
receivables.

All other �inancial liabilities are recognized initially on the transaction date at which the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the liability.

The Company derecognizes a �inancial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired.

Objective evidence that �inancial assets are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debtor,
restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would not consider
otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers or issuers in the Company.

Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, investment and investment of gratuity fund, interest
and other receivables.

Financial liabilities include accrued expenses, other liabilities and creditor for other �inance.

A �inancial asset not carried at fair value through pro�it or loss is assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A �inancial asset is impaired if objective
evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash �lows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.
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3.7.2 De�ined contribution plan (provident fund)

3.7.3 De�ined bene�its plan (gratuity )

3.7.4 De�ined Staff Welfare Bene�it Scheme

3.8 Provisions

3.8.1

3.9 Finance income and �inance costs

3.10 Leases as lessor

3.11 Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at the
date of statement of �inancial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are re�lected in the �inancial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not
adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when material. 

The Company leased out a number of �loors of the Head Of�ice building. The lease income from operating
leases shall be recognized in the statement o� income and expenditure account on a straight-line basis
over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
use bene�it derived from the leased asset is diminished.

A de�ined contribution plan is a post-employment bene�it plan under which an entity pays �ixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company maintains a recognized provident fund.

De�ined bene�it plan is a retirement bene�it plan under which amounts to be paid as retirement bene�its
are determined by reference to employees' earnings and/or year of services. The Company has funded
gratuity fund. The Employees' Gratuity Fund is being considered as de�ined bene�it plan as it meets the
recognition criteria of IAS-19 Employee Bene�its. The Company's obligation is to provide the agreed
bene�its to current employees as per condition of the fund. 

The Company operates a gratuity scheme for its permanent employees; provision for gratuity is made
annually against one month's basic salary for an eligible employees who have been employed for less
than 10 years and 1.5 month's basic salary for employees who have been employed for more than 10
years for each completed year of services .

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognized as it accrues
in pro�it or loss, using the effective interest method. Finance costs comprise interest expense on
borrowings. Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are recognized in pro�it or loss using the effective interest method.

Provisions are recognized in the statement of �inancial position when the Company has a legal and
constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an out�low of resources
embodying economic bene�its will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate thereof can
be made. 

Corporate income tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
using tax rates incurred or substantively incurred at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Provision for corporate income tax 

SMC Staff Welfare Bene�it Scheme was created on 1st January 2015. As per which employees are given on
additional bene�it at each year end as per the decision of the board.
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

4. Property, plant and equipment

Opening Balance 1,094,515,104     1,049,822,955     
Add: Addition during the year 152,302,998        82,463,153           
Less: Sales/Adjustments during the year (11,439,602)         (37,771,008)          
Less: Accumulated depreciation (note 4.1) (383,241,465)       (331,222,337)       

852,137,035      763,292,768       

4.1  Accumulated depreciation

Opening Balance 331,222,337        324,872,280         
Add: Charged during the year 54,906,954           44,121,026           
Less: Sales/Adjustments during the year (2,887,826)            (37,770,969)          

383,241,465      331,222,337       

5. Inventories

Details of the above are as follows:

a. Donor's Products (USAID):
USAID - Somaject 30,537,916           17,720,370           
USAID - Sayanapress 3,234,720             7,470,400              
USAID - IUD 581,857                 73,457                    
USAID - Implant 1,744,650             736,500                  
Sub-total 36,099,143         26,000,727         

b. SMC Products:
SMC Somaject 8,672,295             -                           
Pregnency Test Kit(PTK) 218,624                 85,316                    
SMC Zinc 3,191,214             -                           
SMC - Monimix 12,461,661           174,624                  
SMC - Raja -                           2,586,927              
SMC - SDK 358,885                 220,477                  
Sub total SMC Product 24,902,679         3,067,344            

Sub-Total(a+b) (As detailed in Annexure-B) 61,001,822         29,068,072         

Details  of Contraceptives & others are shown in Annexure B.

b. SMC Niltara Clinic-Pharmacy Products 2,723,850             1,514,658              

Sub-Total 2,723,850            1,514,658            
Total 63,725,672         30,582,730         

 Total 

 Sub-Total 
Details are given in Annexure- A
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

6. Receivables

Other receivables (note 6.1) 576,813,463            720,128,066       
Current account with area of�ices - expenses 22,775,527              12,839,474         

Total 599,588,990          732,967,540    

6.1.

High Source Electronics -                              3,200                    
SMC Enterprise Limited (note 6.1.1) 568,216,883            712,556,485       
Receivable from SMC Gratuity Account 6,109,411                 -                         
Receivable from SMC PF Account 2,200,000                 6,000,000            
Interest Receivables  (Staff Welfare Bene�its) 137,053                     112,711               
Receivable from SMC Niltara for sales proceeds 132,567                     151,527               
Others (Utility bills from tenants and others) 17,550                       1,304,143            

Total 576,813,463          720,128,066    

6.1.1. SMC Enterprise Limited (Vendor's Agreement)
Share money portion
Share money deposit with SMC EL 290,000,000            290,000,000       

290,000,000          290,000,000    

249,904,481            399,904,481       

28,312,402              22,652,004         

Sub Total 278,216,883          422,556,485    

568,216,883          712,556,485    

7. Advance, deposits and prepayments
a.

15,380,842              11,808,989         
5,108,792                 6,270,871            
3,568,453                 45,957,560         

26,587,250              25,244,408         
160,000                     160,000               
189,503                     380,156               

11,176,607              50,000,000         
241,523,554            203,366,715       

Sub-Total 303,695,001          343,188,699    

Sub Total

 Vendor accounts with SMC Enterprise Limited  

Advance
Vehicle loans (note 7.1)

 Other receivables (Sales proceeds and direct purchase on                 
behalf of SMC Enterprise) 

Operational activities portion

Advance to contractors
Bank guarantee-Rupali/Uttara Bank Limited

Total

L/C margin

Advance to SMC EL (note 7.2)

Advance against expenses

Other receivables

Advance/loan welfare fund 

Advance income tax (note 7.3)

111



30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

b. Security deposits
Deposits against / with:

284,290                     284,290               
11,451                       11,451                  

780                             780                        
541,750                     541,750               
482,000                     482,000               

19,500                       19,500                  
48,000                       48,000                  

1,149,600                 1,149,600            
2,538,960                 2,538,960            
1,484,000                 1,484,000            

50,000                       50,000                  
340,310                     340,310               

Sub-Total 6,950,641               6,950,641          

c. Prepayments
Insurance Premium 435,015                     374,345               

Sub-Total 435,015                   374,345              

Total 311,080,657          350,513,685    

 BRAC for OCP purchase 

 Palli Bidyut Samity 
 General Post Of�ice 

 Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samity-2 for central warehouse 

 Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited 

 Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samity-2 (1640kw- ORS Factory) 

 Bangladesh Telecommunications Company Limited 

 Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samity-2(elect. line construct) 

 Grameenphone Limited 

 Palli Biddut Samity deposit 
 Dhaka Electric Supply Authority 
 Alpine Fresh Water 
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

7.1 Vehicle loans

The movement and subsequent position of this amount are as under:

Opening balance 11,808,989            12,515,962               
Add: Loan given during the year 6,310,000              4,343,439                  

18,118,989            16,859,401               
Less: Adjusted/Realised during the year 2,738,147              5,050,412                  
Closing balance 15,380,842          11,808,989             

7.2 Advance to SMC Enterprise Limited

Term loan to SMC Enterprise 11,176,607            50,000,000               
11,176,607          50,000,000             

7.3 Advance Income Tax
Opening balance 203,366,715         183,242,591            
Add: Advance given during the year 38,156,839            20,124,124               

241,523,554         203,366,715            
Less: Adjusted/Realised during the year -                           -                               
Closing balance 241,523,554       203,366,715          

8. Investment in �ixed deposits

103,077,000         109,176,838            
32,055,472            30,171,072               
50,000,000            50,000,000               

310,897,902         303,418,773            
40,000,000            -                               
40,000,000            -                               
21,970,000            20,000,000               

261,274,843         279,349,029            
298,341,278         313,464,535            

-                           19,818,165               
54,562,500            50,000,000               

231,600,704         195,000,000            
209,716,925         285,876,308            

6,070,407              3,855,825                  

1,659,567,030   1,660,130,543       

MIDAS Financing Limited

Reliance Finance,IIDFCL, MIDAS Financing Limited(Staff 
Welfare Bene�its)

Jamuna Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited

One Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Modhumoti Bank Limited

Lanka Bangla Finance Limited

Industrial Promotion and Development Company 
f l d h d ( )

Reliance Finance
Brac Bank Limited

The loan was given by the Company to its staff to increase their operational ef�iciency. Entire amount of 
BDT 15,380,842 is receivable from management level personnel against motor car / motorbike loan under 
this scheme through a �ixed number of installments.

This represents �ixed deposits with  banks and �inancial institutions namely:

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited

IDLC Finance Limited

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance 
 C  L d (IIDFCL)
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

9. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand (note 9.1) 250,000                  44,027                        
Cash at bank (note 9.2) 219,369,653         159,842,082            

Total 219,619,653       159,886,109          

9.1 Cash in hand

Head Of�ice 250,000                  44,027                        

Sub-Total 250,000                44,027                      

9.2 Cash at bank

This represents balances in current and short term deposits with:

2,236                       34,670                        
31,704,544            21,108,672               

-                           7,516                          
189,761                  5,411,698                  

8,904                       9,479                          
289,611                  4,297,560                  

8,771                       11,946                        
12,624,840            2,280,763                  

79,020                    26,578                        
34,108,590            25,520,098               

131,777,951         34,204,464               
8,491,745              66,764,857               

-                           1,268                          
83,680                    162,514                     

Sub-Total 219,369,653       159,842,082          

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited, Banani Branch
Agrani Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
IFIC Bank Limited

Uttara Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Principal Branch, Dhaka

Uttara Bank Limited, Corporate Branch, Dhaka

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation

Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Banani Branch, Dhaka

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited (Staff Welfare Bene�its)

Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Bhaluka Branch, Mymensingh

First Security Islami Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

10. Capital fund

Opening balance 2,956,759,546      2,916,429,830         
Transferred from Income and Expenditure Account (SMC 
Program Division) 31,814,565            40,329,716               

Closing balance 2,988,574,111    2,956,759,546       

11. Retained earnings
Opening balance 397,056,038          441,692,033            
Transferred from Income and Expenditure Account                     
(SMC-Corporate) (41,250,017)          (51,181,628)             

Previous years adjustment 4,322,588               -                               
Previous years provision for staff welfare bene�its -                            6,545,633                  

Closing balance 360,128,609       397,056,038          

12. Provision for corporate income tax
Opening balance 304,353,398          304,353,398            
Current tax expense -                            -                               

Closing balance 304,353,398       304,353,398          

13. Deferred Income

Opening balance 26,000,726            25,320,393               
Add: Goods received during the year 85,627,076            72,382,369               
Less: Goods Distributed during the year 75,528,659            71,702,036               
Closing balance 36,099,143          26,000,726             

Deferred Income represents the closing stock of donated goods (USAID) and such goods are valued at 
realisable value. (Detailed are given in Annexure-B)
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

14. Accounts and other payables
A Accounts Payable:

Partner MISHD Project - Engender Health 1,077,097          828,163              
Partner MISHD Project - PSTC 2,361,540          2,240,565           
Partner MISHD Project - CWFD -                       2,617,411           
Partner MISHD Project - SHIMANTIK -                       3,393,577           
Provision for staff gratuity account -                       6,724,175           
Payable  to SMC Enterprise (MoniMix bonus, TBA&NGO meet and 
packaging cost of Somaject) 5,686,458          5,539,823           

Provision for Staff Welfare Bene�its (Current  year) 7,524,000          7,480,000           
Others Payable (different suppliers) 7,115,568          1,852,592           
Reneta Limited 3,311,814          2,442,393           
ORG-Quest Research Limited -                       960,000              
Somra MBL -                       677,856              
Premier Catering -                       127,380              
SMC Area Of�ices (Dhaka East & West) 720,248             1,361,869           
Broad Band Telecom -                       12,233                 
ISCEA Bangladesh -                       20,000                 
Sanchaita Training Center -                       39,005                 
MABS & J Partners 275,000             250,000              
Adcomm -                       2,949,180           
BEAS Enterprise -                       2,331,430           
Liabilities for expenses (Incentive) 14,470,048       8,275,743           
SMC -Niltara, Dhaka Uddan 9,345                   -                        
Sub-Total (A): 42,551,118     50,123,395      

B Other Payables:
Advance received from tenant and Donor's 16,218,386       4,215,718           
CSR Fund (corporate social responsibility) 4,214,582          5,072,625           
Staff Welfare Bene�its Scheme 6,291,141          4,131,050           
Others -                       251,601              
Liabilities for expenses 16,258                2,023,130           
Sub-Total (B): 26,740,367     15,694,124      

Total (A+B): 69,291,484     65,817,519      

15. Creditors for other �inance

Security deposits from:
Suppliers and contractors 46,812,572       44,920,309        
Suppliers  TDS and VDS withheld 459,722             2,465,839           

Total 47,272,294     47,386,148      
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

16. Income (SMC Corporate)

A. Dividend Income from SMC EL 29,999,940          24,999,950           
B. Interest Income 158,320,774        77,150,423           
C. Rental Income 96,546,019          81,434,266           
D. Income from Service through SMC Niltara-1 12,356,221          548,646                 
E. Income from Sales of Fixed Assets 462,755                18,114,961           
F. Management Fee 1,251,179             4,544,976              
G. Vehicle rental income 108,737                137,627                 
H. Member's Subscription 17,000                   32,000                    

Total Income 299,062,625      206,962,849      

17. Income (SMC Program Division)

A Revenue (Note 17.1) 149,966,965        140,680,596         
B Donation from :

USAID 302,861,047        314,560,646         
UN-CHAP 8,768,653             28,548,475           
FHI360 5,796,375             -                           
MIYCN GAIN -                          14,040,290           
NHSDP -                          16,335                    

C Interest income 86,654                   759,862                 

Total Income 467,479,695      498,606,203      

17.1 Revenue

Average
Selling
Price
BDT BDT BDT

Depo-provera (Vial) 2,382,704     32.01      76,262,801          65,320,494           
Sayanapress (Vial) 92,010           78.23      7,197,984             8,156,225              
IUD 7,031             20.00      140,620                126,780                 
Implant 3,552             150.00   532,800                455,400                 

Sub-Total 84,134,205        74,058,899         

Raja (Pcs) -                  -          -                          23,225,350           
Pregnancy Test Kit 50,408           11.07      557,982                300,817                 
Vitamine 20,015           1.55        31,024                   382,840                 
Hematinic 151,974        0.85        129,178                469,348                 
MoniMix 23,215,950  2.11        48,897,345          37,970,942           
SMC Zinc 462,100        14.79      6,832,909             -                           
Depo-provera (Vial) SMC 148,448        32.22      4,782,722             -                           
Safe Delivery Kit (SDK) 57,520           80.00      4,601,600             4,272,400              

Sub-Total 65,832,760        66,621,697         
Grand Total 149,966,965      140,680,596      

SMC

Qty                             
(Unit)Brand Name

FY'2018-19
 Total 

FY'2017-18
 Total Source

USAID
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30-Jun-2019 30-Jun-2018
BDT BDT

18. Commodity of SMC Own Products
Opening stock 3,067,346             30,842,665           

80,157,574          30,483,697           
2,586,927             -                           

Less: Closing stock 24,902,680          3,067,344              
Total 55,735,312        58,259,017         

Details are given in Annexure-B

19. SMC Funded Program

A SMC Niltara-1
Salary and bene�its 4,890,555             2,162,967              
Travel and transport 319,951                68,185                    
General operating costs 2,972,923             3,303,257              
Other direct cost 167,628                111,608                 
Advertisement and promotion 194,850                69,270                    
Depreciation 1,256,085             412,038                 
Cost of sale of medicine 8,208,176             342,986                 
Customers' education 150,771                132,990                 
Total SMC Niltara-1 18,160,939        6,603,301            

B Community Mobilization Program(Natore) 6,311,051             4,616,118              
C Slum Program (Korail and Sattola) 2,303,909             991,066                 

Total 26,775,899        12,210,485         

20. Event after the reporting period
No material events had occurred after the reporting period, which could affect the values as stated in the �inancial 
statements.

Add: Purchase and received from donor
Less: Transferred to SMC EL(Raja)
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Subsidiary
Profile - SMC EL





Dear Shareholders,

We are pleased to submit before you the operational activities and audited financial statements of the company for the 
financial year 2018-19. Directors’ report of the company has been prepared in compliance with section 184 (1) of the 
Companies Act 1994.

SMC EL continues its commendable performance with a revenue growth of 24% over last year with a gross revenue of 
Tk. 697crore- achieving 103% of the target. During the reporting period the company has earned profit before tax of 
Tk. 85 crore which is 9% more than the year before. Strategic management, leadership, strong focus on growth and 
with a highly committed team made such splendid results possible.

The company has been consistently maintaining higher sales growth over the last three years and ensured progress in 
all categories. Communication activities of Enterprise reached out to a diversified group of audiences through multiple 
media. 

Directors Report

Overall Company Performance

FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19

13%

22%
24 %

30%

25%

20%

15%

10%

5%

0%

SMC EL Sales Growth (with Pharma)

460 cr.

562 cr.

697 cr.

* Pharma: 14 cr.

* Pharma: 25 cr.

FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19

Sales Performance by category and brands 

ORSaline, our key product, has performed 
consistently with a sales value of Tk. 408 crore 
(97 crore sachets), achieving a growth of 21%, 
attaining 109% of the target. Growth of Joya 
Sanitary Napkin has been strong at 42% with a 
108% achievement over the target witnessing a 
sale of Tk. 48 crore. There has been a 32% 
growth in the sale of Condom category amount-
ing to Tk. 58 crore as opposed to 18% growth in 
the previous year.In Pill category 7% growth has 
been recorded with a sales revenue of Tk. 121 
crore. 

408 

121 

58 

48 17 13 8 
25 

Product wise Sales Revenue (BDT crore) 

ORSaline Pill Condom  Sanitary Napkin 

Taste Me Baby Diaper Bolt Energy drink  Pharma 
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The key overriding reason for SMC to enter Pharmaceutical business is: “No one should suffer, especially the less-privi-
leged due to lack of affordable quality medicine”, in other words, SMC Pharma’s objective is to “provide quality medicine 
for all”.

In its second year of operation, Pharma division has promoted 32 products in the market generating net sales revenue 
of Tk. 25 crore (77% growth over last year) which included antibiotic, anti-ulcerant, NSAIDs, anti-histamine, anti-asth-
matic, anti-spasmodic and mineral supplements.

The consistent top line growth along with efficient business operation has lead SMC EL to exceed its profit target, as 
shown in the following table.

Pharma performance

Financial Position

incrore Tk.

Key financial informa�on 2018-19 2017-18 Growth (%) 
 Actual Achv. (%)   

Sales Revenue 647 103% 524 23 
Gross Profit 246 103% 200 23 
Opera�ng Profit 88 105% 80 10 
Profit before Tax 85 110% 78 9 
ShareholdersEquity 248  194 28 
Liabili�es / Debt 146 - 158 (8) 
D/E Ra�o 1  : 1.69 1 :1.23 

Manufacturing Operations

In house manufacturing - ORS Factory, Bhaluka, Mymensingh

SMC’s ORS manufacturing facility in Bhalu-
ka, Mymensingh is ISO-certified and cGMP 
compliant. The state of the art facility oper-
ates round the clock to meet growing 
demand and achieve higher revenue 
targets. During FY2018-19, the ORS facto-
ry produced 45 crore sachets against the 
target of 43 crore, which was 5.44% higher 
than the target. Presently, total production 
capacity of the factory is 45 crore sachets 
per year from seven lines.

The factory employs around 591 staff with 
a combination of fulltime, casual and 
contractual employees.
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Outsourcing

Health & Hygiene Factory - Baubond, 
Cumilla

Since SMC’s own supply is not adequate to meet the growing demand for ORS, especially during the hot summer 
season each year, we need to procure the additional quantity through contract-manufacturing from renowned pharma-
ceutical companies. In FY 2018-19, SMC purchased around 501.57 million sachets of ORSaline-N from Renata Limited, 
Popular Pharmaceuticals Ltd. and Essential Drugs Company Ltd.

SMC EL own state of the art Hygiene Factory 
in Baubond, Cumilla and started commercial 
production on April, 2017. SMC, riding on the 
success of Joya in low-middle class segment, 
is now targeting upscale consumers through 
introduction of new variants of sanitary napkin 
of premium quality. The factory also manufactures 
a range of other products including baby diaper, 
baby wipes and wet tissues. 

Development of Infrastructure
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Production

Product Actual Target Achv. % 

Sanitary Napkin (cartoon) 518,885 509,095 102% 

Baby Diaper (cartoon) 89,648 85,755 105% 

 

Capacity u�liza�on: 

Product Sanitary Napkin Baby Diaper 

Capacity u�liza�on 93% 79% 

 

Capacity U�liza�on: 

FY 2018-19 Napkin Belt Machine Napkin Wings Machine Smile Baby Diaper 
Machine 

Capacity u�liza�on 95% 90%  79% 

As a part of its continuous effort to increase the capacity building in line with its business strategy, the company has 
invested significantly in the infrastructural development. During the period under review, the company has invested 
Tk. 31.16 crore for the acquisition of capital items such as machinery & equipment, land & building, furniture and 
fittings and so on.  The major activities done during the year is stated below:



Governance

Construction of a 3-storied building for expansion of canteen, change room, toilet and other facilities at Bhaluka: 

Extension from 8th to 12th lines to increase ORS production capacity:

8th to 12th lines extended area of ORS expansion project:

Production Area for MoniMix Product at Bhaluka:

1,250 KVA sub-station and 600 KVA Generator at Bhaluka:

Construction of prefabricated steel mezzanine floor for RM warehouse at Cumilla 

The company maintains full compliance with the laws, rules and regulations, policy guidelines etc. and 
accordingly SMC EL has adequate system of internal control in place. The Board oversights the operation 
and compliance, through holding meetings of Board, Board Sub Committees’, reviewing performance every 
quarter, providing policy guidelines.

Sl. Name of Directors Designa�on Board Mee�ng a�ended  
 

1. Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury Chairman 11 
2. Mr. Muhammed Ali Director 11 
3. Mr. Md. Siddique Ullah Director 10 
4. Mr. A�abul Islam FCA Director 9 
5. Mr. Waliul Islam Director 5 
6. Dr. Jahiruddin Ahmed Director 11 
7. 
8. 

Mr. Muhammad Farhad Hussain FCA 
Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan 

Director 
Director 

9 

9. Mr. Abdul Haque Ex-officio Director 10 

According to clause 60 of the Articles of Association (AoA) of SMC EL, the Board currently comprises 9 Directors includ-
ing the Chairman; the MD, SMC EL is the ex-officio Directors of the Board as per AoA clause 91.

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of SMC EL by virtue of his position as a 
Chairman in the Board of SMC as per Articles of Association of SMC EL clause 90. 

During the reporting period the board of directors held 11 (eleven) meetings of SMC EL which met the regulatory 
requirement as per Companies Act 1994 under section 96.The Board attendance records are as follows:

a.  The Board meeting and attendance

The Directors, who could not attend the meetings, were granted leave of absence. Mr. Waliul Islam was appointed in 
the Board of SMC EL as a nominated Director from SMC at 36th Board meeting of the company held on 28.01.2019.

10

b.  Annual General Meeting

The Company (SMC EL) held its last (4th)Annual General Meeting (AGM) on March 30, 2019 at the Company Head 
Office in Dhaka. The AGM received, adopted and ratified the Directors’ Report and the Auditor’s Report for the Financial 
Year 2017-2018 and appointed auditors for the Financial Year 2018-2019. Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Chairman 
of the Board of Directors of SMC, presided over the meeting. Board Directors, MD of SMC EL along with senior officials 
of the Company were present in the meeting. The 4thAGM of the company was held in compliance with the 
Companies’ Act, 1994 and the dividend declared and disbursed subsequently from the profit of the 4thy-
ear’s operation.
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c.  Board Sub-committee

d.  Internal Control

Internal Audit

Board Audit Committee (Joint Committee)

The Board is assisted in its oversight role by strong independent Board Sub Committees’ who are jointly and or individu-
ally serving the company. All together there are 4 Board Sub-committees related with SMC EL. These are:

Board Sub-committee on Personnel Policy and Administrative Matters (Joint Committee)
Board Sub-committee on Construction and Engineering Works (Joint Committee)
Board Sub-committee on Procurement of SMC EL
Board Sub-committee for setting up the SMC EL Pharma Factory

The Board Sub committee meetings are held on regular basis as and when required on need basis. During the reporting 
period Board Sub Committees of SMC EL held 6 (six) meetings in connection with procurement, acquisition of capital 
assets and other operational matters.

The Audit committee comprises of five members of the Board headed by Chairman of SMC and its subsidiary SMC EL 
with a defined terms of reference (TOR). The members of the present audit committee are:

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Convener
Mr. Muhammad Ali, Member
Mr. Waliul Islam, Member
Mr. Aftabul Islam, Member
Mr. Muhammad Farhad Hussain FCA, Member

The committee relies on the expertise and knowledge of management, the internal auditors and the independent 
auditors in carrying out its oversight roles and responsibilities and accountable to the Board for carrying out the respon-
sibilities associated with risks and controls, internal audit, financial statement, budgeting and compliances. The commit-
tee submits its report to the Board of Directors from time to time.

The company has an extensive system of internal controls; ensuring optimal utilization and protection of resources and 
for the prevention and detection of irregularities and fraud. However, it is an ongoing process to modify and improve the 
internal controls and monitoring compliance with financial and administrative practices and procedures as laid down in 
applicable laws, policies, rules & regulations. The company has defined authorization and payment matrix where the 
financial authority limit is clearly spelt out for the Board Sub-committee, Managing Director(s) and Senior management.

The Internal audit department headed by Head of Internal Audit is conducting audit covering all areas of operation with 
a view to ensure effective internal control within the organization in line with the policy guidelines of the company from 
time to time. Audits are carried out in head office, factories, regional offices, area offices, central ware house of the com-
panies. The frequency of which is determined by the level of risk assessed by the audit department in order to provide 
an independent and objective report on operational and management activities.

Financial Reporting framework and MIS
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The company adopted the Bangladesh Accounting Standards comprising of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 
& Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) in line with International Accounting Standard (IAS) and Internation-
al Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS). Since adoption of such BAS and BFRS, progressive improvements on process-
es to comply with new requirements and proper disclosures are being made. 



Capacity Building

Industrial relationship

Outlook: 2019-20

In order to ensure data integrity and reliability the companies follow robust MIS with a focus of establishing technology 
driven process coupled with high level of data security with a view to ensure data accuracy and reliability.

Human Resources Management
The company has a sound human resource policy to ensure congenial working environment 
and better career path. SMC EL during the reporting period has 1,057 employees compris-
ing of 572 management staff and 485 graded staff. SMC EL is having the comprehensive 
set of practices for recruiting, managing, developing and optimizing the human resources of 
the organization.

Male:

Female:

980

77

Our capacity building, aligned with company vision and strategy has two major objectives, prepare the people to carry 
out current activities to build the value of SMC, and to ensure that people are ready to shape the future, so that the value 
addition continues. Our training programs are designed accordingly, as part of our employee’s continuing professional 
development.

Healthy and peaceful Industrial Relations (IR) is one of the key factors of sustainable growth of any organization. In SMC 
EL there are two organized labour unions exist. Management and the CBA maintains an effective relationship in 
performing their duties and responsibilities, complying with guiding principle, policies and practices in line with the 
Bangladesh Labour laws.

The company’s long term strategy is to continue to increase the sales, doubling the business in every 4-5 years through 
continuous improvements in everything that we do, investment in product diversification through introducing consumer 
preferred new product and expanding the sales and distribution network, investment in increasing manufacturing 
capacities as required. SMC will also maintain a healthy and profitable balance between own manufacturing and 
outsourcing and to keep on maintaining continuous process of cost optimization. Focus will also be given very strongly 
in building the capacity of the human resource which is the most important building block of this business.

I would like to take this opportunity to recognize the hard work and commitment of the Enterprise team, the synergy 
between Program and Enterprise activities, committed leadership at all levels, and especially those who work hard in 
the factories and in the field for sustaining a continuously improving performance. 

I would extend my deep appreciation to our shareholders and the Board for their valuable guidance and support in man-
aging SMC EL and building it for the future.

Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury
Chairman, SMC EL
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Product 
Development 
and Brand 
Communication
SMC EL
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SMC Enterprise Ltd made its striking presence with various brands during different cricket series recently in Bangla-
desh. SMC’s ‘ORSaline-N’ was a proud sponsor of the Bangladesh vs Zimbabwe cricket series held in October-No-
vember 2018. ‘Smile’ and ‘Sensation’ were the proud sponsors of Bangladesh vs West Indies cricket series held in 
November-December 2018. 

ORSaline-N is the No. 1 choice in treating diarrhea and correcting 
dehydration of children and adults.  ORSaline-N is also being used for 
dehydration caused by excessive sweating. To communicate extend-
ed usage of ORSaline-N, Shakib Khan, the most popular film actor 
has been appointed as brand ambassador. The campaign was highly 
successful in the country. As a result market share was increased to 
60%.

The brand maintained strong presence in mass media especially in 
the major sports events (e.g. FIFA World Cup 2018, Bangladesh 
Premiere League, Indian Premier League, Tri-nation) throughout the 
year.

ORSaline-N

Glucose powder ‘BOLT’ was launched in February 2018 with the positioning of instant energy drink powder. The popu-
larity of glucose is increasing due to prolonged summer season and excessive heat. Bangladesh National Cricket 
Team’s fast bowler Taskin Ahmed was brand ambassador and also the face of the pack and communication. 

BOLT

Taste me
Instant soft drink powder Taste 
Me was launched in July 2017 in 
four mouthwatering fruit flavors - 
Orange, Mango, Lychee, and 
Pomegranate, with a refreshing 
taste which instantly lifts up the 
mood. It is a perfect household 
product for home refreshment. 
Within a short period of time the 
brand achieved tremendous 
sales growth. Various strategic 
campaigns were carried out 
during major sports, cultural & 
religious events throughout the 
year, such as World Cup Cricket 2019, Ramadan, Eid and Indian Premier League. Effective school activation and 
free sampling was done during Pahela Baishakh. Taste me also actively maintained the official Facebook page to 
ensure brand connect. 



133

Joya Sanitary Napkin

Joya’s commitment to increase sanitary napkin usage and empower women 
continued throughout the year with powerful taboo breaking communication 
and campaigns regarding menstruation and different social challenges.

To cater to women from all social and income segments, Joya introduced 2 
new premium variants – Joya Extra Heavy Flow Wings and Joya All Night 
Wings in the market on December 2018. 

Joya Sanitary Napkin has signed an agreement with Nusrat Faria, a popular actress in Bangladesh and India. Joya as 
a brand defies taboo associated with menstruation and inspires women to move forward in life.

•  To commemorate International Women’s Day, SMC EL has been the title sponsor of “Joya Alokito Nari” for the last 4 
years in collaboration with RTV, one of the top-ranked channels in Bangladesh. “Joya Alokito Nari” honors the achieve-
ments of 8 enlightened women every year to mark the day. By showcasing these achievements, Joya and SMC Enter-
prise Limited wishes to inspire all women in Bangladesh, and to ensure that no woman stays behind. Joya is now the 
2nd most popular Sanitary Napkin brand in the country.

Throughout the year, ‘BOLT’ was active in mass media during the major sports events like FIFA World Cup 2018, Indian 
Premier League, World Cup Cricket 2019 and popular cricket tournaments. The brand had strategic presence in digital 
space via Face book.
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Smile Baby Diaper

SMC has launched Smile baby diaper in June 2018. 
Smile baby diaper has successfully gained around 7% 
of the total market share in the first year.  SMC has also 
planned to extend its health and hygiene category by 
introducing baby wipes by 2019 and pulls up diaper in 
2020. 

Norix 1

Emergency contraceptive pill Norix was launched in FY 
2016-17 with 2 pill variant. Considering consumer prefer-
ence of Single pill solution, SMC EL launched Single dose 
emergency contraceptive pill – Norix 1 in FY 2018-19.

Panther

Panther continues to be the No. 1 condom brand in 
the country. The very successful “Ashol Purush” cam-
paign was carried out in TV, press and other mass 
media. Billboards were also placed in various strategic 
locations nationwide as a brand reminder.

Femicon continues to be the most popular birth 
control pill in the country. The campaign of Femicon 
was continued in mass media focusing on female 
centric programs in popular TV channels. The cam-
paign was also supported by press ad, magazines, 
sponsoring Devi movie, Trade gifts and outdoors at 
strategic locations.

Femicon

Sensation

The widely accepted campaign of countries one of the 
most popular condom brands Sensation was aired in 
top channels and programs especially during popular 
cricket tournaments including BPL-2019, IPL-2019, 
Bangladesh Vs West Indies series and World Cup 
Cricket 2019. The advertisement was also published in 
popular magazines. 
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A new campaign of U& Me was developed and communicated through various mass media on theme “spice up your 
marriage”. This TVC was aired in popular programs in top TV channels including Eid special programs. An attractive 
trade promotion was also been offered to the traders to boost up sales. This brand was also very visible in the digital 
platform throughout the year. 

SMC’s one of the most popular premium condom brands Xtreme has 
launched a remarkable campaign ‘Xtreme Xplore’. This campaign 
won the country’s most prestigious award ‘Commward’ in two cate-
gories, Gold award in art direction and Silver award in print.  Besides 
an innovative consumer promotion (free sampling with magazine) was 
also successfully carried out for Xtreme.

Xtreme

U&Me
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Auditors’ Report
SMC - EL



BDBL Bhaban (Level-13)        Telephone: (+88-02) 41020030 to 35
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area    Facsimile: (+88-02) 41020036
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.     E-mail: <acnabin@bangla.net>
            Web: www.acnabin.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of SMC Enterprise Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the �inancial statements of SMC Enterprise Limited, which comprise statement of 
the �inancial position as at 30 June 2019, and the statements of pro�it or loss and other comprehen-
sive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash �lows for the year then ended and 
notes to the �inancial statements, including a summary of signi�icant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying �inancial statements give a true and fair view, in all material 
respects, the �inancial position of the Company as at 30 June 2019, and its �inancial performance 
and its cash �lows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the �inancial statements in Bangladesh, and we have ful�illed our other ethical responsi-
bilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is suf�icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note # 4.1 to the �inancial statements, which describes the effects acquisition 
of the land & building from Social Marketing Company (SMC) worth Tk.134,668,703 under vendor’s 
agreement have not been yet registered in the name of SMC Enterprise Limited. For this the man-
agement of both Social Marketing Company and SMC Enterprise Limited decided to enter into a 
lease agreement. The management has taken steps to prepare a lease agreement in accordance with 
IFRS-16; which is not effective as on 30 Jun 2019. Our opinion is not modi�ied in respect of this 
matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial State-
ments and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of the �inancial statements that give a true and fair 
view in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is neces-
sary to enable the preparation of �inancial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Dhaka Extension Of�ice: T.K. Bhaban (Level-9), 13 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215. Tel: (+88-02) 8189428 to 29
Branch Of�ice: Jahan Building No.7 (1st Floor, North Side), 59 Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.
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In preparing the �inancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abil-
ity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s �inancial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the �inancial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstate-
ment when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to in�luence the economic deci-
sions of users taken on the basis of these �inancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the �inancial statements, wheth-
er due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is suf�icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of express-
ing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast signi�icant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
�inancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the �inancial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the �inancial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and signi�icant audit �indings, including any signi�icant de�i-
ciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The �inancial statements comply with the terms and conditions in accordance with the Companies 
Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. We also report the following:

Dhaka,                  ACNABIN
11 November 2019               Chartered Accountants

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due veri�ication thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

the statements of �inancial position and statement of pro�it or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

a)

b)

c)

139



30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

Assets
Non-current assets       1,971,004,863       1,774,940,949 
Property, plant and equipment 4          1,829,013,227          1,714,123,714 
Capital work-in-progress 5             141,991,636                60,817,235 

Current assets       1,975,262,727       1,745,538,657 
Inventories 6             891,627,800             674,371,322 
Accounts receivables 7                11,088,145                68,392,867 
Other receivables 8                  4,768,685                12,494,268 
Advance, deposit and prepayments 9             636,088,708             641,544,199 
Investment in FDR  10             111,569,093                56,350,332 
Cash and bank balances 11             320,120,295             292,385,668 
Total assets       3,946,267,590       3,520,479,605 

Equity and liabilities
Capital and equity       2,479,598,368       1,941,063,964 
Share capital 12             100,000,000             100,000,000 
Retained earnings 13          2,089,598,368          1,551,063,964 
Vendor's account -SMC (potential shares) 14             290,000,000             290,000,000 

Non-current liabilities           179,060,655           421,214,165 
Vendor's account - loan (net of current portion) 14.1                99,904,481             249,904,481 
Loan from SMC 15                                  -                  51,372,603 
Payable for gratuity 16                23,587,394                57,843,998 
Deferred tax liability 17                55,568,780                62,093,083 
Current liabilities       1,287,608,567       1,158,201,477 
Vendor's account - loan (current portion) 14.1             150,000,000             150,000,000 
Security deposits 18                  9,569,708                16,594,937 
Accounts payable 19             496,214,250             342,004,159 
Others payable 20             186,687,503             240,097,822 
Provision for WPPF & WF 21                44,702,472                40,979,769 
Provision for Income Tax 22             400,434,634             368,524,790 

Total equity and liabilities       3,946,267,590       3,520,479,605 

 

Dhaka,
11 November 2019                            

SMC Enterprise Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2019

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these �inancial statements. 

 Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA                                   Abdul Haque                                   Siddiqur Rahman Chowdhury                      

                              Chartered Accountants

Notes

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

                              ACNABIN

   Chief Financial Of�icer                                Managing Director                                             Chairman                              
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2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

Net revenue 23            6,470,668,313            5,235,575,613 
Cost of goods sold 24          (4,012,663,957)          (3,230,883,471)
Gross pro�it          2,458,004,356          2,004,692,142 
Operating expenses        (1,568,055,072)        (1,193,853,188)
Administrative expenses 25             (680,436,197)             (539,759,234)
Selling & marketing expenses 26             (887,618,874)             (654,093,954)
Gross operating pro�it for the year              889,949,284              810,838,955 
Finance expenses 27                (11,768,388)                  (9,065,754)
Net operating pro�it for the year              878,180,896              801,773,201 
Other income 28                  15,868,545                  17,822,183 
Pro�it before WPPF & WF for the year              894,049,441              819,595,384 
Provision for contribution to WPPF & WF                (44,702,472)                (40,979,769)
Pro�it before tax for the year              849,346,969              778,615,615 
Income tax expense             (280,812,565)             (265,800,612)
         Current tax expense             (287,336,868)             (261,351,729)
         Deferred tax Income/(expense) 17.1                     6,524,303                  (4,448,883)
Total comprehensive income              568,534,404              512,815,003 

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these �inancial statements. 

Dhaka,
11 November 2019

SMC Enterprise Limited
Statement of Pro�it or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2019

                              Chartered Accountants

This is the Statement of Pro�it or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our separate
report of even date.

                             ACNABIN

   Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA                                  Abdul Haque                          Siddiqur Rahman Chowdhury                      
    Chief Financial Of�icer                               Managing Director                                    Chairman                              

Notes
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Share Capital Retained 
Earnings

Vendor's 
Account-SMC 

(Potential 
Shares)

Total Equity

Opening balance       100,000,000          1,551,063,964        290,000,000 1,941,063,964     
                            -               568,534,404                             -   568,534,404         
                            -               (30,000,000)                             -   (30,000,000)         
    100,000,000       2,089,598,368      290,000,000 2,479,598,368   

Share Capital Retained 
Earnings

 Vendor's 
Account-SMC 

(Potential 
Shares)

Total Equity

      100,000,000          1,063,248,961        290,000,000 1,453,248,961     
                            -               512,815,003                             -   512,815,003         
                            -               (25,000,000)                             -   (25,000,000)         
    100,000,000       1,551,063,964      290,000,000 1,941,063,964   

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these �inancial statements. 

Dhaka,                                 
11 November 2019              

Particulars

SMC Enterprise Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2019
(Amount in Taka)

   Chief Financial Of�icer                               Managing Director                                 Chairman
  Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA                                  Abdul Haque                     Siddiqur Rahman Chowdhury

Net Pro�ir for the year

Net Pro�it for the year

Cash Dividend paid for the year 2016-2017

Balance as at 30 June 2019
Cash Dividend paid for the year 2017-2018

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Opening balance

Particulars
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2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

A. Cash �lows from operating activities

Net pro�it before interest and taxes                861,115,357                  787,681,369 
Item not involving in movement of cash:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment                196,703,422                  155,627,178 

         1,057,818,779                943,308,547 
Changes in working capital/Non Operating/ Non Cash Items
Decrease in advances, deposit and prepayments                     5,455,490                  224,302,791 
Increase in inventories             (217,256,478)                (122,657,473)
Decrease/(Increase) in accounts receivables                  57,304,722                  (60,125,262)
Decrease/(Increase) in other receivables                     7,725,583                  (24,797,236)
Increase in provision for WPPF                     3,722,703                       3,640,707 
(Decrease)/Increase in provision for gratuity                (34,256,604)                       1,530,675 
(Decrease)/Increase in other payable                (53,410,319)                     56,124,840 
Decrease in security deposits                  (7,025,229)                     (5,739,936)
Increase/(Decrerase) in accounts payables                154,210,091                  (56,968,276)
Finance Expenses                (11,768,388)                     (9,443,836)
Adjustment of income tax             (255,427,024)                (437,906,562)

          (350,725,453)              (432,039,568)
Net cash �low from operating activities              707,093,327                511,268,979 

B. Cash �lows from investing activities

            (309,054,275)                (338,165,930)
Adjustment of excess capitalization of land of last year                                     -                             400,000 
Capital work-in-progress                (83,713,061)                  (62,460,277)
Encashment of FDR                                     -                    116,509,458 
Investment in FDR                (55,218,761)                     (3,960,142)
Net cash used in investing activities           (447,986,097)              (287,676,891)

C. Cash �lows from �inancing activities

Loan receipt from SMC during the year                250,000,000                     50,000,000 
Loan repaid to SMC during the year             (301,372,601)                (150,000,000)
Payments as per vendor's agreement             (150,000,000)                (150,000,000)
Dividend Paid                (30,000,000)                  (25,000,000)
Net cash used in �inancing activities           (231,372,601)              (275,000,000)
Net increase/(decrerase)  cash and bank balances(A+B+C)                27,734,627                (51,407,912)
Cash and bank balances at beginning of the year                292,385,668                  343,793,580 
Cash and bank balances at end of the year              320,120,295                292,385,668 

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these �inancial statements. 

                                         
 Dhaka,

11 November 2019

SMC Enterprise Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

       Chief Financial Of�icer    
     Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA         Abdul Haque                      Siddiqur Rahman Chowdhury

  Managing Director                                       Chairman
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1.

1.1

Taka

1,480,556,533 
Less: Adjustment against excess valuation of property & stock 40,652,052 
Total consideration after adjustment 1,439,904,481 
Less: Cash payment made upto 30 June 2019 850,000,000 
Less: Shares issued till 30 June 2019 50,000,000 
Outstanding amount to be paid: 539,904,481 
b) Amount to be paid in Cash

30 September 2019 50,000,000 
31 December 2019 50,000,000 
31 March 2020 50,000,000 
30 September 2020 50,000,000 
31 December 2020 49,904,481 

Total cash consideration to be paid 249,904,481 
c) Shares to be issued in phases 340,000,000 
Less: Shares issued till 30 June 2019 50,000,000 
Outstanding shares to be issued 290,000,000 

1.2 Nature of business

SMC Enterprise Limited ("SMC EL" or "the Company"), a private company limited by shares was incorporated in
Bangladesh bearing Registration No. C-118753/14, dated 20 October, 2014 under the Companies Act, 1994. The
Company obtained registration from the Board of Investment (BOI), Government of Bangladesh under Registration No.
L-30031503052-H, dated 16 March, 2015. Commercial operation started from 1 January 2015.

A vendor's agreement has been executed between Social Marketing Company (Vendor) and SMC Enterprise Limited
(Vendee) on 01 January 2015 to acquire and take over the business of manufacturing, trading and other commercial
operations of Social Marketing Company. Social Marketing Company has authorized SMC Enterprise Limited at the
board meeting held on 22 December 2014 to receive the scheduled property and stock at their net book value of Tk
1,480,556,533 as certi�ied by MABS & J Partners Chartered Accountants. The Vendor's agreement was addendumed at
03 May 2017 as per board decision. The consideration for such transactions is to be revised and settled in the following
manner: 

Particulars

a) Total Consideration

The Board of Directors of the company has not yet determined the date/phase wise date including the numbers of
shares to be issued. 

SMC Enterprise Limited
Notes to the �inancial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2019

The background and business activities of the Company

Status of the Company

Social Marketing Company (SMC) formed SMC Enterprise Limited as a 'for-pro�it subsidiary' to run pro�itable
operations. All manufacturing and trading operations of self-�inanced pro�itable products are implemented through the
Enterprise. The company markets a diverse range of brands under multiple product categories such as pills, condoms,
Orsaline, female hygiene, pharma products, food products, bevarage items etc to speci�ic segments supported with
brand-speci�ic advertising and promotion, and manages a nationwide distribution operation through 12 area of�ices
located across the country.

SMC EL has made a contract dated 04 May 2016 with Julphar bangladesh Limited for Toll Manufacturing of the pharma
products. As per contract the commercial operation was started dated May 2017 and the sales was started dated August
2017. Where Julphar Bangladesh Limited produces total 32 pharma items for SMC EL. The cost of the production was
started to charge from May 2017.
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2. Basis of  preparation of Financial Statements

2.1

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984;
The Income Tax Rules, 1984;
The Value Added Tax Act, 1991;
The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991;
The Customs Act, 1969;
The Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment) 2013,
The Sale of Goods Act 1930;

2.2 Basis of Measurement

2.3 Components of �inancial statements

-Statement of Financial Position
-Statement of Pro�it or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
-Statement of Changes in Equity
-Statement of Cash Flows
-Notes to the Financial Statements

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

2.5 Use of estimates and judgments

Note: 4 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment.
Note: 6 Inventory valuation
Note: 7 Accounts receivables
Note: 16 Payable for gratuity
Note: 17 Deferred tax liabilities
Note: 22 Provision for Income Tax 

2.6 Reporting period

3. Signi�icant accounting policies

3.1

The �inancial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (IASs), the Companies Act 1994, and other
relevant local laws as applicable.

In addition to the above, the entity is also required to comply with the requirements of the following:

These �inancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention method in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Statement of compliance

The preparation of �inancial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision of accounting estimates is recognized
in the year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and future
years if the revision affects both current and future years.

In particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have
the most signi�icant effect on the amounts recognized in the �inancial statements are described in the following notes:

The �inancial year of the company covers one year from 01 July to 30 June and will be followed consistently.

These �inancial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT) which is the functional currency of the company.
The amounts in these �inancial statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

Basis of accounting

The �inancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and after due compliance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations.



3.2 Property, plant and equipment 

3.2.1 Recognition and measurement

3.2.2 Subsequent Costs

3.2.3 Depreciation

Mobile phone

3.3

3.3.1 Investment in FDR

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or revalued amount if any less accumulated depreciation in compliance
with International Accounting Standard (IAS)-16: Property Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its location and condition for its
intended use inclusive of enward fright, duties and non-refundable takes.

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item
of it is probable that future economic bene�its associated with the item will �low to the entity and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All others repair and maintenence costs are charged to the statment of pro�it or loss and other
comprehensive income during the �inancial period in which they incurred. 

Of�ice Building 2.50%
Factory Building 5%
Lift 20%

Category of Assets Rate (p.a)

Depreciation is charged on property (except Land), plant and equipment using straight line method over the estimated
useful life of each item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is
charged from the date when assets is put into use for commercial operation. No depreciation is charged on the assets
from the month on which such assets are disposed. The rates of depreciation varies from 2.5% to 30% p.a. based on
useful lives and nature of the assets rates of depreciation are as follows: 

Deep tubewell 15%
Plant and machineries 10%
QC equipment 10%

Power sub-station 20%
Fire control system 20%
Central air conditioning 20%

Vehicles 20%
Other equipment 20%

Central warehouse equipment 10%
Furniture and �ittings 10%

Software Development 20%
Diesel Reservoir 20%

Financial assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and bank balances, investment in FDR, accounts receivables and other
receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All others �inancial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the transaction.
The company derecognizes a �inancial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the
cash �lows from the asset expire or it transfers the right to receive the contractual cash �lows on the �inancial asset in a
transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the �inancial asset are transferred.

Of�ice equipment 20%
Other assets 20%

30%
Water Treatment Plant 15%

The Company has the positive intent and ability to hold FDR to maturity and such �inancial assets are classi�ied as held
to maturity. Held-to-maturity �inancial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-
to-maturity �inancial assets are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses.
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3.3.2

3.3.3

3.3.4

3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

3.5 Inventories

3.6 Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS-15: Revenue is recognized only when it completes the 5 steps model:

Step-1
Step-2
Step-3
Step-4
Step-5

3.7

Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances include cash in hand and at banks which are held and available for use by the company without
any restriction. 

Advance, deposit and prepayments

Accounts receivables

Accounts receivables are initially recognized as invoice amount and subsequently measured at invoice amount less any
provisions for doubtful debts. Provisions are made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account
aging, previous experience and general economic conditions. When an accounts receivable is determined to be
uncollected it is written off, �irstly against any provision available and then to the pro�it or loss and other comprehensive
income. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously provided for are credited to the pro�it or loss and other
comprehensive income. 

Finance income and expenses

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested as FDR, bank deposits. Interest income is recognized using
accrual principle.

Finance expenses comprise interest expenses on loan, overdraft, bank charged and recognized in the statement of Pro�it
or Loss and other comprehensive income using effective interest rate method.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2: "Inventories". Cost is
determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost o� inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in the normal
course of business in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is based on
estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Identify the contract with a customer.
Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less deductions or
adjustments. Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial
recognition prepayments are carried at cost less charges to statement of pro�it or loss and other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognized initially on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognizes a �inancial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities include liabilities for expenses, accounts payable, other payables
and other �inancial obligations.

Loans and borrowings

Borrowings repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of �inancial position are classi�ied as non-current
liabilities whereas the portion o� borrowings repayable within twelve months from the date of statement of �inancial
position, unpaid interest and other charges are classi�ied as current liabilities. 

Determine the transaction price.
Allocate the prices to the performance obligations
Recognize revenue.

Value Added Tax exempted products

VAT is exempted for all kinds of contraceptive and sheth contraceptive Products as per SRO # 172/Law/2019/29-VAT
dated 13 June 2019.But Orsaline and female hygiene products and pharma products are not VAT exempted.
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3.8 Employee bene�its

3.8.1 De�ined contribution plan (provident fund) 

3.8.2 De�ined bene�it plan (gratuity)

3.8.3 Workers' Pro�it Participation Fund

3.9

3.9.1 Current tax

3.9.2 Deferred tax

3.10 Statement of cash �lows

3.11 Provision

3.12 Foreign currency transactions

De�ined bene�it plan is a retirement bene�it plan under which amounts to be paid as retirement bene�its are determined
by reference to employees' earnings and/or year of services. The Company has funded gratuity fund. The Employees'
gratuity fund is being considered as de�ined bene�it plan as it meets the recognition criteria of IAS-19, Employee Bene�it.
The Company's obligation is to provide the agreed bene�its to current employees as per condition of the fund. 

The Company operates a gratuity scheme for its permanent employees; provision for gratuity is made annually against
one month's basic salary for each completed year of services of an eligible employee.

Workers' Pro�it Participation Fund (the "WPPF") also quali�ies as de�ined contribution plan. The Company is required to
provide 5% of net pro�it before tax before charging such expense in accordance with Bangladesh Labour Act
(Amendment in 2013) 2006. The amount contributed to WPPF is separated.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of pro�it
or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to item recognised directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the reporting date. The applicable tax rate for the Company is 35%. Provision for current tax expenses has
been made on the basis of Finance Act 2019 of Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

A de�ined contribution plan is a post-employment bene�it plan under which an entity pays �ixed contributions into a
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company has recognised
provident fund.

Deferred tax is calculated using the carrying amount and tax base of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax arises due to
temporary difference deductible or taxable for the events or transactions recognised in the statement of pro�it or loss
and other comprehensive income. A temporary difference in the difference between the tax base of an asset or liability
an its carrying amount/reported amount in the statement of �inancial position. Deferred tax asset or liability is the
amount o� income tax recoverable or payable in future periods recognised in current year. The deferred tax
asset/income or liability/expense does not create a legal recoverability/liability to and from the income tax authority. 

Statement of cash �lows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7: Statement of Cash Flow and the cash �lows
from operating activities have been presented under indirect method.

A provision is recognized on the date of �inancial position if, as a result of past events, the company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an out�low of economic bene�its will be required to settle
the obligation.

Foreign currency transactions are converted into Bangladesh Taka at exchange rates prevailing on the dates of
transactions. Assets and liabilities in foreign currency as at 30 June 2019 were converted into Taka/Tk./BDT at the
exchange rate prevailing on the closing date. 
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3.13 Events after the reporting period

3.14 General

i.  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

3.15 Comparative information

3.16 Status of compliance of International Accounting Standards

The Company's status of compliance with applicable Financial Reporting Standards is as under:

IAS
1
2
7
8

10
12
16
19
21
24
32
37
39

IFRS
7

12
13
15

Comparative information has been presented in respect of the prior period in accordance with IAS-1: Presentation of
Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the �inancial statements and also the narrative and descriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's �inancial statements.

Title Remarks
Presentation of Financial Statements Complied

Amounts recognised in the �inancial statements are adjusted for events after reporting periods that provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment is given in the �inancial statements for events
after the reporting period that are indicative of conditions that those after the reporting period. Materials non-adjusting
events are disclosed in the �inancial statements.

ii. Previous year's �igures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the current year's
    presentation.

Events after the Reporting Period Complied
Income Taxes Complied
Property, Plant & Equipment Partially Complied

Inventories Complied
Statement of Cash Flows Complied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Complied

Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Complied

Employee Bene�its Complied
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
Related Party Disclosures Complied

Fair value measurement Complied
Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied

Title Remarks
Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities Complied
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30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

4. Property, plant and equipment

A.    Cost
Opening balance 2,127,865,244        1,733,920,521       
Add: Addition during the year 311,592,935            394,344,723           

2,439,458,179        2,128,265,244       
Less: Disposal during the year -                              400,000                   
Total 2,439,458,179     2,127,865,244     

B.    Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance 413,741,530            258,114,352           
Add: Charged during the year 196,703,422            155,627,178           

610,444,952            413,741,530           
Total 610,444,952         413,741,530        

C.    Written down value (A-B) 1,829,013,227     1,714,123,714     

A schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annexure-A 

4.1

5. Capital work-in-progress

Construction work at Comilla 9,111,282                 -                             
Construction work at Bhaluka for ORS factory 91,306,774              59,803,199             
Construction work at Bogura -                              40,738                      
Construction work for CWH at Bhaluka 540,000                    225,000                   
Construction work at Khulna 748,298                    748,298                   
Property, plant and equipment (Other than construction works) 40,285,282              -                             

141,991,636         60,817,235           

The movement and subsequent position of this amount is as under:

Opening balance 60,817,235              54,535,751             
Add: Addition during the year 83,713,061              62,460,277             

144,530,296            116,996,028           
Less: Transfer to property, plant and equipments during the year 2,538,660                 56,178,793             

141,991,636         60,817,235           
6. Inventories

Raw Materials 236,335,465            160,274,880           
Packing Materials 88,369,204              81,677,996             
POP materials 28,846,574              23,717,595             
Stores and Spares 54,668,556              42,069,343             
Work in Progress 8,177,066                 4,550,872                
Finished Goods 475,230,935            362,080,635           

891,627,800         674,371,322        
A schedule of inventories is given in Annexure-B

Items of Inventories Opening 
balance

 Purchase during 
the year 

 Consumtion 
during the year 

 Closing 
balance 

POP materials 23,717,595           60,338,148               55,209,169              28,846,574             
Packing Materials 81,677,996           544,639,417            537,948,209            88,369,204             
Stores and Spares 42,069,343           40,918,382               28,319,170              54,668,556             
Raw Materials 160,274,880        773,438,750            697,378,165            236,335,465           
Work in Progress 4,550,872              -                              -                              8,177,066                
Finished Goods including Bulk 362,080,635        2,353,456,611         2,240,306,311        475,230,935           

Total 674,371,322      3,772,791,308      3,559,161,024     891,627,800        

7. Accounts Receivables
Receivable from Sales (Note: 7.1) 11,021,614              12,101,722             
Receivable from Pharma Sales (Note: 7.2) 66,532                       56,291,146             

11,088,145            68,392,867           

Property, plant and equipment includes land & buildings of Taka 134,668,703 and Taka 229,669,842 respectively, which has

been acquired from Social Marketing Company (SMC) through vendor's agreement dated 01 January 2015 but company has

not yet registered those land in the name of SMC Enterprise Limited and therefore ownership still remains with SMC. 
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30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

7.1 Accounts receivable (other than pharma)

Opening balance 12,101,722              8,267,606                
Add: Sales during the year 6,722,702,188        5,616,456,895       

6,734,803,910        5,624,724,501       
Less: Collection during the year 6,723,782,296        5,612,622,779       

11,021,614            12,101,722           

7.2 Accounts receivable-Pharma

Opening balance 56,291,146              -                             
Add: Sales during the year 253,039,931            142,739,725           

309,331,077            142,739,725           
Less: Collection during the year 309,264,545            86,448,579             

66,532                     56,291,146           

The aging of above accounts receivables as at the statement of �inancial position date was:

Aging of the above receivables is given below

Past due  0-30 days 3,650,802                 22,518,535             
Past due  31-90 days 6,251,031                 38,557,029             
Past due over 91 days 1,186,313                 7,317,303                

11,088,146            68,392,867           

8. Other Receivables

Receivable from SMC 3,671,087                 7,150,235                
Pragati Insurance Ltd 443,064                    -                             
Interest receivable on FDRs 654,534                    573,153                   
Raw Materials Loan -                              4,770,880                

4,768,685               12,494,268           

09. Advance, deposit and prepayments

Advance (Note: 9.1) 632,744,748            638,770,739           
Security Deposit (Note: 9.2) 3,343,960                 2,773,460                

636,088,708         641,544,199        
9.1 Advances and prepayments

Advanced against expenses 14,593,856              53,952,094             
Goods in Transit 166,726,808            176,731,164           
Advanced Income Tax (Note: 9.1.1) 363,873,449            333,652,365           
Margin aginst Bank Guarantee 1,000,000                 1,000,000                
Vehicles loan (Note-9.1.2) 33,237,148              21,722,685             
Advance VAT-Toll Manufacturing 342,950                    490,321                   
Advances for Advertisement (Note-9.1.3) 6,869,949                 -                             
Advance Trade VAT -                              599,539                   
Advance against Employees welfare 94,068                       176,670                   
Advance against �ixed assets -                              4,694,263                
Other advances -                              11,331                      
VAT Current Account-ORS Factory 6,199,500                 12,714,940             
VAT on Stock 30,059,979              27,317,571             
VAT Current Account-Health & Hygiene Factory 7,849,945                 3,720,508                
Union subscription -                              2,400                        
Eastern  Insurance Co. Ltd. -                              250,078                   
Pragati Insurance Ltd 1,897,096                 1,438,202                
United Insurance Ltd -                              184,081                   
Reliance Insurance Ltd -                              112,528                   

632,744,748         638,770,739        

9.1.1 Advanced Income Tax

Opening balance 333,652,365            480,769,212           
Add: Addition during the year 285,648,108            290,789,715           

619,300,473            771,558,927           
Less: Adjustment for the assessment year 2017-2018 255,427,024            437,906,562           

363,873,449         333,652,365        
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9.1.2 Vehicles loan

The movement and subsequent position of this amount is as under:
Motor bike Motor Car 30.06.2019 30.06.2018

Taka Taka Taka Taka

Opening balance                3,819,108                 17,903,577                 21,722,685                  6,509,689 
Add: Advance given during the year                3,481,094                 16,119,000                 19,600,094                17,639,500 

               7,300,202                 34,022,577                 41,322,779                24,149,189 
Less :Adjusted/Realized during the year                1,014,162                    7,071,469                   8,085,631                  2,426,504 

             6,286,040               26,951,108               33,237,148              21,722,685 

9.1.3 Advances for Advertisement

Nushrat Faria 1,405,555                 -                             
Nanziba Fatema Meem 150,000                    -                             
Shakib Khan 5,314,394                 -                             

6,869,949               -                            

9.2 Security Deposit

Performance Security to BRAC 30,000                       70,000                      
Titas Gas 69,000                       69,000                      
Power Development Board (PDB) 768,000                    -                             
Save the Children International -                              157,500                   
Deposit for 550 KW power to 1600 KVA substation 2,476,960                 2,476,960                

3,343,960               2,773,460              

10. Investment in FDR

IPDC 61,569,093              56,350,332             
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 50,000,000              -                             

111,569,093         56,350,332           

11. Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand (Note-11.1) 796,968                    31,494,469             
Cash at bank (Note-11.2) 319,323,327            260,891,199           

320,120,295         292,385,668        
11.1 Cash in hand

Head of�ice 13,973                       48,039                      
Dhaka area of�ice-West 58,877                       -                             
Chittagong area of�ice 48,064                       -                             
Khulna area of�ice 4,368                         478                            
Kushtia  area of�ice 49,015                       4,644                        
Barishal area of�ice 127,610                    -                             
Comilla  area of�ice 102,063                    17,000                      
Sylhet area of�ice 32,394                       600                            
Bogura area of�ice 33,319                       -                             
Health & Hygiene Factory 10,054                       15,535                      
Mymensingh area of�ice 37,913                       -                             
Rajshahi area of�ice 20,421                       -                             
Rangpur area of�ice 19,832                       -                             
ORS Factory-Bhaluka 40,183                       -                             
Undeposited Sales Proceeds 198,882                    31,408,173             

796,968                   31,494,469           

The above loan was provided by the Company to its sales and management staff to increase their operational ef�iciency. Entire
amount Tk 3,32,37,148 was receivable from the sales and management level personnel against motor car/Motorbike loan under
this scheme through a �ixed number of installments without interest.

As per clause 1(a) of section 94 of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, if NBR does not assess the income two years from the end of the
�irst assessment year in which the income was �irst assessable then the amount of tax provision can be adjusted based on the
acknowledgement receipt from NBR at the time of payment of tax as per return under 82BB. So here SMC Enterprise Limited has
adjusted the tax paid for the assessment year 2017-2018 against the advance income tax. The company subsequently will adjust
if there is any over or under provision assessed by NBR.

152



30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

11.2 Cash at bank

Bank Name Branch
Collection Account 
Uttata Bank Ltd. Corporate Br 53,018,300 45,144,470             
Pubali Bank Ltd Bhaluka Br -                              382,534                   
Pubali Bank Ltd Madhabpur Br 1,597                         1,976,093                
BRAC Bank Ltd Gobindagonj Br 1,095,932                 1,320,907                
United Commercial Bank Ltd Hathazari Br 525,039                    639,710                   
United Commercial Bank Ltd Ghatail Br 1,186,550                 1,064,735                
United Commercial Bank Ltd Kapasia Br 1,128,373                 941,861                   
Pubali Bank Ltd. collection a/c Banani Br. 1,845,282                 -                             
DBBL Collection account Matuail Br. 83,049                       -                             
Pubali Bank Ltd. Siddirgonj Br. 1,872                         -                             
Pubali Bank Ltd Banani Br 11,873,083              15,595,768             
Pubali Bank Ltd Daulatgonj Br 3,360                         9,213                        
Prime Bank Ltd. Shibpur Br 11,409                       212,281                   
Janata Bank Ltd Kaligonj Br 1,326                         6,689,155                
First Security Islami Bank Ltd Bauphal Br -                              185,552                   
Rupali Bank Ltd Bhandaria Br -                              646,725                   
National Bank Ltd Phulpur Br 661,066                    2,083,369                
Operating Account 
Uttara Bank Limited Gulshan 72,105,820              27,630,314             
Pubali Bank Limited Banani 23,580,108              78,565,220             
Pubali Bank Limited Banani 23,441,705              6,694,620                
Prime Bank Limited Banani 21,837,083              11,001,594             
Brac Bank Limited Corporate 235,763                    319,078                   
Balance at Area of�ices' Banks Area of�ices 15,329,643              11,677,517             
HSBC Main -                              1,827,236                
Sonali Bank Ltd. Banani 3,142,250                 -                             
Eastern Bank Ltd. Gulshan 52,511,252              -                             
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 841,286                    -                             
Pubali Bank OD Account Banani 10,000                       -                             
First Security Islami Bank Limited Banani 16,610,628              18,443,695             
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited Banani 957,652                    22,429,773             
Stanadard Chartered Bank Gulshan 17,229,814              989,513                   
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Banani Branch Banani 54,084                       4,420,267                

319,323,327         260,891,199        

A/C Number

159414100004223

Various A/Cs

183102000877
2214315008827
0100131367044
023013100000017
5314024000003
1174002785170

3311102000576
3311102000692
12321010034932

133130100000043

3311102000707

157130100000074

14100041157
4465102000053
1690102000178
1901103571806001
088130100000038

41160320000309

1501103649154001

02-1307733-01

001-018464-011

103-120-3742
011513100000345

3102466399001
3311901022127

3311-102-000724
197.120.1334
4863102000044

6503000022
1161360285322
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30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

12. Share capital

a. Authorized share capital
5,000,000 Ordinary shares of BDT 100 each 500,000,000         500,000,000         
b. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
1,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each fully paidup 100,000,000         100,000,000         
c. The composition of fully paid-up share capital is as follows:

Name of Shareholders Position Nationality No. of shares 
Face value 
per share 

BDT

Amount in 
BDT  Amount in BDT 

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Chowdhury Chairman Bangladeshi 1 100 100 100                            
Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan Director Bangladeshi 1 100 100 100                            

 1,000,000               100,000,000            100,000,000 

13. Retained earnings

Opening Balance 1,551,063,964        1,063,248,961        
Add: Net pro�it for the year 568,534,404           512,815,003           

2,119,598,368        1,576,063,964        
Less: Dividend paid in cash during the year (30,000,000)            (25,000,000)            

2,089,598,368     1,551,063,964     

14. 290,000,000         290,000,000         

14.1 Vendor's  Account - loan 

Vendor's  Account - Loan (Opening Balance) 399,904,481           549,904,481           
Repayment made during the year (150,000,000)         (150,000,000)         
Balance 249,904,481           399,904,481           
Current portion of loan (150,000,000)         (150,000,000)         
Vendor's Account (Net off current portion) 99,904,481            249,904,481         

15. Loan from SMC

Opening Balance                51,372,603 151,750,685           
Add: Received during the year              250,000,000 59,065,754              

301,372,603                        210,816,439 
Less: Paid during the year              301,372,603 159,443,836           

-                            51,372,603            

16. Payable for gratuity

Opening Balance 57,843,998              56,313,323              
Add: Provision made during the year 41,587,394              29,746,770              

99,431,392              86,060,093              
Less: Transferred to fund during the year 75,843,998              28,216,095              

-                             -                             
23,587,394            57,843,998            

As disclosed in note # 1.1, out of total consideration, an amount of Tk 399,904,481 has been agreed to settle through cash payments, the
details of which are as under:-  

As per addendum to the original Vendor's agreement disclosed in note # 1.1, SMC Enterprise Limited will issue shares to SMC for Tk
340,000,000 in phases for the property and stocks acquired from SMC. The company issued 500,000 shares for the year ended 30 June
2017 amounting to Taka 50,000,000. No further shares were issued during the year ended 30 June 2019.

Vendor's Account -SMC (Potential Share)

SMC (Represented by its director
Mr. Muhammed Ali) 

Shareholder 99,999,800              99,999,800              100Bangladeshi 999,998         
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17. Deferred Tax Liabilities

As at 30 June 2019

1,166,287,523       965,932,186       200,355,336            

-                            
-                         

-                              

200,355,336            
(41,587,394)           -                         (41,587,394)             

Taxable temporary difference 158,767,942            
Applicable Tax Rate 35%

              55,568,780 

As at 30 June 2018

1,272,873,753       1,061,197,800 211,675,953            

(4,520,375)             -                         (4,520,375)               

207,155,578            
(29,746,770)           -                             (29,746,770)             

Taxable temporary difference 177,408,808            
 Applicable Tax Rate 35%

              62,093,083 

30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

17.1 Deferred (Income)/ Expense

Closing balance of Deferred tax liability 55,568,780             62,093,083              
Opening Balance of Deferred tax liability (62,093,083)            (57,644,199)             

(6,524,303)            4,448,884               

18 Security deposit

Neptune Advertisers 111,790                     111,790                      
Adway Publicity 288,916                     288,916                      
Azad Art Hall 163,363                     163,363                      
Aziz & Company Ltd. 34,000                       34,000                        
Asiatic Marketing Communication Ltd 154,441                     118,488                      
ABM Water Company -                              185,475                      
Magnum Eng. & Const. Ltd 1,141,449                 845,227                      
Adcomm Ltd. 9,978                          9,978                           
McDonald Steel Building Products Ltd -                              3,385,603                  
ACMEC Consortium Ltd. 108,000                     108,000                      
Bitopi Advertising Ltd. 170,052                     379,691                      
Asiatic Marketing Comm. Ltd. 10,610                       -                               
Media Com Ltd. 145,335                     76,577                        
Airy International 444,741                     109,472                      
Cross World Power Ltd. 435,748                     338,948                      
Nutech Construction Chemical Ltd 41,678                       41,678                        
Mayer Dawua Thai Alominium Fabricator 11,662                       -                               
Power property care service 8,375                          8,375                           

 Carrying amount Tax base

Property, plant and equipment -
(Excluding land)

Deferred tax (income)/expense recognized directly in pro�it

Deferred tax liability has been recognized in accordance with the provision of IAS-12 based on temporary differences 
arising due to difference in the carrying amount of the assets or liabilities and its tax base.

Permanent difference for
Vehicle exceeding Tk 2,500,000

Deferred tax liability 

Gratuity provision

Gratuity provision

Deferred tax liability 

Taxable/ (deductible)
temporary difference

Property, plant and equipment - 
(Excluding land)
Parmanent difference for 
Vehicle exceeding Tk 2,500,000
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30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

K. Z. Khan & Co. -                              3,287,617                  
Total Engineering & Construction Solution Tech 111,436                     214,350                      
Godhury Marketing Communication 595,108                     638,083                      
Nexus Trading 396,366                     396,366                      
Nodi Enterprize 94,500                       94,500                        
Gray Advt.(BD) Ltd. 37,791                       37,791                        
Nazma Construction Co. 1,243,733                 867,007                      
ISE LTD. 64,780                       64,780                        
Energypac Engg. Ltd. 1,398,675                 2,468,460                  
Noor Ad. 72,000                       72,000                        
Multi Product Engg. Ltd 122,847                     914,809                      
Uranus Communication 183,000                     183,000                      
OOH Leader & Printers 362,250                     362,250                      
GREY 31,433                       31,433                        
Ogilvy & Mather Communication Pvt. Ltd 1,444                          1,444                           
Paragon Ceramic Industries Ltd 167,290                     167,290                      
Build Asia 728,855                     588,176                      
Marn Steel Structure Ltd. 455,564                     -                               
Base Technologies Ltd. 222,499                     -                               

9,569,708              16,594,937            

19 Accounts payable 496,214,250         342,004,159          

A Schedule of Accounts payable is given in Annexure-C

20 Other payables

CSR Fund (Corporate Social Responsibility) 2,225,797                2,849,020                 
Payable to SMC (Other than Vendor's Agreement) 28,742,449             21,397,797              
Withholding tax and VAT 8,734,229                13,062,171              
Liabilities for area of�ice expenses (Note: 20.1) 5,467,109                5,135,027                 
Trade VAT payable 5,105,328                19,175,662              
Liabilities for expenses 71,056,392             66,027,011              
Raw Materials Loan 2,577,254                -                              
Provision for Incentive 53,236,431             42,967,916              
Union subscription 11,300                      -                              
Excess collection from pharma sales 14,322                      -                              
Gratuity Loan 268,202                   193,969                    
Payable to Employee's provident Fund -                             1,376,878                 
Payable for PF loan -                             36,140                       
Liabilities for supplies 9,038,594                65,873,077              
Payroll Tax -                             494,101                    
Current Account with ORS factory 210,097                   1,509,053                 

186,687,503         240,097,822          

20.1 Liabilities for area of�ice expenses
Dhaka East Area Of�ice. 437,052                     226,494                    
Chittagong Area Of�ice 1,493,159                 1,853,445                 
Khulna Area Of�ice. 292,915                   303,368                    
Sylhet  Area Of�ice. 399,811                     308,305                    
Barisal Area Of�ice 362,112                   370,505                    
Comilla Area Of�ice 1,302,118                1,150,607                 
Kushtia Area Of�ice 241,938                   236,831                    
Mymensingh Area Of�ice. 270,728                   180,024                    
Rangpur Area Of�ice. 344,502                   239,088                    
Dhaka Area Of�ice West 322,774                   266,360                    

5,467,109              5,135,027               
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30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Taka Taka

21 Provision for Worker's Pro�it Participation Fund & Welfare Fund

Opening Balance 40,979,769             37,339,062              
Add: Addition during the year 44,702,472             40,979,769              

85,682,241             78,318,831              
Less: Paid during the year 40,979,769             37,339,062              

44,702,472           40,979,769            

22 Provision for Income Tax 

 Opening Balance 368,524,790           545,079,623            
Add: Provision made during the year 287,336,868           261,351,729            

655,861,658           806,431,352            
Less: Adjustment for the assessment year 2017-2018 255,427,024           437,906,562            

400,434,634         368,524,790          

As per clause 1(a) of section 94 of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, if NBR does not assess the income of two years from
the end of the �irst assessment year in which the income was �irst assessable then the amount of tax provision can be
adjusted based on the acknowledgement receipt from NBR at the time of payment of tax as per return under 82BB.
So here SMC Enterprise Limited has adjusted the tax paid for the assessment year 2017-2018 against the advance
income tax. The company subsequently will adjust if there is any over or under provision assessed by NBR.
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2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

23 Net Revenue

Gross revenue 6,975,742,119          5,619,440,868          
Less : VAT on sales 504,093,227             380,964,023              
Less : Discount on Sales 980,579                      2,901,232                   

6,470,668,313       5,235,575,613        

Details of gross revenue is given in Annexure-D.

24 Cost of Goods Sold

Consumption of Raw Materials (Note-24.1) 697,378,165             482,015,735              
Consumption of Packing Materials (Note-24.2) 537,948,210             425,068,423              
Factory Overhead (Note-24.3) 540,657,465             420,045,417              
Total Cost 1,775,983,840       1,327,129,575        
Opening work in process 4,550,872                  1,248,877                   
Closing work in process (8,177,066)                (4,550,872)                 
Cost of Production 1,772,357,647       1,323,827,579        
Opening stock of �inished goods 362,080,635             281,937,515              
Purchase of commodities during the year (Net) 2,353,456,611          1,987,199,011          
Closing stock of �inished goods (475,230,935)           (362,080,635)            
Cost of Goods Sold 4,012,663,957       3,230,883,471        

24.1 Consumption of Raw Material

Opening stock of Raw materials 160,274,880             141,727,096              
Purchased of Raw materials during the year (Net) 773,438,750             500,563,519              
Closing stock of Raw materials (236,335,465)           (160,274,880)            

697,378,165           482,015,735            

24.2 Consumption of Packing Material

Opening stock of Packing materials 81,677,997                95,737,431                
Purchase of Packing materials for own production 454,636,975             349,204,980              
Purchased of Packing materials for outsourced products 90,002,442                61,804,009                
Closing stock of Packing materials (88,369,204)              (81,677,997)               

537,948,210           425,068,423            

24.3 Factory Overhead

Salaries & wages 212,855,796             158,643,116              
Travel Expenses 8,797,770                  9,835,340                   
General factory overhead (Note-24.3.1) 158,365,585             120,885,165              
Depreciation 143,359,947             116,081,995              
Medical check-up -                               481,598                      
Insurance & Premium -                               91,470                         
Factory meal expenses 17,278,368                14,026,733                

540,657,465           420,045,417            

24.3.1 General factory overhead

Of�ice utilities 36,332,823                29,479,323                
Telephone and internet service 533,879                      1,131,393                   
Bank charges and commission 97,206                        82,774                         
Uniforms 2,885,182                  2,792,060                   
Minor equipment 159,221                      1,298,647                   
Recruitment, training and others 19,700                        -                                
Meeting and conference expenses 504,916                      684,903                      
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2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

Postage 31,185                        39,192                         
Factory supplies 11,808,109                6,781,038                   
Toll Manufacturing Charge 26,719,116                12,324,541                
Misc. Direct Cost -                               104,248                      
Laboratory chemicals 798,531                      446,899                      
Repairs and maintenance 6,440,324                  8,266,470                   
Spare Parts 19,314,656                12,213,442                
Research & Development -                               974,285                      
Rates and taxes 54,235                        326,862                      
Product Registration Fees 748,880                      -                                
Incentive 26,542,389                18,172,898                
Security services 7,660,031                  6,436,089                   
Fuel for generator 8,669,631                  12,847,504                
Entertainment 260,793                      -                                
Cleaning and washing 387,943                      391,918                      
Legal & professional expenses 281,841                      400,764                      
Tender notice & others -                               1,500                           
Gratuity expenses 8,114,993                  5,688,416                   

158,365,585           120,885,165            

25 Administrative expenses

Salaries and bene�its 427,529,626             323,994,490              
Rent 55,809,357                50,800,103                
Utilities 11,984,490                10,740,958                
Communication 6,584,789                  5,212,275                   
Bank Charges & Commission 1,027,744                  1,037,724                   
Of�ice Supply 11,888,686                12,962,802                
Consumables 3,147,530                  3,534,677                   
Repair & maintenence 5,618,427                  6,434,012                   
Legal and professional expenses 4,307,543                  5,815,256                   
Trade license expenses 61,185                        31,090                         
Product Registration Fees 636,272                      -                                
Subscription & donation 21,500                        -                                
Rate & taxes 632,551                      281,902                      
Security services 11,153,144                7,266,138                   
Generator fuel 680,869                      1,187,651                   
Product Development Expenses 484,301                      95,069                         
Trade handling charges 123,700                      154,300                      
Honorarium 2,062,225                  1,552,501                   
Recruitment & training exp. 601,996                      1,592,832                   
Bad Debts 24,101                        -                                
Entertainment 6,192,282                  -                                
Meeting & conference exp. 6,288,774                  9,827,549                   
Insurance & premium 7,451,267                  9,009,597                   
Inventory write off 351,137                      1,025,096                   
Audit fee 452,525                      385,250                      
Meal expenses 1,543,739                  601,771                      
Staff gratuity 33,472,401                24,058,354                
Medical check-up & Medical expenses 1,244,000                  365,404                      
Cleaning & washing 6,600                           12,214                         
Vehicle Taxes 401,758                      634,776                      
Vehicle Fuel 15,996,763                14,241,758                
Vehicle maintenance expenses 9,311,441                  7,358,502                   
Depreciation 53,343,474                39,545,183                

680,436,197           539,759,234            
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2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

26 Selling & Distribution expenses

Participants training 2,502,805                  3,457,368                   
Advertisement and promotion 448,411,090             384,202,171              
RMP/TBA/Seminar/GDS 4,157,923                  3,608,658                   
Customer education 799,337                      646,689                      
Research and development 9,990,398                  2,582,070                   
Incentive 40,279,173                26,858,324                
Travel & Perdiem expenses 101,603,531             69,374,360                
Corporate affairs & Promotion 1,354,713                  100,000                      
Cartage & porter 21,900,659                19,538,391                
Transport Expenses 134,029,559             94,464,606                
Distribution expenses 80,484,279                14,044,031                
Vehicle fuel for sales van (Gas) 24,815,167                20,577,880                
Distribution-labor charge 16,407,569                12,500,513                
Cycle salesman 882,671                      2,138,893                   

887,618,874           654,093,954            

27 Finance Expenses

Interest expenses 11,768,388              9,065,754                 

28 Other income

Interest on FDR investment 5,907,783                  9,839,471                   
Interest on STD accounts 5,303,551                  4,091,999                   
Income from sale of scrap 3,699,379                  2,995,317                   
Income from insurance claim 750,280                      895,396                      
Other income 203,502                      -                                
Income from sale of tender forms 4,050                           -                                

15,868,545              17,822,183              
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29. Related party transactions

S. L No. Received
 during the year

Payment during 
the year

Other 
transactions 

during the year

1 -                             150,000,000            -                           
2 149,806,763           145,782,285            1,699,839              
3 250,000,000           250,000,000            -                           
4 978,959                    -                           
5 5,187,393                -                           
6

2,668,527                 -                           
7 -                             -                           
8 -                             27,591,980              -                           

30. Capital Expenditure Commitment

There is no other capital expenditure commitment or contract except Vendor's Agreement as on 30 June 2019.

31. Payments in foreign currency 2018-2019 2017-2018

Import of machineries 
USD 1,561,363                 1,198,629              
EURO 21,343                       4,281                       
GBP 27,146                       24,449                    

Import of raw materials
USD 9,994,560                 7,672,637              
EURO 53,704                       10,772                    

32. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II, Para 3 of the Companies Act 1994:

2018-2019 2017-2018
                           1,047                             934 

56                               60                             

33. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II, Para 4 of  the Companies Act 1994:

Managing Director's remuneration and bene�it for the year
2018-2019 2017-2018

Taka Taka
Basic Salary 4,226,250                 3,601,813              
Other bene�it 3,580,899                 3,051,814              

7,807,149               6,653,627            

The Company has carrying out a good number of transactions with it's parent entity, Social Marketing Company (SMC)
at arm's length in normal course of business that fall within the de�inition of related parties as per International
Accounting Standard (IAS) - 24 "Related Party Disclosures". SMC Enterprise Limited has the following transactions
with SMC:

Transactions Type

Sales procced of SMC's product
Loan Received

Parmanent employees

The company had 934 permanent employees as at 30 June 2019 and a varying number of seasonal and temporary
workers as required. All permanent employees receive remuneration in excess of taka 60,000 per annum each.

Amount in FCY

Of�ice rent

Payment of loan (Under vendor's 
agreement)

Packaging Expenses (Somaject)
Selling & Distrubution Overhead 
Expenses incurred for RMP Meet & 
Seminar
Expenses incurred for common services

Contractual & seasonal employees

The Directors of the company except Managing Director did not take any bene�it from the company other than the
board meeting attendence fees.
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2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

34. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II, Para 7 of the Companies Act 1994:

Particulars

Production (In Pcs)
Installed Capacity (Targeted production) 435,000,000            405,000,000         
Actual Production 448,101,600            411,409,660         
Utilization 103.01% 101.58%

Toll Manufacturing (In Packs)
Production Contract 1,763,171                 682,010                  
Actual Received 1,763,171                 682,010                  
Accomplishment 100% 100%

35. Financial risk management

-   Credit risk
-   Liquidity risk
-   Market risk

35.1  Credit risk

Exposure to credit risk

Accounts receivables 11,088,145              68,392,867            
Other receivables 4,768,685                 56,249,688            
Advance & deposit & prepayments 636,088,708            597,788,779         
Cash and bank balances 320,120,295            292,385,668         

972,065,834         1,014,817,003   

35.2 Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of �inancial liabilities of the company:

1 year or less More than 1 year
Taka Taka

Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000           150,000,000            -                           
Security deposits 9,569,708                9,569,708                 -                           
Accounts payable 496,214,250           496,214,250            -                           
Other payables 186,687,503           186,687,503            -                           
Income tax provision less AIT 36,561,185             -                              -                           

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its �inancial obligations as they falls due. The
company's approach to manage liquidity (cash and Bank balance) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have suf�icient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. 

International Financial Reporting Standard IFRS 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of
information relating to: both recognized and unrecognized �inancial instruments, their signi�icance and performance,
accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the companies policies for controlling
risks and exposures. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of �inancial instruments.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk 

Credit risk is the risk of a �inancial loss to the company if a client or counterparty to a �inancial instrument fails to meet
its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk pro�ile i.e. their legal status, �inancial condition,
ageing pro�ile etc. Accounts receivable are mainly related to sales of �inished goods. The maximum exposure to credit
risk each represented by the carrying amount of each �inancial assets in the �inancial statement of �inancial position.

The carrying amount of �inancial assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk
at the reporting date was:

As at 30 June 2019 Contractual cash 
�lows (Taka)
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1 year or less More than 1 year
Taka Taka

Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000           150,000,000            -                           
Security deposits 16,594,937             16,594,937              -                           
Accounts payable 342,004,159           342,004,159            -                           
Other payables 240,097,822           240,097,822            -                           
Income tax provision less AIT 34,872,425             -                              -                           

35.3 Market risk

a) Currency risk

2018-2019 2017-2018
Taka Taka

i) Exposure to currency risk

The company's exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

Receivable from the Prime Bank against FDR Lien                                   -                50,000,000 
Receivable from The City Bank against FDR Lien                 50,000,000 

50,000,000              50,000,000            

The following  rate has been applied (as on 29 June 2019): Taka Taka

US Dollar ($) 84.74 83.74

Accounting classi�ication and fair values

Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets

Held to Maturity
Investment in �ixed deposit (short term)              111,569,093            111,569,093 

Loans and receivables
Accounts receivables                 11,088,145              11,088,145 
Other Receivables                   4,768,685                 4,768,685 
Advance, deposit and prepayments              636,088,708            636,088,708 

Fair value of �inancial assets and liabilities together with carrying amount shown in the statement of �inancial position
are as follows:

As at 30 June 2018 Contractual cash 
�lows (Taka)

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the
company's income or the value of its holdings of �inancial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

The company is exposed to currency risk on payment of import of inventory and plant & machineries through letter of
credit. All of the company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD, JPY, EURO, GBP.

Foreign currency denominated assets

The rate of exchange has been applied which was circulated from the Bangladesh Bank in the bank's website as on 29 
June 2019.

30.06.2019
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Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial Liabilities

Liabilities carried at amortized costs

Vendor's Account- SMC (non-current portion) 99,904,481              99,904,481            
Security deposits 9,569,708                 9,569,708              
Accounts payable 496,214,250            496,214,250         
Other payable 186,687,503            186,687,503         
Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000            150,000,000         

Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets

Held to Maturity
Investment in �ixed deposit (short term)                 56,350,332 56,350,332            

Loans and receivables
Accounts receivables 68,392,867              68,392,867            
Other Receivables 12,494,268              12,494,268            
Advance, deposit and prepayments 641,544,199            641,544,199         

Financial Liabilities

Liabilities carried at amortized costs

Vendor's Account- SMC (non-current portion) 249,904,481            249,904,481         
Security deposits 16,594,937              16,594,937            
Accounts payable 342,004,159            342,004,159         
Other payable 240,097,822            240,097,822         
Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000            150,000,000         

36. Authorization for issue

The �inancial statements was authorized by Board of Directors on 11 November 2019.

Dhaka,    Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA                                     
11 November 2019 Chief Financial Of�icer                                

 Abdul Haque           Siddiqur Rahman Chowdhury
  Managing Director     Chairman

31.06.2018

30.06.2019
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Annexure-B

SL # Particulars 30.06.2019 30.06.2018
1 POP Materials 28,846,574            23,717,595          
2 Packaging Materials 88,369,204            81,677,996          
3 Stores and Spares 54,668,556            42,069,343          

Raw Materials:
4 Raw Material Stock at factory-Soft Drink (kg) 8,546,688              14,174,239          
5 Raw Material Stock at factory-Health & Hyegiene 158,534,900         107,693,562       
6 Raw Material Stock at factory-Pharma 27,906,835            11,272,596          
7 Raw Material Stock at factory-Orsaline 41,347,042            27,134,484          

236,335,465       160,274,880     
Total 408,219,799       307,739,815     

Work in process 8,177,066            4,550,872           

Finished Product Stock:
ORSaline
ORS-N-Outsourced 57,272,957 65,669,134
ORS-N- Own production 40,942,710 76,773,080

Sub-Total 98,215,666 142,442,214

Condoms
1 Panther condom 27,894,876 18,487,915          
2 Sensation classic 7,791,842 11,113,406          
3 Sensation-SD 1,043,403 2,154,471            
4 Sensation-SR 10,838 2,072,414            
5 Hero 8,947,023 3,052,862            
6 U & me-Anatomic 12,279,084 2,866,654            
7 U & me- Long Love 3,646,932 12,434,391          
8 U & me-Colour 27,501 1,339,653            
9 Xtreme ultra thin 888,278 1,098,945            

10 Xtreme 3 in 1 533,386 322,965                
11 Amore black 647,034 1,116,694            
12 Amore gold 1,692,491 993,990                
13 Raja 11,831,038

Sub-Total 77,233,727 57,054,358
Pills

1 Minicon 6,751,121 3,600,092            
2 Noret-28 9,521,409 8,086,729            
3 Ovacon gold 5,399,160 3,094,713            
4 Mypill 6,469,238 7,646,210            
5 Femipill 38,220,762 26,610,193          
6 Norix 3,892,572 2,502,971            
7 Femicon pill 77,286,910 25,765,540          

Sub-Total 147,541,171 77,306,448

SMC Enterprise Limited
Schedule of Inventories

 As at 30 June 2019
(Amount in Taka)
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SL # Particulars 30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Health & Hyegiene Products

1 Joya-8 29,644,522 1,163,064            
2 Joya-5 7,826,607 2,925,814            
3 Joya-wings 8,009,735 5,681,725            
4 Joya ultra comfort 2,807,743 6,522,075            
5 Joya All Night 3,833,452 -                         
6 Joya Extra Heavy Flow 7,371,301 -                         
7 Smile m 5s mini 5,553,051 3,003,968            
8 Smile s 5s mini 10,099,996 2,508,902            
9 Smile xl 4s mini 6,321,319 1,198,414            

10 Smile L 4s mini 3,905,324 8,037,400            
11 Smile L 24s 4,173,781 -                         
12 Smile M 26s 5,293,254 -                         
13 Smile S 28s 6,287,657 -                         
14 Smile XL 22s 1,650,566 -                         
15 Smile XXL 20s 130,608 -                         

Sub-Total 102,908,916 31,041,362

FMD Products
1 Bolt 200gm 1,174,918 13,064,927          
2 Bolt 25gm 8,136,625 6,507,908            
3 Bolt 400gm 2,702,974 5,375,252            
4 Taste me (lychee 200 gm) 89,073 169,859                
5 Taste me (lychee 25 gm) 316,504 608,864                
6 Taste me (mango 25 gm) 2,067,529 -                         
7  Taste me (orange 25 gm) 4,982,374 -                         
8 Taste me (mango 200 gm) 2,885,690 13,623,895          
9  Taste me (orange 200 gm) 1,857,110 7,158,312            

10 Taste me (pomegranate 200 gm) 714,446 238,205                
11 Taste me (pomegranate 25 gm) 399,804 87,461                  

Sub-Total 25,327,048 46,834,683
Pharma Products

1 Narvid Capsule-50 mg 183,264 -                         
2 Narvid Capsule-75 mg 366,962 -                         
3 Vomidyl Tablet 408,089 157,330                
4 Flexidol Tablet~100mg 667,804 494,550                
5 Actifast Tablet~10mg 290,840 211,691                
6 Dolwin Tablet~500mg 973,740 702,197                
7 Ezepain 90 Tablet 898,257 -                         
8 Ezepain 120 Tablet 1,326,457 -                         
9 Paragesic Tablet~500mg 117,172 284,918                

10 Paragesic-C Tablet~500mg & 65mg 1,205,378 1,032,624            
11 Aziday-500 mg Tab 775,959 -                         
12 Aziday PFS 20 ml 1,182,147 -                         
13 Aziday PFS 35 ml 1,674,832 -                         
14 Ce�imax 200 Cap 1,367,474 -                         
15 Ce�imax PFS 50 ml 481,036 -                         
16 Ciprodyl Tablet-500 mg 231,214 -                         
17 Ceframax 500 Capsule 898,116 -                         
18 Fenox Tablet~120mg 594,391 412,730                
19 Resectin Tablet~150mg 170,588 165,172                
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SL # Particulars 30.06.2019 30.06.2018
20 Esomium 20 Capsule~20mg 2,420,171 842,282                
21 Esomium 40 Capsule 288,124 87,320                  
22 Prazomax 20 Capsule~20mg 2,143,293 585,312                
23 Prazomax 40 Capsule 167,899 25,979                  
24 Pantoprox Tab 228,737 -                         
25 Kofmelt Syrup 493,055 -                         
26 Spadyl Tablet 373,035 112,080                
27 Moticare 10mg 629,214 -                         
28 Forbon Tablet~500mg 360,058 15,428                  
29 SMC Zinc Syrup 549,658 -                         
30 Ezevent 10 Tablet~10mg 523,007 572,118                
31 Maxivent Tablet-400 mg 497,855 -                         
32 Nurowel Tablet 1,516,581 -                         

Sub-Total 24,004,407 5,701,731
1 Zinc tablet -                           1,699,839            

Total Finished Product Stock 475,230,935       362,080,635     

Total Inventories 891,627,800 674,371,322
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Annexure-C

SL # 30.06.2019 30.06.2018
1 Abdul Monem Sugar Re�inery Limited -                             792,242                 
2 ACI LTD 5,400                        1,229,905             
3 Acquaint Ad 370,575                   -                          
4 Ad Queen 293,940                   979,800                 
5 ADCOMM LIMITED -                             58,865                   
6 Adway Publicity 199,824                   379,224                 
7 Allied Corporation 517,900                   -                          
8 Al-Noor Scienti�ic Co. 15,560                      -                          
9 Alpine Fresh Water System Ltd. 6,640                        3,322                      

10 Ancient Steamship Company Limited 4,711,943                472,517                 
11 ANIK TRANSPORT LTD 88,341                      -                          
12 Annolok -                             30,000                   
13 Anyadin 100,000                   109,000                 
14 Apollo Pest Control 7,200                        -                          
15 Aquamarine Distribution Ltd -                             4,789,289             
16 Argonauts Limited -                             11,592                   
17 Arif Enterprise 60,000                      -                          
18 Ashraf Printing & Packaging 1,356,715                856,645                 
19 Asia Plastic Container Ind. -                             199,499                 
20 Asian Telecast Limited 270,442                   -                          
21 Asiatic Marketing Communications Ltd 6,390,960                6,908,154             
22 ATV Limited. 194,465                   -                          
23 Axis Corporation 27,000                      -                          
24 Ayaan Electric 102,000                   -                          
25 Ayna Broadcasting Corporation Ltd. 244,567                   -                          
26 Azad Art Hall -                             276,000                 
27 Aziz & Company Ltd. 42,160                      32,160                   
28 Badal and Company 5,859,510                -                          
29 Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd 179,883                   -                          
30 Bangla-German Latex Co. Ltd. -                             745,000                 
31 Barind Media Ltd. 1,410,015                -                          
32 Bashundhara Paper Mills Limited 13,104                      -                          
33 Bashundhara Printing Zone 2,326,574                1,237,296             
34 Bata Shoe Company (Bangladesh) Limited 154,180                   -                          
35 Bay Engineering & AC Equipment 461,160                   1,170,500             
36 Bdjobs.com. Ltd. -                             10,346                   
37 Beas Enterprisers -                             166,109                 
38 Bengal FlexiPak Ltd. 843,038                   8,827,867             
39 Bengal Media Corporation Ltd . 4,573,148                431,250                 
40 Bitopi Advertising Ltd. 1,997,023                14,136,775           
41 Boishakhi Media Limited. 667,000                   -                          
42 Brenntag Bangladesh Ltd 113,850                   409,975                 

SMC Enterprise Limited
Schedule of Accounts Payable

 As at 30 June 2019
(Amount in Taka)

Particulars



SL # 30.06.2019 30.06.2018Particulars
47 Chem Pure Bangladesh Ltd. 228,274                   582,878                 
48 Choice Enterprise 243,900                   -                          
49 Concord Communication Co. Ltd 380,363                   -                          
50 Durable Plastic Ltd -                             360,083                 
51 Dymon Science & Chemicals Ltd 5,400                        -                          
52 Echo Enterprise 380,000                   -                          
53 Elite Security Services Ltd. 654,580                   -                          
54 Energypac Electronics Ltd. 117,001                   -                          
55 Essential Drugs Company Limited 12,791,733             36,855,768           
56 Expo Craft 115,200                   -                          
57 FAV Diesel Sales  & Service 37,500                      -                          
58 Fortune Scienti�ic Company 75,400                      13,500                   
59 G4S Secure Solutions Bangladesh (P) Ltd. 383,981                   -                          
60 Gaanchill Media Limited. 893,358                   -                          
61 Gift Gallery 189,000                   -                          
62 Glide Printing & Packaging Ind. Ltd. 992,000                   -                          
63 Godhury Marketing Communication 1,150,000                -                          
64 Grey Advertising  Banglades -                             923,228                 
65 GTL Motors Ltd. 50,000                      -                          
66 H.Q. International 323,000                   -                          
67 Hafeez Packaging Industries 38,000                      -                          
68 Hazrat Shahjalal Printing & Packaging -                             15,330                   
69 Hoque Trade International 1,918,200                720,000                 
70 ICE Media Limited. 152,300                   35,000                   
71 Independent Television Ltd. 869,630                   -                          
72 Integrated Security Services Limited -                             709,282                 
73 International Brands Ltd 111,636                   -                          
74 International Of�ice Machines Ltd -                             16,800                   
75 International Television Channel Ltd. 1,081,765                -                          
76 International Travel Corporation Ltd. 133,600                   -                          
77 InterPack Ltd 55,352                      -                          
78 J.M.S Glass Industries Ltd. 543,340                   -                          
79 James International 619,812                   -                          
80 JS International 62,500                      -                          
81 Julphar Bangladesh Ltd. 1,609,605                953,964                 
82 K. M. HASAN & CO. 34,500                      34,500                   
83 Kantar Research (Bangladesh) Pvt. Ltd. 172,500                   -                          
84 Kazi Media limited. 1,395,404                -                          
85 Key On Machinery Stores 76,485                      -                          
86 Kiam Metal Industries Ltd. 255,960                   -                          
87 Korrekt Marketing Services 443,230                   176,120                 
88 Leo Positive -                             6,085                      
89 LEOPRO 208,000                   -                          
90 Local Supplier 2,672,700                9,087,275             
91 M/s ACNABIN 768,775                   356,500                 
92 M/S Bangladesh Store -                             571,871                 
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SL # 30.06.2019 30.06.2018Particulars
93 M/S Nuha Enterprise 247,532                   58,304                   
94 M/s. Alim Packaging Printing & Accessories 1,159,850                1,407,455             
95 M/s. Anik Enterprise 1,393,741                1,198,924             
96 M/S. Faruk Enterprise 2,280,000                28,600                   
97 M/s. Gazipuri Enterprise 379,270                   -                          
98 M/S. Hakim Enterprise -                             25,000                   
99 M/S. Moral Enterprise 106,549                   183,746                 

100 M/S. Rahat Corporation 278,984                   -                          
101 M/S. Sonali Enterprise 622,500                   -                          
102 Mabs & J Partners 57,500                      28,750                   
103 Mahtab Flexible Printing Press 706,745                   1,181,863             
104 Manikgonj Printers & Packaging 904,080                   -                          
105 Maritime Entrepreneurs Pte Ltd 44,000                      58,500                   
106 Mark Asia Limited -                             134,000                 
107 Marks Automation Ltd. 240,550                   -                          
108 Matador Ballpen Industries Ltd. 315,441                   11,000                   
109 Mediacom Limited 6,692,513                3,714,777             
110 Mediastar Limited. 3,189,695                59,800                   
111 Mega Technology System -                             25,000                   
112 Menoka Motors Limited. -                             8,190,000             
113 Mohona Television Limited 316,221                   -                          
114 MRB Bangladesh Pvt Limited. -                             353,625                 
115 Mukti Printing 3,320                        225,180                 
116 Multi Media Production Co. Ltd. 3,686,977                -                          
117 Nadia Furniture Limited 360                            360                         
118 NEO CRAFT 320,781                   -                          
119 Neptune Advertising Ltd. -                             248,400                 
120 New Al-Arafah Mill Store 10,500                      -                          
121 New Sign -                             248,400                 
122 New Zealand Dairy Products Bd. Ltd. -                             39,594                   
123 Nissho Koeki Tissue Papers Co.Ltd 165,600                   -                          
124 Nutech Construction Chemicals Company Ltd -                             -                          
125 Octopi Communications Ltd 1,124,504                -                          
126 Orbis Trade Network 141,120                   -                          
127 Otobi Ltd 443,844                   -                          
128 OTS (PVt.) Ltd. 90,000                      -                          
129 Packstone Limited 1,598,419                -                          
130 Padma Cap Mfg. Co. Ltd. 221,093                   -                          
131 Padma Trading Corporation 1,914,509                430,497                 
132 Paragon Ceramic Industries Ltd 266,750                   -                          
133 Pharmapack Engineering 645,000                   76,260                   
134 Pixelsearch Limited 103,561                   -                          
135 Ply Packaging (Pvt.) Ltd. -                             478,558                 
136 Polite Advertising 108,582                   401,476                 
137 Popular Pharmaceuticals Ltd 60,063,039             9,686,818             
138 Pragati Insurance Limited 415,617                   189,674                 
139 Print Age Limited -                             272,286                 
140 Printing Mart Ltd. 3,829,231                13,417,214           
141 PRISM  Bangladesh Foundation 31,860                      23,000                   
142 Professional Consultants & Support Services 581,108                   -                          
143 Quality Printing & Packaging 2,366,860                -                          
144 R.R. Enterprise 223,534                   209,825                 
145 Radio Shadhin Private Ltd. 269,790                   -                          
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SL # 30.06.2019 30.06.2018Particulars
146 Rahabar Multimedia Ltd. -                             230,000                 
147 Rahimafrooz Energy Services Ltd 35,000                      -                          
148 Rahman Chemicals Limited -                             2,602,500             
149 Rashid Filling Station 109,883                   132,405                 
150 Reliance Insurance Limited 179,883                   -                          
151 Renata Limited 272,745,048           172,299,972        
152 Rifat Aluminum Packaging Ltd. -                             63,560                   
153 Rohan Electric 195,600                   -                          
154 Royal Filling Station 155,611                   139,638                 
155 Runout Film 1,031,250                -                          
156 S.A. International 56,934                      74,834                   
157 Samrat Industries 112,125                   -                          
158 SGS Bangladesh Limited 532,221                   -                          
159 Shamol Bangla Media Ltd. 2,134,353                -                          
160 Shamprotik 69,000                      -                          
161 Siddique Printers -                             596,160                 
162 SINDABAD.COM LTD. 159,879                   -                          
163 Sketch Studio Limited -                             750,000                 
164 SMC Niltara Clinic 108,500                   -                          
165 SMC Product Packing Program (UTPS) 672,637                 
166 SMH ENGINEERING LTD. -                             120,000                 
167 SNF Corporation 1,362,554                -                          
168 Social Marketing Company 10,958,183             11,106,173           
169 Somoy Media Limited. 5,473,425                -                          
170 Sonali Scienti�ic Stores 300,930                   -                          
171 Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. -                             1,825,320             
172 Sristy Printers 4,148,689                5,061,907             
173 Star Seven Printing & Packaging Ltd. 792,092                   1,418,470             
174 Studio Mason Limited. 35,871                      -                          
175 TECHNOWORTH ASSOCIATES LTD 421,000                   -                          
176 The Daily Bangladesh Pratidin 629,280                   -                          
177 The Daily Star 34,960                      386,400                 
178 The Detective -                             69,000                   
179 The Glory International 43,594                      -                          
180 The Merchants Ltd. 291,180                   1,073,280             
181 The Nielsen Company (Bangladesh) Limited. 5,217,922                -                          
182 Times Media Ltd. 932,995                   -                          
183 Top of Mind 7,728,000                -                          
184 Troyee Solutions 243,100                   -                          
185 United Suger Mills Ltd. (Closed) 3,746,250                -                          
186 Unity Through Population Service (UTPS) 234,743                   -                          
187 V. M. International Ltd. 613,334                   -                          
188 Vector Power Limited 43,500                      -                          
189 Virgo Media Ltd. 230,000                   4,500,000             
190 Yeasmin Stationery 27,248                      -                          
191 Z  Express Limited. 738,600                   -                          
192 ZK Foils Limited -                             81,512                   
193 ZK Plastic Ltd 52,771                      85,173                   
194 ZN Network 138,600                   -                          
195 Employees' Final Settlement 3,843,786                -                          
196 Marn Steel Structure Ltd. 2,980,709                -                          
197 Cross World Ltd. 3,531,555                -                          

496,214,250       342,004,159    Total
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Annexure-D

Taka Taka

HERO (Pcs) 17,526,238          2.51                     44,062,857             33,708,491             
Amore (Pcs) 359,827                21.93                  7,889,773               9,599,823               
Panther (Pcs) 63,681,287          3.43                     218,592,052          168,170,799          
Sensation (Pcs) 29,425,655          5.23                     153,768,307          124,931,282          
U & ME (Pcs) 11,490,756          8.28                     95,123,382             81,216,549             
Extreme (Pcs) 1,579,140            16.33                  25,792,070             20,502,018             
RAJA (Pcs) 17,878,950          1.83                     32,780,380             -                            
Femicon (Cyc) 29,500,815          28.44                  838,884,149          789,379,501          
Norix (Cyc) 1,160,707            38.56                  44,757,924             31,442,594             
Noret-28 (Cyc) 3,807,438            19.97                  76,027,886             74,610,403             
Femipill (Cyc) 10,937,504          14.05                  153,715,155          146,725,391          
Mypill (Cyc) 35,418                  76.43                  2,707,066               4,021,711               
Minicon (Cyc) 2,782,736            32.19                  89,572,313             79,414,273             
Ovacon Gold (Cyc) 77,182                  51.34                  3,962,713               6,594,462               
Orsaline-N (Sachet) 971,151,066       4.20                     4,078,827,921       3,361,400,616       
SMC Zinc (Blister) -                         -                      -                            4,254,800               
Baby Diaper-all variants 1,420,668            90.76                  128,933,012          6,928,398               
Taste Me 200 gm 482,721                53.02                  25,594,533             18,254,386             
Taste Me 25gm 19,131,995          7.36                     140,749,642          121,019,872          
Bolt 25gm 5,210,866            7.37                     38,390,717             21,147,030             
Bolt 200gm 480,850                53.03                  25,501,559             20,772,106             
Bolt 400gm 196,035                98.03                  19,217,204             15,684,978             
Joya (Pack)-all variants 10,108,311          47.26                  477,738,531          336,848,985          
Excess Collection against Sales -                         -                      113,042                   72,674                     
Sub-Total (Consumer & OTC) 6,722,702,188    5,476,701,143    

Actifast Tablet-10mg 26,356                  261.167             6,883,330               6,865,938               
Dolwin Tablet-500mg 16,495                  180.958             2,984,904               3,354,625               
Esomium 20 Capsule-20mg 60,352                  366.174             22,099,340             26,084,081             
ESOMIUM 40 CAPSULE 12,690                  232.168             2,946,211               3,393,582               
Ezevent 10 Tablet-10mg 85,977                  210.537             18,101,326             15,646,652             
Fenox Tablet-120mg 42,519                  181.040             7,697,638               7,488,928               
Flexidol Tablet-100mg 53,410                  261.976             13,992,123             12,794,045             
Forbon Tablet-500mg 41,962                  129.316             5,426,344               6,691,949               
Paragesic-C Tablet-500mg & 65mg 34,148                  217.643             7,432,058               8,436,569               
Paragesic Tablet-500mg 24,021                  69.532               1,670,218               1,812,806               
Prazomax 20 Capsule-20mg 150,075                349.526             52,455,119             32,353,876             
Prazomax 40 cap 29,061                  154.756             4,497,356               3,798,790               
Resectin Tablet-150mg 5,474                     216.671             1,186,057               5,287,326               
SMC Zinc Syrup 213,498                30.233               6,454,671               5,334,662               
Aziday PFS 20 ml 30,403                  68.616               2,086,138               -                            
Aziday PFS 35 ml 32,508                  107.170             3,483,872               -                            
Aziday-500 mg Tab 110,592                256.956             28,417,305             -                            
Ce�imax 200 Cap 65,120                  314.602             20,486,879             -                            
Ce�imax PFS 50 ml 41,693                  150.073             6,256,983               -                            
Ceframax 500 Capsule 7,690                     309.112             2,377,074               -                            
Ciprodyl Tablet-500 mg 9,699                     312.802             3,033,865               -                            
Ezepain 120 Tablet 4,544                     206.166             936,820                   -                            
Ezepain 90 Tablet 10,340                  260.492             2,693,483               -                            

SMC Enterprise Limited
Itemwise details of Gross Revenue

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Average 
selling price 

per unit 
QuantityBrand name (Unit)

2018-2019 2017-2018
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Taka  Taka 
Kofmelt Syrup 176,120                34.515               6,078,839               -                            
Maxivent Tablet-400 mg 907                        206.052             186,889                   -                            
Moticare 10mg 61,498                  174.965             10,759,999             -                            
Narvid Capsule-50 mg 3,200                     258.022             825,670                   -                            
Narvid Capsule-75 mg 1,294                     309.086             399,957                   -                            
Pantoprox Tab 13,170                  206.120             2,714,604               -                            
Spadyl Tablet 27,931                  216.558             6,048,680               -                            
Vomidyl 8 Tab 9,392                     258.324             2,426,177               3,395,897               
Sub-Total (Pharma Products) 253,039,931        142,739,725        
Grand Total 6,975,742,119    5,619,440,868    

Brand name (Unit) Quantity
Average 

selling price 
per unit 

2018-2019 2017-2018
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Driving Excellence through People

Employment: Permanent and Contractual

New Recruitment

Human Resource Management of SMC and SMC EL is having the comprehensive set of practices for recruiting, 
managing, developing and optimizing the human resources of the organization. Both the companies have always 
been very passionate about human capital management and takes responsibility for developing employee potential 
and leveraging employee skills as asset. We empower our employees to succeed in a safe, diverse and inclusive 
workplace that treats everyone fairly and with respect. We seek to employ and develop the talent and offer our 
employees flexibility, mobility and opportunities within SMC & SMC EL.

SMC and SMC EL has a very unique and diversified operational activities which combines SMC’s non-profit motive 
social marketing operations and SMC EL’s profitable business activites. Recruitment has been done as per company’s 
need.   During the reporting period, SMC has 280 employees having permanent and contractual employees of 45% 
and 55% respectively where male-female ratio was 79% and 21%. Whereas, SMC EL has 1057 employees having 
95% permanent and 5% contractual where male-female ratio was 93% and 7% respectively. 

In FY 2018-19, SMC and SMC EL hired a good number of employees to 
its different management and nonmanagement category in permanent and 
contractual positions. In comparison to last year, new hiring of SMC has 
decreased due to completion of few projects. SMC, as a steady perfor-
mance driven organization emphasized more on improving their employ-
ees’ performance rather than recruiting new employees to drive its versatile 
growth. Due to it’s business diversity, maintaning growth consistancy and 
capacity expansion, SMC EL for obvious reason has recruited a good number of peaple from time to time.

Employee Count:  Permanent & Contractual 

SMC 

Type Category Gender Count   

SMC 
EL 

Type Category Gender Count 

Permanent 

Management 
Male 77 

Permanent 

Management 
Male 537 

Female 9 Female 20 

Total 86 Total 557 

Graded Staff 
Male 40 

Graded Staff 
Male 394 

Female 1 Female 54 

Total 41 Total 448 

Contractual 

Management 
Male 81 

Contractual 

Management 
Male 15 

Female 15 Female 0 

Total 96 Total 15 

Graded Staff 
Male 24 

Graded Staff 
Male 34 

Female 33 Female 3 

Total 57 Total 37 

All 

Management 
Male 158 

All 

Management 
Male 552 

Female 24 Female 20 

Graded Staff 
Male 64 

Graded Staff 
Male 428 

Female 34 Female 57 

Total 280 Total 1057 

 

No. of Employees Hired in FY 2018-19 
Category SMC SMC EL 

Management  22 140 
Graded  23 18 
Total  45 158 
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Employee Attrition

Capacity Building

Though the development sector is very competitive and there is a good employment opportunity for efficient people, 
turnover rate has decreased marginally compared to last year. A total 21 employees of SMC have resigned from 
service during the year which include both permanent and contractual employees. Out of the total employee separat-
ed, 71% were male and 29% female, whereas 67% management employees and 33% graded employees. Attrition 
rate for the FY 2018-19 was 6%. 

On the other hand 139 employees of SMC EL have resigned from the service during the year comprising of 97% were 
male and 3% were female, whereas 93% management employees and 7% graded employees. The attrition rate of 
SMC EL was 11% for the reporting period. 

Our capacity building strategy aligns with 
developmental, operational needs and priorities 
as well as business efficacy. Our training 
programs are designed to equip employees to 
meet both the internal and external customer 
requirements and our own standards. We 
conduct organizational, functional and opera-
tional training to ensure that our employees 
retain necessary knowledge and qualifications 
as part of their continuing professional develop-
ment and excellence.

SMC 

Training type  Events  Par�cipants  
Overseas Training  2 4 
Training by External Trainer   16 306 
Training by Internal Trainer  1 30 

Total  19 340 

    

SMC EL 

Training type  Events  Par�cipants  
Overseas Training  2 2 
Training by External Trainer   16 101 

Total  18 103 
 

Major training programs of the FY 2018-19:

• Management Acceleration Program
• Leadership & Change Management 
• Public Procurement and e-GP Tender Procedure
• Fire Safety & First Aid Management 
• Kaizen 5S & SOP (Head Office)
• Managing Brands for growth
• Hazardous Chemical Safety Management 
• Employee Health Awareness Program

SMC 

Gender wise Grade wise Employment type wise 

Turnover in FY 18-19 Turnover in FY 18-19  Turnover in FY 18-19 

Category # of 
employee 

% of 
employee 

Category # of 
employee 

% of 
employee 

Category # of 
employee 

% of 
employee 

Male  15 71% Management  14 67% Permanent  2 10% 

Female  6 29% Graded  7 33% Contractual  19 90% 

Total  21  100% Total 21 100%  Total  21 100%  

          

SMC EL 

Gender wise Grade wise Employment type wise 

Turnover in FY 18-19 Turnover in FY 18-19  Turnover in FY 18-19 

Category # of 
employee 

% of 
employee 

Category # of 
employee 

% of 
employee 

Category # of 
employee 

% of 
employee 

Male  135 97% Management  130 93% Permanent  131 94% 

Female  4 3% Graded  9 7% Contractual  8 6% 

Total  139  100% Total 139 100%  Total  139 100%  
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Major Employee Engagement Initiatives

Industrial relationship

Way Forward

• Annual Picnic

• Pohela Boishakh Celebration 

• International Women's Day Celebration

• Award of Excellence Program 

• Employees Birthday Celebration 

• New Year Celebration Program  

• Employee Orientation Program

We believe all employees are responsible and accountable for healthy and safe workplace. This organization has 
already many employee benefits including Performance Incentive, Profit Share and Group Insurance, etc. SMC is also 
keen to revise its Admin Manual with context to global modern management practices, upgrade the HRIS, and 
revamp the e-learning program along with the regular important training modules. Skill development of Graded Staff 
is one of the major focuses of the coming year. 

Healthy and peaceful industrial relation (IR) is one of the key factors of sustainable growth of any organization. In SMC 
EL there are two organized labour unions. Both Management and the CBA are very sensible in performing their duties 
and also respectful to each other, complying guiding principle, Policies and practices in line with the Bangladesh 
Labour Laws. The management maintains an open door policy and always tries to secure the lawful interests of the 
labours by way of discussion and mutual understanding. On the contrary, the labours are also showing their commit-
ment and ownership while discharging their duties for achieving desired level of productivity.

This congenial industrial relationship is not only ensuring uninterrupted production with minimum wastage of time and 
resources but also enhancing the morale of the employees in accomplishing the goal of the company.



Common
Services
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SMC Tower-2 at Mirpur, Dhaka

Construction & Engineering works for SMC Holding

SMC Tower-2 is a planned 14-storey building with 3 level 
basement parking facilities. Foundation, three level base-
ment and GF to 14th floor roof casting were completed. 
SMC Niltara Clinic and Pharmacy will be accommodated 
on GF, 1st and 2nd floor. In this regard tiles, wooden work 
and other finishing works are ongoing.

Interior decoration work for Training room and Dining facilities at 18th floor of SMC Tower

The newly constructed Training Room 
and cafeteria consists of a total floor 
area of 3,000 sqft. The training room 
can accommodate 36 persons at a time 
and is equipped with modern facilities 
including sound system and multime-
dia. Besides SMC’s own training 
programs, external users may also rent 
this venue for training, workshop, 
conference, seminar and symposium 
through our admin department. The 
cafeteria has seating arrangements for 
64 people.
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Construction & Engineering support to SMC EL
Since restructuring, SMC Enterprise Ltd has made massive investments in infrastructure development in order to 
grow through expansion, diversification and improve management through decentralization. The Engineering Division 
housed under SMC Holding provides technical support on all matters related to civil construction to both SMC and 
SMC EL. During the period under review, the Engineering division has successfully executed the following works of 
SMC EL.

Construction of a 3-storied building for expansion of canteen, change room, toilet and 
other facilities at Bhaluka factory

Extension of 8th to 12th lines to increase ORS production capacity at Bhaluka factory

100% construction of structural part and 100% of finishing part was completed. During FY 2018-19, 80% of 
HVAC installation work, construction of 166 persons modern canteen facilities, 260 persons change room, 
Conference room for 45 persons and other facilities were completed. 

SMC Board decided to increase ORS production 
capacity to another 400 million sachets by 
constructing facilities for additional five ORS 
production lines. Subsequently, civil construction 
of 100% of structural part and 95% of finishing 
part was completed. In this regard, two 150 ton 
capacity chiller and 12 nos. AHU installation, 
sandwich panel, floor Ucrete and firefighting 
system installation works were completed. 
Pre-fabricated steel work was completed on roof 
top and two cargo lifts were also installed.
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8th to 12th lines extended area of ORS expansion project at Bhaluka factory

Production Area for MoniMix at Bhaluka factory

To accommodate pre-processing activities of ORS expansion, the SMC management decided to construct a new 
production building. Subsequently, the civil construction of structural part and finishing part was completed. Also 
HVAC, sandwich panel and firefighting installation works were completed.

A new production area was developed for MoniMix production at Bhaluka factory. The civil works, HVAC installation 

works, Installation of sandwich panel and floor epoxy was completed.
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1,250 KVA Sub-station and 600 KVA Generator at Bhaluka factory

Construction of prefabricated steel mezzanine floor for RM warehouse at Cumilla 
hygiene factory

Supply, installation, testing and commissioning of 1,250 KVA sub-station and 600 KVA generator works were com-
pleted in Bhaluka factory to ensure uninterrupted power supply.

SMC EL requires more space for storing raw 
materials. As such, it has constructed two level 
mezzanine floors by prefabricated steel. As a 
result additional 500 ton storing capacity of Raw 
material has increased. A 1,500 Kg capacity 
cargo lift was also installed.
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MIS & IT Department
MIS & IT department primarily responsible for developing and maintaining integrated software applications, ensuring 
data safety that support vital management functions. With a view to smooth operation, this department provides data-
base services and allow access to pertinent and reliable information for executive decision-making. 

The department contributed mostly in the following areas during the reporting period:

Developed and implemented the new web based software for Supply Chain Management operation for SMC 
and SMC EL through integrating with the existing Inventory Management System of Central Warehouse, 
Bhaluka Factory, H & H Factory, Cumilla and Area Sales offices.

Developed and implemented new software for Inventory & Store operations for Uttara Store and Transport 
Office which is an extended module of existing SMC DSS Software. 

Developed and Implemented a Distribution Management Software for secondary sales through integrating 
with the existing e-Sales System of Consumer Sales Operations.

Developed Green Star Electronic Reporting System (GSERS) through integrating with the existing Blue Star 
Electronic Reporting System (BSERS).

Developed and implemented a new module of Attendance and Online Leave system for the employees of 
SMC Niltara Clinic.  

Developed and implemented the new software for Human Resources Management Operation aligned with 
the existing Admin Manual of SMC and SMC EL.  

Comprehensive training programs were conducted on new software of e-Sales and Pharma applications for 
MIOs and Sales Officers (Consumer Sales Forces), Supply Chain Management System and Human Resourc-
es Management System. 

Developed a strategic plan and implemented a data disaster recovery procedure and data backup plan which 
would ensure to protect the company’s valuable assets. 

Installed a Central Active Directory Server for managing the credentials, access permission of Head Office, 
Factories and Area office employees who are under the Head office MIS & IT service. 

Revamped the SMC’s corporate web portal which is cutting-edge, attractive, informative and interactive.
 
Planned and implemented the overall networking segmentation and restructuring through installing Virtual 
LAN (VL) for managing the network infrastructure securely and user-friendly. 

Enhanced the security of IT operations through re-installing the anti-virus server in Head Office through cover-
ing the Area Offices and Factory Computers/Laptops to make sure a centralized frame for the IT security 
service. 

Established overall IT infrastructure including LAN, surveillance system, broadband connectivity Interactive LB 
Panel and Wifi networking at 18th Floor Training Room. 

Supply Chain Management:

Sales & Distribution:

IT Infrastructure Development:

HR Operations:



185

Research Insights

Program Insights from Key Research Findings - SMC

Research and Monitoring is a common services department located within SMC Holding but conducts research 
analysis for both SMC and SMC Enterprise. During FY 2018-19, SMC has undertaken a number of research projects 
to understand effects of its program activities. These findings are very important in attuning current interventions as 
well as plan future interventions tailored to market realities and other external factors. The major research projects 
have been summarized below:

•  About half of the pharma outlets (49%) sell micronutrient powder (MNP). More than 9 out of 10 BS outlets 
(93%) sell MNP where only 45 percent of non-BS outlets sell MNP. A total of 3 brands of MNP are available in the 
market. About 44 percent of pharma outlets sell MoniMix, 12 percent sell Pushtikona and less than one percent 
sell Mymix.

•  Overall 87 percent of the pharma outlets sell Zinc. More than 9 out of 10 BS outlets (93%) sell Zinc whereas 
87 percent of non-BS outlets sell Zinc. A total of 96 brands of Zinc in different formats were available in the 
market. About 56 percent of pharma outlets sell Baby Zinc followed by SMC Zinc (22%).

•  Overall only 14 percent of the pharma outlets sell safe delivery kit. About 6 out of 10 BS outlets (58%) sell SDK 
whereas only 10 percent of non-BS outlets sell SDK. A total of 2 brands of SDK were available in the market.

•  Overall 84 percent of the pharma outlets sell Sanitary Napkin (SN). More than 9 out of 10 BS outlets (93%) sell 
SN whereas 83 percent of non-BS outlets sell SN. A total of 111 different type of SN were available in the market. 

•  Overall 18 percent of the pharma outlets had contraceptive injectables. More than 9 out of 10 BS outlets (96%) 
sell contraceptive injectables whereas 11 percent of non-BS outlets sell contraceptive injectables. A total of 7 
brands of contraceptive injectables were available in the market. About 15 percent of pharma outlets (Both BS & 
non-BS outlets) sell SOMA_JECT followed by Sayana Press (5%). It is noticeable that 95 percent BS outlets sell 
SOMA_JECT and 53 percent sell Sayana Press.

•  SMC is treating MoniMix and Joya together as signature product. This study also aimed to understand what 
percentages of outlets sell both products together. Findings show that 37 percent of pharma outlets sell signature 
products of SMC. The availability of signature product was quite higher at BS outlets (84%) than non-BS outlets 
(33%). 

•  Findings show that about 90 percent of pharma respondents stated they are satisfied with selling SMC prod-
ucts.

Availability Study of SMC and Its Competitor Products

The prime objective of the study was to assess the product availability status of SMC as well as competitors' 
products in pharma outlets.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 



186

The overall objective of the study was to assess the perception on LARC users and providers regarding LARC 
services and BCC materials, which are being provided by SMC. The study also explored the strength and weak-
ness of the program and scope for future improvement and expansion.

•  Findings reveal that out of all IUD insertions, three-fourth was inserted during cesarean delivery and 11% 
during abortion care.

•  Nine out of ten users are still continuing their method. Of them one-third are using the method for more than 
a year.

•  Almost every woman discussed with her spouse before accepting the method. Effective duration of method 
is the prime reason for accepting LARC method in addition to hassle free to use and doctor’s advice.

•  Twenty seven percent of IUD and 46% of Implant users reported that they received information about the 
possible side-effects of LARC method from the providers/counselors.

•  The information on possible side-effects on LARC is primarily advised by the providers who administered 
LARC method (60%) followed by SMC appointed counselors (22%) and other users (11%).

•  Findings show that only about 10% of LARC users removed their method and majority of them removed their 
method due to side-effects.

•  The average number of IUD administration is 18 among active and 11 among inactive providers till now.

•  Majority of the providers are maintaining record keeping with the help of their assistant. But 15 active provid-
ers are not maintaining any service record.

•  In response to a question whether providers face any problem to offer IUD, 64 of 101 providers reported that 
they didn’t face any problem. The major reported problems were clients don’t want to accept IUD, clients are 
afraid of side-effects and IUD administration is time consuming. This is also true for Implant administration.

•  The providers who administered comparatively higher number of LARC, they achieved due to counseling 
especially during cesarean delivery and D&C. On the other hand, providers also suggested putting more 
emphasis on counseling and removing misconception of side-effects through different campaigns.

•  About seven out of ten providers stated that they are socially benefited as they offer family planning services 
and work to control population growth.

Perception and Practice Study of Long Acting Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) users and providers regarding 
LARC services and its BCC materials.

Findings from Client Survey

Findings from Provider Survey

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 
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The main objective of the study was to assess customers’ associations, perceptions and feelings toward SMC, 
Raja condom & Maya OCP.

•  Despite being absent from the market for more than 20 years, Maya still enjoys a commendable brand 
franchise with 4% top of mid awareness, 13% spontaneous awareness and 64% total awareness among the 
current category (OCP) users.

•  The brand registered very high rejecters (71%) when measuring its loyalty disposition. 

•  Mapping of brands indicate that Maya is a low quality, less effective and outdated brand, for lower class 
people. 

•  The name ‘Maya’ is perceived neither modern nor attractive. It’s more seen as an old fashioned, suitable for 
village people. Besides, the name is perceived suitable for an OCP brand only.

•  Raja enjoys a fairly healthy brand saliency with reasonably good TOM at 12.8%, total spontaneous awareness 
of 30.4%, current usage of 7.2%, and a share of mind/ad recall of 18.0%.

•  Its current users appeared to be satisfied with the brand performance, giving a rating of 4.52 on a 5.0 point 
scale.

•  Perceptual mapping shows that the brand depicts a distinct image of being a low quality, outdated and a 
somewhat less lubricant product.

•  The name Raja is strongly associated with Condom, and has a connotation of ‘Aristocracy’, perhaps because 
the name means ‘ruler’ in Bengali.

•  When asked to rate suitability of the name “Raja” against a set of selected potential products for SMC, it was 
found suitable for Condom only.

• SMC is perceived as one of the top 5 (five) companies operating in Bangladesh. The Company’s name was 
spontaneously mentioned as the 4th renowned company in the country after Pran, Square and Unilever, 2nd 
renowned company working in the health sector after Square.

• When asked what comes to your mind immediately on hearing the name SMC, an overwhelming majority 
of 81% respondents mentioned ‘Oral Saline’.

Brand Equity Study on Raja, Maya and SMC

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 

Maya

Raja

SMC
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The main purpose of the survey was to monitor and evaluate progress in changing knowledge, attitude and 
behaviors of married women of reproductive age and caregivers of <5 five years children on critical program 
indicators as well as to measure the exposure of target audiences on community mobilization activities.

•  An overwhelming 92% respondent mentioned that appropriate age for marriage of a female is 18 years. In 
case of appropriate age of a male, majority respondent (60%) considered 21-22 years to be ideal.

•  More than 90% of the MWRA were aware of the health problems when pregnancy happens in early stage i.e. 
before 20 years. Whereas, more than half (54%) of the MWRA were aware of the health problems occurs when 
pregnancy happens in late stage i.e. after 35 years. 

•  Awareness of consequences of early pregnancy was also high among the MWRA who are exposed to SMC 
programs.

•  Knowledge of Antenatal care (97%) among MWRA was found to be high in all areas. Around 82% of MWRA 
knew about pregnancy kit that can be used at residence.

•  Two third (65%) of the MWRA used FP methods and Pill was the most used method that used by 57% of 
MWRA. It seems that a few MWRAs have willingness to use any long-term methods for the next 12 months.

•  About 17% of the MWRA are aware of Emergency Contraceptive pill (ECP). Among them, more than 
two-third (68%) of MWRA mentioned Norix and Emergency birth control tablets/ECP as methods for preventing 
unwanted pregnancy.

•  Regarding reproductive hygiene, 60% of MWRA used clothes pieces, 32% used sanitary napkin, and nearly 
1% used both clothes and napkin during their last menstruation. Usage of sanitary napkin is higher among the 
daughters of MWRA than their mothers. In addition, both of them mostly used Senora and Joya brand.

•  More than one-third (38%) MWRA in all three areas knew about ‘Monimix’ while the 22% aware of ‘Pushtiko-
na’. Those who were aware of these products have given Monimix/ Pushtikona/ Mymix to their children at least 
for once

• Awareness of Femicon, Femipil, Raja, Minicon, Hero and Panther is also reasonably high but stands 
nowhere near ORSaline.

• When asked to rate suitability as a product of SMC from a list of selected products, OCP and Condom were 
found most suitable, perhaps due their ‘gratitude effect’ as these are already present in the market as SMC 
product.

Household Level Tracking Survey on Critical Program Indicators

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 
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Conducting baseline study to Assessing Knowledge Attitude and Practices (KAP) on health among the target 
audience of Community Sales Agent (CSA) Model areas at Natore District

The prime objective of the study was to measure the current knowledge, attitude and practices of Married 
Women of Reproductive Age (MWRA), and caregivers of <5 five years children on critical program indicators.

•  Findings show that 31% of MWRAs in intervention area could correctly report at least two specific risks/com-
plications related to pregnancies before age 20. Similarly 29% of MWRAs in control area could report the same.

•  About 14% of MWRAs in intervention area could correctly report at least two specific risks/complications 
related to pregnancies after age 35. Similarly 13% of MWRAs in control area could report the same.

•  About one-third of MWRAs in both intervention and control area could correctly report at least two specific 
risks/complications associated to birth spacing for less than 2 years.

•  Analysis reveals that 13% of MWRAs in intervention area could correctly report at least three potential danger 
signs related to pregnancies. Similarly 14% of MWRAs in control area could report the same.

•  More than half of the MWRAs in both intervention and control areas mentioned that pregnant women should 
make 4 or more visits during pregnancy.

•  More than half of the MWRAs were currently using any method of family planning (FP). Oral contraceptive pill 
was found the most used FPM among MWRAs in both areas followed by injectables, female sterilization and 
condom. 

•  Overall 3.7% of MWRAs in intervention and 2.4% in control area were aware about the effective way of 
preventing unwanted pregnancy. In terms of knowledge about when to use ECP after having unprotected sex, 
more than 80% could correctly the dosage of ECP.

•  It was found that more than 8 out of 10 MWRAs used cloths during their last menstruation. Analysis reveals 
that 9% of MWRAs in intervention area used sanitary napkin during their last menstruation whereas this propor-
tion was 6% among the MWRAs in control area.

•  Findings show that 92% of MWRAs in both intervention and control area could correctly identify the most 
important symptom(s) of TB.

•  Findings reveal that 9% of MWRAs in intervention area could correctly report at least two benefits of giving 
MNP to 6-59 months children. Similarly 7% of MWRAs in control area could report the same.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 
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•  Finding reveal that 10% of male and 5% of female were aware about Pink star Network.

•  Only 6% of male and 50% of female are aware about IUD. Less than 5% in both types of respondents are 
aware about SMC brand IUD Relax.

•  About 4% of male and 62% of female are aware about Implant. More than 2% of male and 8% of female are 
aware about i-plant.

•  Respondents who watch Bangladeshi Channel, of them only 12 female watched Pink Star TVC in last 2 
months. They watched the TVC on average 2 times.

Post evaluation of TVC on Pink Star

The main objective of the study was to measure the acceptability and effectiveness of the TVC on SOMA-JECT 
among the Married Women of Reproductive Age (MWRA), who has at least one living child and their husbands.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 

•  An overwhelming 96% of adolescents (Male & Female) from both (experimental & control) areas know that 
appropriate age for marriage of a female is 18 years and male is between 20 years to 22 years.

•  About 52% of the adolescents in intervention areas and 33% of the adolescents in control areas are aware of 
problems that may occur if birth spacing between two pregnancies is less than three years.

•  Utilization of sanitary napkin among the experimental group is significantly higher than control group. Seven-
ty-one percent adolescent girls from intervention areas and 49% adolescent girls from control areas used sanitary 
napkin. The most used brand of sanitary napkin was “Joya”.

•  More than half (56%) of school going adolescent boys and girls know that child may suffer anemia and among 
them 70% mentioned iron deficiency as the major reason for anemia. The knowledge about ‘Monimix’ is high in 
intervention areas (79%) as compared to control areas (18%).

•  More than half of adolescents (59%) in intervention area are aware of Community Sales Agent as compared to 
2% in control areas.

Impact study on Adolescent Program activities

The overall objective of the study was to assess the knowledge and behavior of adolescents on different health 
issues.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 



191

•  The knowledge on legal age of marriage for males and females increased significantly after the IEC session. An 
overwhelming majority of the male and female are aware of the minimum legal age of marriage for males and 
females.

•  Thirty six percent of female and 7% of male were aware about the risk related to become pregnant after age 
35 years during pre-test. Whereas in post evaluation, it raised to 58% for females and 30% for males. 

•  Regarding danger signs during pregnancy and after delivery, the major signs mentioned by the respondents 
include: severe headache, blurred vision, heavy fever, convulsions/ fainting and excessive vaginal bleeding. It is 
clearly evident that the knowledge of danger signs increased notably due to attending IEC session.

•  Only 20% of female and 17% of male were aware how to prevent unwanted pregnancy before attending IEC 
session. This increased to 33% among female and 32% among male respondents after attending the IEC 
session. 

•  About one-fourth of male and 61% of female had heard about sanitary napkin ‘Joya’ during pre-test survey. 
However this proportion increased to 90% among female and 78% among male after attending the IEC session.

•  Findings reveal that 65% of the female and 25% of male were aware about MoniMix during pre-test interviews. 
However, this increased to 98% for female and 91% for male during the post-test interviews.

•  Majority respondents reported that floating IEC sessions were very much or effective to disseminate health 
messages for the riverine population.

•  Study findings reveal that irrespective of category of respondents, 99% could read the press ad correctly.

•  Regarding understanding from the ad, about 50% mothers could mention that “Providing Zinc tablet with ORS 
help to cure and prevent Diarrhea”. This proportion is about 60% among Fathers and about 58% among Pharma-
cy owners.

Assess effectiveness of Floating IEC program

Zinc press advertisement design pre-test

The prime objective of this study was to assess the effectiveness of Floating IEC program activities and observe 
whether the program is being conducted as per guidelines.

Study title:

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

The prime objective of this study was to find out the acceptability of the ad layout and also to gather suggestions 
from the target audience for improving in the design.

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 

Key findings: 
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• Regarding understandings from ÒWvqwiqvi Rq KL‡bv bqÓ, about 90% fathers, 77% mothers and 78% pharmacy 
owners mentioned ÒGmGgwmi wRsK LvIqv‡j WvBwiqv civRq nqÓ.

• Irrespective of category of respondent, everyone could understand from the ad that in order to cure and 
prevent diarrhea, SMC Zinc needs to be provided with ORS.

• Study findings also reveal that the respondents mentioned the following as benefits of providing SMC Zinc 
with ORS during Diarrhea:

 o  Reduces the intensity and consistency of Diarrhea
 o  Reduces the risk of Diarrhea for future
 o  Improves the immune system

• Irrespective of category of respondents, about 90% mentioned that there is nothing to change in the ad 
layouts, since everything seemed alright to them. 
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Research Insights – SMC EL
Every year, SMC EL undertakes a number of research initiatives to assess impact of Sales and Marketing initiatives, 
conduct product feasibility and generate consumer insights. It utilizes primary research data to help regulate current 
market and design future marketing plan, tailored to market realities, other external factors and internal capabilities.

Following are some of the major research projects activities undertaken by SMC for SMC Enterprise during FY 2019 
and their key findings:

•  ORSaline-N – not only for diarrhea but for dehydration also; clearly replicated through the storyline.

•  The brand slogan ‘Saves life, helps to move forward – SMC ORSaline-N’ addressing the priority for the category.

•  Easily identifiable as a communication for ORSaline-N with assurance of instant rejuvenation.

•  Readily connecting with functional benefit of ORSaline-N.

•  The story flow associate with the category and brand intensely.

•  Spontaneity of the story grab the attention till end and helps long-term remembrance.

•  Appeal: Clueless start and sudden transformation of story to product (ORSaline-N) grabs the attention readily 
and creates initial appeal.

•  Uniqueness: Holistic product benefit (medicine + energy enabler) is helping to place the story on unique side; 
Shakib is doing TVC for ORSaline-N is considered unique by many.

•  Enjoyment: Spontaneity of the story and real-life examples grab the attention till end; the story is considered as 
infotainment by all; Shakib’s presence also adding charm in the storyline.

Ad pretesting Study for ORSaline-N.

To find out the acceptability of the new ad concept among the consumers.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

Key findings: 

Product test for ORS-L (Orange & Lemon Flavor).

Product taste evaluation and feasibility of the product.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:
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•  In terms of overall likeability, Orange has slightly higher mean & T2B scores. However Lemon is pretty much at 
par since the gap is not significant. 

•  Orange has significantly higher color likeability over Lemon when we look at the mean score. 

•  Mean score for taste likeability for orange is significantly higher with a 12% higher endorsement in T2B. 

•  Significant advantage for Orange is again observed in aftertaste with higher mean score and 9% higher T2B 
score. 

•  Overall, likeability for both the products are very much at par.

•  Joya Heavy Flow & All Night has 83% satisfaction in top 2 boxes and is at par with benchmark. 

•  Joya Heavy Flow & All Night show good proportions of users in favor of likeability of these important attributes.

•  Softness and comfort are the top 2 reasons for users to try both prototypes.

•  Heavy Flow prototype is easy to use while All Night is said to be well absorbent besides other reasons. 

•  A little less than half of the respondents are interested to switch to test products.

•  Heavy Flow prototype remains effective longer than All Night counterpart. 

•  All Night lasts an hour longer at night compared to day time.

Key findings: 

Key findings: 

Key findings: 

Product test for Joya Heavy Flow & All Night 

Product evaluation and feasibility of the product in comparison with the current competitors  

To find out the usage and attitude pattern of the condom users and their unmet needs.    

•  Reason for Condom Use : Availability, no side effect, safest for male & female, easy to use, one time use, easy 
to shift, protection from unwanted pregnancy and STIs.

•  MOUB/Preferred Brand : Panther, Sensation, U&ME, Carex, Coral.   

Study title:

Objectives of the study:

U&A Study among the Condom User.

Study title:

Objectives of the study:
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• They buy mineral water because it is: Germ Free, Good for health, Safe to drink.

• They buy mineral water when : they feel craving for cold water outside their residences, carried water is run out, 
traveling,  Eating out- restaurant/fast food shop, attend - sports and entertainment events. 

• They are quality conscious and check following issues before buying - Expiry date, Renowned store, Quality of 
the water.

• Influencing factors for selecting a brand- Natural Test, Availability, Germ free, trustworthy brand. 

• Consideration for brand loyalty- Clean water, Natural test, Gripping facility (quality of bottle), No smell in the 
water.

• Top reasons for brand switching- Taste, Gripping facility, Fear of adulteration.

•  Flavor Preference : TOM- strawberry and chocolate. Other preferred flavors- rose, banana, orange, lemon, 
coffee.

•  Important Attributes : Availability, price, lubricity, thinness, color, shape, no case of burst or torn, packaging, 
flavor, satisfaction, suitability, reliability, brand personality.

•  Influential : Self, spouse, friends, cousin, drug seller.    

•  Reasons for Switching : Like to use different variants, torn or burst, less lubricity, loose fitting, partner’s dislik-
ing, price.

•  Likes/Dislikes : Panther- no torn or burst, dotted is good, better to have smell, more lubricity, need attractive 
pack.

•  Unmet Needs and Desires : Condom in different sizes, additional lubricant pouch, natural feelings, added 
features of extra time, soft & thin but tempered rubber,  long lasting fragrance, small & slim pack, packs in 3/4/5 
condoms.

•  Exposure to Ad : Seen Sensation and Panther ads. Nude elements is not preferred, demand for romantic ads.

•  SMC Brand Loyalty : Panther, Sensation & U&ME found preferred. SMC brands are available, logo is nice, old 
& trustworthy, affordable, frequent communications.

•  Recommendation : Keep competitive price, no obscene photo in packs, address unmet needs to reduce 
brand switching, address Bangladeshi cultural phenomena in communications.

Key findings: 

To find out the usage and attitude pattern of the bottled water consumers and acceptability of SMC drinking 
water.       

U&A Study for Mineral Water Users (FGD).

Study title:

Objectives of the study:
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•  Measures Retail channels and helps to understand Off take & Distribution for 6 categories (Oral Saline, Sanitary 
Napkins, Baby Diaper, Condom, Pill, Glucose powder & instant powder drink) .

•  Provide data about the best store for SMC brands and categories.

•  Provide data about Category size & growth in terms of volume and value @different market break.

•  Provide data about Market Share, Sales & Reach of all the competition brands & SKU’s.

•  Provide data about Competition’s Strength & Weakness by markets.

•  Provide the data about the major markets.

•  Measure the distribution quality of the brands in specific market.

•  Also measure which Segment & Pack sizes are growing or declining.

Retail market scenario of Bangladesh.       

Retail Audit Study.

Key findings: 

Study title:

Objectives of the study:



Annual General
Meeting
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30th Annual General Meeting of SMC held on March 30, 2019

4th Annual General Meeting of SMC Enterprise held on March 30, 2019

Social Marketing Company (SMC) held its 30th Annual General Meeting (AGM) on March 30, 2019 at the Company 
Head Office in Dhaka. The AGM received, adopted and ratified the Directors’ Report and the Auditors’ Report for the 
Financial Year 2017-2018 and appointed auditors for the Financial Year 2018-2019.

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Chairman of the Board of Directors of SMC, presided over the meeting. Board Direc-
tors, Company Members and Managing Director & CEO of SMC, Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan along with senior officials of the 
Company were present in the meeting.

SMC Enterprise Limited held its 4th Annual General Meeting (AGM) on March 30, 2019 at the Company Head Office in 
Dhaka. The AGM received, adopted and ratified the Directors’ Report and the Auditors’ Report for the Financial Year 
2017-2018 and appointed auditors for the Financial Year 2018-2019.

Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Chairman of the Board of Directors of SMC Enterprise Limited, presided over the 
meeting. Company Shareholders, Board Directors and Managing Director of SMC Enterprise Ltd, Mr. Abdul Haque 
along with senior officials of the Company were present in the meeting.



Corporate
Engagements
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SMC holds Annual Sales Conference for FY 2018-19

Our health sector contribution highlighted in 
Regional Workshop at Nigeria

The ‘Annual Sales Conference FY-2019’ of Social Marketing Company (SMC) and SMC Enterprise Ltd was held at 
a local hotel in Dhaka on January 16, 2020. The theme of the conference was ‘Growth Unlimited.’ The conference 
portrayed the sales performance of FY 2018-19 and recognized the sales team for their outstanding achievement. 
Chairman of the Board of Directors of Social Marketing Company (SMC) and SMC EL Mr. Siddiqur Rahman 
Choudhury graced the occasion as the Chief Guest. 

The company has witnessed an impressive revenue growth of around 22.37%. During the reporting year, it has 
distributed 48.3 million cycles of oral contraceptive pills, 141.94 million condoms and 2.62 million vials of inject-
ables, protecting over 5.08 million couples in the country from having unplanned pregnancies. In addition, the 
company sold 971.15 million sachets of ORSaline-N, 23.21 million sachets of MoniMix micronutrient powder, 
462,100 Zinc blister packs, 10.1 million packs of Joya sanitary napkins and around 57,520 Safe Delivery Kits. 

A Regional Workshop in this regard titled as ‘Partnering with 
Drug Shops & Pharmacies (DSP) to Strengthen Health 
Systems’ was held on May 7-9, 2019 in Abuja, Nigeria to 
support knowledge sharing among participants, determine 
the priority challenges and nature of support needed to 
improve engagement of DSP by country and develop prelimi-
nary country action plans to improve engagement of DSP for 
Ghana, Liberia, Nigeria and Uganda. The workshop was 
organized by USAID, WHO, the Alliance for Health Policy & 
Systems Research and Implementing Best Practices Initia-
tive.

SMC was represented in the workshop by Mr. Md. Ali Reza 
Khan, MD & CEO and Mr. Toslim Uddin Khan, Chief of 
Program Operations, who participated as resource persons.

SMC Pharmaceuticals, a division of SMC Enter-
prise Ltd (SMC EL), organized its Annual Confer-
ence 2019 at a local hotel in Dhaka on February 
29, 2020 with the theme “ENGAGE FOR 
GROWTH.” The conference was organized to 
ensure exponential growth in sales and to increase 
the Pharma team’s engagement in its daily activi-
ties. Mr. Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, the Honor-
able Chairman of the Board of Directors of SMC 
EL, attended the conference as the Chief Guest. 
Mr. Muhammed Ali, Director of the SMC EL Board, 
Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan, Managing Director & CEO 
of SMC and Mr. Abdul Haque, Managing Director 
of SMC EL also attended the conference. Head of 
Sales & Marketing – Pharma, Mr. Sheikh Zahidur 
Rahman, delivered the address of welcome. The business plan and objectives for FY 2020-2021 was presented by the 
pharma senor management. Best performing sales achievers in different categories of FY 2019 were recognized and 
awarded at the event. The SMC Pharma team took an oath for visiting qualified doctors and generating six prescriptions 
every day to increase their sales.

“Engage for Growth” theme recognizes 
Pharma team’s efforts
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Annual Picnic 2019

SMC Annual Picnic was held at “Greentech Resort & Convention Center”, Bhabanipur, Gazipur. More than 1100 
employees from all area offices, Bhaluka and Cumilla factories and SMC Head Office participated in this event. The 
picnic offered variety of fun activities including tug of war, races and football for males and pot balancing, musical chair 
and dart throwing for females. Mr. Ali Reza Khan, CEO & MD attended the picnic and distributed awards for excellence 
and prizes among the winners.

RTV SMC recognized outstanding child development contributors

The Grand Finale of the RTV SMC MoniMix Award-2018 was held in Dhaka on December 7, 2018 to honor the 
outstanding contributors in the child development sector of Bangladesh. The award giving ceremony was televised 
live on RTV while the Daily Kaler Kantho published special features about this event. Three individuals and three 
organizations were awarded this year. From the individual category, Ms. Nazia Jabeen for publishing Braille books 
for visually impaired children; Mr. Morshedul Islam, film director; Mr. Ali Imam, children’s writer received MoniMix 
Award while Kendrio Khelaghor, Kolshindur Primary School and Bidyananda Foundation were given the awards in 
the organizational category. The awardees pledged to continue their work for the betterment of the children. Mr. 
Siddiqur Rahman Choudhury, Honorable Chairman, Board of Directors, SMC and SMC Enterprise Limited; Mr. Md. 
Ali Reza Khan, Managing Director and CEO of SMC; Mr. Abdul Haque, Managing Director, SMC Enterprise Limited; 
Mr. Toslim Uddin Khan, Chief of Program Operations, SMC; Ms. Caroll Vasquez, OPHNE Director, and other 
officials from USAID Bangladesh were present at the occasion.
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To commemorate the International Women’s Day - 2019, SMC Enter-
prise Limited became the title sponsor of the RTV program “Joya Aloki-
to Nari” for the fourth consecutive year, held on March 8, 2019 at a local 
hotel in Dhaka. Advocate S. M. Rezaul Karim, M.P., Honorable Minister, 
Ministry of Housing and Public Works, GoB, attended the program as 
the chief guest. MD & CEO of SMC Mr. Md. Ali Reza Khan and MD of 
SMC EL Mr. Abdul Haque attended along with high officials from SMC, 
diplomats, celebrities and other dignitaries. The awardees included: Dr. 
Firdausi Qadri (Scientific Research), Rubana Huq (Woman Entrepre-
neur), Johiron Bewa (Social Services), Noyon Selina (Self Reliant), 
Sharmin Ratna (Sports), Shabnam (Actress), Jayati Chakraborty (Sing-
er) and Maleka Khan (Contribution in Liberation War).

‘Joya Alokito Nari’ award honors inspiring women

Nepal CRS Company visits SMC

A team comprising of the Board of Directors and Management staff of 
‘Nepal CRS Company,’ the largest social marketing company in Nepal, 
paid a three-day visit to SMC during June 24-26, 2019. The delegation 
was led by its Managing Director, Mr. Jiblal Pokharel. The purpose of 
their visit was to learn about SMC’s sustainability journey and experi-
ence as well as to explore other areas of collaboration. 

Highlighted SMC in WPD-2018

The World Population Day-2018 was 
observed across the country on July 11, 
2018 under the leadership of the Ministry 
of Health and Family Welfare. The main 
event of the day took place at the Osmani 
Memorial Auditorium in Dhaka where the 
Honorable Speaker of the National Parlia-
ment, Dr. Shirin Sharmin Chaudhury, MP 
was present as the chief guest. SMC had 
a stall at the event venue where it show-
cased its public health products and 
programs. Hon’ble Speaker visited the 
SMC stall and applauded for its 
outstanding contribution to the national 
family planning program including health 
and nutrition.



I/We,----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

of -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

being a Member of the SOCIAL MARKETING COMPANY do hereby appoint

Mr./Ms.-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

of -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company to 

be held on Monday 15th day of June, 2020 at 11.00 am at SMC Head office 33, Banani C/A, Dhaka 1213 and at any 

adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this -------------------------------------- day of March 2020.

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 31st Annual General Meeting being held on 15th June, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. 
at SMC Head Office, 33 Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213.

Name of Company  Member(s)-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------

Signature(s) of Company Member(s)

PROXY FORM

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Signature of the Company Member) (Signature of the Proxy)

-------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------

Note: 
A member, entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead. Forms of Proxy must 
be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not less than seventy two hours before the time fixed for the Annual General Meeting.

COMPANY MEMBERS

COMPANY MEMBERS

Note:
1. Please note that the AGM can only be attended by the honorable Company Members or properly constituted Proxy who is also the members of 
the company. 

2. Please present this slip at the reception desk. 
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